Board of Finance

Town Hall, 110 Myrtle Avenue REVISION #2-Added #4
Westport, CT 06880
BOF@westportct.gov
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WESTPORT

SPECIAL NOTICE ABOUT PROCEDURES FOR THIS MEETING:

This meeting will be held IN-PERSON IN THE TOWN HALL AUDITORIUM. Town Hall access will be through
the front of the building. Masks are required. The meeting will also be live streamed on the Town
Website westportct.gov (on the website, select “How Do I” Heading, and select “Watch Town Meetings”)
and shown on Optimum Government Access Channel 79 and Frontier Channel 6020.
Comments to be read during the public comment period may be emailed
to BOFcomments@westportct.gov.

We will use our best efforts to read public comments aloud if they are received during the public comment
period and if they state your full name and address. In-person public comments are also allowed during
the public comment period. Meeting materials will be available at westportct.gov along with the meeting
notice posted on the Meeting List & Calendar page.

NOTICE OF BOF PUBLIC MEETING

The Board of Finance will hold its Public Meeting on Wednesday, August 4, 2021 at 7:30 IN PERSON IN
THE AUDITORIUM for the following purposes:

AGENDA

1. To approve the Board of Finance Minutes of the July 7, 2021 Regular Meeting.
2. Financial Report from the Finance Director. (Discussion Only)
3. Status Update from the Audit Manager. (Discussion Only)

4. In accordance with Section C6-2 of the Town Charter and upon the request of the First
Selectman, to recommend the lease of Town owned property known as 136 Riverside Avenue
to Abilis, Inc.

5. Upon the request of the Director of Public Works, to approve an appropriation of $1,492,000.00
along with bond and note authorization to the Municipal Improvement Fund Account 30503310-
500337-10119 for the reconstruction of the Baldwin Lot (accessed from Elm Street).

6. Upon the request of the Director of Public Works, to approve an appropriation of $290,600.00
along with bond and note authorization to the Municipal Improvement Fund Account 30503310-
500339-10120 for funding Westport's share of the Construction and Engineering expenses to
replace the Cavalry Road Bridge over the West Branch of the Aspetuck River.

Brian Stern, Chair
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10.

11.

12

Board of Education 4th quarter Financial Report from the Chief Financial Officer. (Discussion Only)
Upon the request of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve a transfer from unaudited
unexpended 2020-2021 operating funds of the Board of Education to the BOE Carryover Account.
In accordance with C.G.S. Section 10-222a and upon the request of the Superintendent of
Schools, to approve an appropriation of (amount pending confirmation) to the 2020-2021 Budget,
BOE Rentals & Reimbursements Expenditure Account.
Upon the request of the Director of Parks and Recreation, to approve an appropriation of
$436,000.00 to the Capital and Non-Recurring Account #31508810-500339-10121 for
Improvements to Riverside Park.
Upon the request of the Director of Parks and Recreation, to approve an appropriation of
$95,000.00 to the Capital and Non-Recurring Account #31508810-500345-10122 for Professional
Services related to the Longshore Capital Improvement Plan.

. Upon the request of the Finance Director, to approve the following requests for carryover amounts:

Department Account Name Amount Purpose/Reason

a. Personnel Salaries $3,224.90 Increase for Vacant Position

b. Selectman Fees and Services $22,626.37  Fairfield Five Marketing

c. WAAC Arts Advisory Council $2,156.66 Tourism Website

d. Transit Marketing $6,000.00 Billboard Advertising

It is the policy of the Town of Westport that all Town-sponsored public meetings and events are accessible to people with
disabilities. If you need assistance in participating in a meeting or event due to a disability as defined under the Americans with
Disabilities Act, please contact Westport's ADA Coordinator at 203-341-1043 or eflug@westportct.qov at least three (3)
business days prior to the scheduled meeting or event to request an accommodation.

Brian Stern, Chair
8/3/2021
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Item 1

Board of Finance

Town Hall, 110 Myrtle Avenue
Westport, CT 06880
BOF@westportct.gov

/V

WESTPORT

SPECIAL NOTICE ABOUT PROCEDURES FOR THIS MEETING:

This meeting will be held IN-PERSON IN THE TOWN HALL AUDITORIUM. Town Hall access will be through
the front of the building. Masks are required. The meeting will also be live streamed on the Town
Website westportct.gov (on the website, select “How Do I” Heading, and select “Watch Town Meetings”)
and shown on Optimum Government Access Channel 79 and Frontier Channel 6020.
Comments to be read during the public comment period may be emailed
to BOFcomments@westportct.gov.

We will use our best efforts to read public comments aloud if they are received during the public comment
period and if they state your full name and address. In-person public comments are also allowed during
the public comment period. Meeting materials will be available at westportct.gov along with the meeting
notice posted on the Meeting List & Calendar page.

DRAFT MINUTES FROM THE BOF PUBLIC MEETING

Meeting begins at 7:30pm.
Attendees: Brian Stern, Jim Foster, Nancie Dupier, Andrea Moore, Lee Caney (arrive 7:35pm), Sheri Gordon, and

Jay DeMarteau.

The Board of Finance held its Public Meeting on Wednesday, July 7, 2021 at 7:30 IN PERSON IN THE
AUDITORIUM for the following purposes:

AGENDA

1. (Formerly #2) To approve the Board of Finance Minutes of the June 2, 2021 Regular Meeting.
Motion to approve - Nancie Dupier, second - Jay DesMarteau. Vote 6-0-0.
(Lee Caney not in attendance for vote.)

2. (Formerly #3) Financial Report from the Finance Director. (Discussion Only) - Gary Conrad presents.

3. (Formerly #1) In accordance with Section C6-2 of the Town Charter and upon the request of the First
Selectman, to recommend the lease of Town owned property known as 136 Riverside Avenue to Abilis,
Inc. - BOF requested further information at the August 4th meeting.

4. Status Update from the Audit Manager. (Discussion Only) - Lynn Scully presents.

5. Liability Review from the Finance Director. (Discussion Only) - Gary Conrad presents.

6. Upon the request of the Finance Director, to approve an appropriation in the amount of $42,000.00
into Hurricane lsaias Accounts 10101980 — Project 10005, to cover additional storm expenses
incurred. Motion to approve - Sheri Gordon, second Nancie Dupier. Vote 7-0-0.

Brian Stern, Chair
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7. Upon the request of the Director of Public Works, to approve an appropriation of $220,000.00 along
with bond and note authorization to the Municipal Improvement Fund Account 30503310-500335-10117
for the purchase of one Four Wheel Drive Front End Loader.

Motion to approve - Andrea Moore, second Jay DesMarteau. Vote 7-0-0.

8. Upon the request of the Director of Public Works, to approve an appropriation of $154,000.00 to the
Capital and Non-Recurring Account 31503310-500336-10118 for the purchase and installation of
standard street furniture in the Downtown Area.

Motion to approve - Nancie Dupier, second Andrea Moore. Vote 7-0-0.

9. Upon the request of the Director of Public Works, to approve an appropriation of $1,492,000.00 along
with bond and note authorization to the Municipal Improvement Fund Account 30503310-500337-10119
for the reconstruction of the Baldwin Lot (accessed from Elm Street). (Discussion only)

Motion to Adjourn - Jay DesMarteau, second Sheri Gordon. Vote 7-0-0.
Meeting Adjourns at 9:45pm.
Notes Respectfully submitted by Andrea Moore, Vice Chair.

It is the policy of the Town of Westport that all Town-sponsored public meetings and events are accessible to people with
disabilities. If you need assistance in participating in a meeting or event due to a disability as defined under the Americans with
Disabilities Act, please contact Westport's ADA Coordinator at 203-341-1043 or eflug@westportct.gov at least three (3) business
days prior to the scheduled meeting or event to request an accommodation.

Brian Stern, Chair
718/2021 July 2021 BOF Minutes Page 2 of 2
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LEASE

THIS LEASE (this “Lease”) is made and entered into by the Town and Tenant (each as
defined in the following Basic Lease Information below) effective as of July _ , 2021. The
Town and Tenant agree:

1. BASIC LEASE INFORMATION: In addition to the terms that are defined elsewhere
in this Lease, these terms are used in this Lease:

TOWN: Town of Westport, Connecticut, a Connecticut municipal corporation
110 Myrtle Avenue
Westport, CT 06880
TENANT: Abilis, Inc., Connecticut nonstock corporation
50 Glenville Street
Greenwich, CT 06831

PREMISES: 136 Riverside Avenue
Westport, CT 06880

TERM: 49 Years
Beginning: August 1, 2021
Ending:  July 31, 2070
RENT: Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00) upon the execution of this

Lease; thereafter One Dollar ($1.00) per year beginning on the first
anniversary of this Lease

2. Lease: The Town agrees to lease to Tenant, and Tenant agrees to lease from the Town,
the Premises for the Term. The Town grants Tenant, its sublessees and its and their respective
employees, contractors, agents, representatives, guests, licensees and invitees, easements, rights
and privileges appurtenant thereto, including any right of the Town to use the adjoining
driveways, roads, alleys, means of ingress and egress to and from the Premises. The Premises
are shown on a certain plan or map attached hereto as Exhibit A.

3. TERM. The term of this Lease will start on August 1, 2021. The term of this Lease will
end at 11:59 p.m. on July 31, 2070, unless sooner terminated as provided in this Lease.

4. RENT. Tenant will pay rent during the Term to the Town at the Town’s address

{01502306.DOCX Ver. 1}



specified in the Basic Lease Information above, or elsewhere as directed by written notice from
the Town, as follows:

Upon the execution of this Lease: Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00); and

Thereafter in annual installments of One Dollar ($1.00), in advance, on each annual
anniversary of this Lease during the Term beginning on the first anniversary of this Lease;
provided, however, that Tenant may, at any time and from time to time, prepay such rent, in
whole or in part. Tenant will pay the rent even though the Town does not send Tenant a bill for
the rent or a notice that it is due.
5. SECURITY DEPOSIT. None.
6. USE. Tenant will use the Premises only as residential rental apartments or other housing
for Special Needs Individuals (as defined in 85-2 of the Westport, CT Zoning Regulations);
provided, however, that, notwithstanding the foregoing, one of the units may be used as an
apartment or other housing for a full-time caregiver that is not a Special Needs Individual.
Tenant may not assign this Lease without written permission from the Town, which permission
shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed; provided, however, that
notwithstanding the foregoing, Tenant shall have the right to assign this Lease without the
permission of the Town (but Tenant shall give Landlord written notice thereof within ten (10)
days after the effective date of any such assignment) to the surviving entity of any merger or
consolidation of Tenant into such entity whose purpose is to provide support for people with
disabilities or special needs. Tenant shall maintain its status as a § 501(c)(3) corporation during
the entire term of this Lease. Units within the Premises will be deed (or otherwise) restricted by
the Town so that at all times during the term of this Lease all units will be occupied by persons

whose income is no more than Sixty Percent (60%) of the Area Median Income (“AMI”) or State
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Median Income (“SMI”), whichever is less. Subject to the forgoing conditions, Tenant may
freely sublease the Premises without written permission from the Town.

7. LAWS. Tenant will comply with all relevant federal, state, and municipal building,
housing, sanitation and fire codes affecting health and safety that apply to the Premises. Tenant
will pay the amount of any fines for violating any laws or codes.

Tenant agrees to comply with all reasonable Town requirements regarding driveway
access and egress to and from Saugatuck Elementary School and associated parking areas, which
driveway and parking areas will be maintained, repaired and replaced, as needed, and snow
plowed (to reasonably accommodate a twenty-four (24) hour per day, seven (7) day per week
operation) by the Town (or, at the direction of the Town, the Board of Education) throughout the
Term. Tenant will not block or impede access to the driveway or parking areas in any way or at
any time; provided that (i) temporary interruptions of access to the driveway or parking areas
while engaged in loading or unloading or in receiving or discharging passengers, property or
equipment and (ii) the utilization of parking spaces in accordance with the terms and conditions
of this Lease shall not constitute blocking or impeding access to the driveway or parking areas.
The Town may from time to time impose additional reasonable rules and regulations or may
alter, improve or relocate the driveway and parking areas; provided that (i) such additional rules
and regulations do not materially and adversely affect Tenant’s access to or use of the Premises
(including the number of available parking spaces) and shall be provided to Tenant at least thirty
(30) days prior to enactment and (ii) any alteration, improvement, relocation or other change that
substantially and adversely affects Tenant’s access to the Premises must be agreed to in writing
by Tenant, in its sole discretion.

8. CARE OF THE PREMISES. Tenant shall be responsible for all interior and exterior
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maintenance of the existing building or any future buildings located on the Premises. Such
buildings will be kept in reasonably good repair and condition, including physical appearance,
during the Term of this Lease, excepting alterations or changes approved by the Town including
the Approved Renovations (as defined herein), reasonable wear and tear and damage by casualty
or condemnation. Within three (3) business days of the date upon which a Certificate of
Occupancy (whether final, temporary, or conditional, whichever first occurs) is issued, Tenant
will (a) set aside a dedicated fund, initially funded in an amount not less than Two Hundred Fifty
Thousand Dollars ($250,000.00) to be used for such maintenance and repair and (b) provide
proof of the existence of such fund to the Town; provided, however, that the Town
acknowledges and agrees that Tenant is under no obligation to replenish such fund for amounts
so used or to maintain any particular amount or balance in such fund. In addition, during the
term of this Lease or until such fund is exhausted, Tenant shall provide ongoing proof of the
existence of such fund by providing the Town with quarterly statements from a bank or other
financial institution in which the fund is deposited and quarterly accounting statements showing
all withdrawals during the applicable quarter and the purpose of such withdrawals. The Town
retains the right to have such accounting statements audited by a company or individual of its
choosing. Subject to the Town’s maintenance, repair and replacement obligations, Tenant will
keep the Premises in a reasonably clean and safe condition. Tenant will remove (or store for
removal) all recyclable materials, garbage, rubbish, and waste in a reasonably clean and safe
manner. Tenant will use all electrical, plumbing, heating, and other facilities and all appliances
in a reasonable manner. Tenant will not voluntarily destroy, deface, damage, or remove any part
of the Premises or any furnishings or appliances that are affixed to the Premises, or let anyone

else do so, other than in connection with alterations or changes approved by the Town (including
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the Approved Renovations), the removal, repair and/or replacement of obsolete, worn-out,
defective or damaged portions of the Premises (including any furnishings or appliances affixed
thereto), reasonable wear and tear excepted. Tenant will maintain the grounds (excluding the
parking areas and driveway) and landscaping, including trees (which absent damage by casualty
or otherwise may not be voluntarily removed without the Town’s prior written consent, which
shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed), keep the lawn mown and free of
excessive leaves, remove snow and ice from sidewalks as soon as reasonably practicable, and
maintain such sidewalks in a reasonably safe manner. Throughout the Term, the Town (or, at the
direction of the Town, the Board of Education), at its sole cost and expense, will snow-plow (to
reasonably accommodate a twenty-four (24) hour per day, seven (7) day per week operation) and
maintain, repair, and replace the parking areas and driveways as necessary to keep them in
reasonably good order and condition.

Tenant will behave, and require its sublessees, employees, and guests to behave, in a
manner that will not unreasonably disturb the operation of Saugatuck Elementary School or any
users of adjacent and nearby properties, including but not limited to athletic fields, open space,
and playgrounds. Unreasonably annoying sounds, smells and lights are not allowed. Inflammable
or dangerous things may not be kept or used anywhere in the Premises or upon the surrounding
grounds.

9. UTILITIES. Tenant will pay for all utilities. As such, Tenant will arrange for a separate
meter or meters servicing the Premises, in Tenant’s name, and pay for any security deposits,

installation fees or other costs, heating fuel, and water charges for the Premises. Tenant will pay
for telephone service, cable television, and internet connections. Tenant must open and maintain

the accounts for these services in Tenant’s own name. Tenant is not allowed to install any
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satellite dishes on the Premises or upon the surrounding grounds without the Town’s written
permission, which permission shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. In
addition, Tenant will pay, when billed and due, all costs and fees associated with hooking-up to
and using the municipal sewer, including user charges, assessments, “l and I”” charges or other
such fees. The rent will not be reduced if any of these services are interrupted through no fault
of the Town.

10. ENTERING THE PREMISES. Upon reasonable prior notice, Town representatives,
employees, or contractors may enter the Premises at reasonable times to inspect the Premises.
Tenant will not unreasonably deny the Town the right to enter the Premises. Tenant agrees,
except in the case of emergency when immediate access may be required, that 24 hours advance
notice is reasonable.

11. DAMAGE TO THE PREMISES. During the entire term of this Lease, Tenant will
maintain hazard and liability insurance naming the Town as an additional insured. Hazard
insurance must be in an amount not less than “replacement value.” Liability insurance shall not
be less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00).

If any portion of the Premises is damaged by fire or other casualty, Tenant may cancel
this Lease by giving written notice to the Town. If Tenant decides to cancel the Lease, Tenant
will give the Town notice within one hundred twenty (120) days after the date of the fire or other
casualty. In such event, the Lease will end on the date provided in the notice to the Town. If
Tenant decides not to cancel the Lease, the insurance proceeds as a result of such fire or other
casualty shall be payable to, and be the sole property of, Tenant, and Tenant shall, to the extent
that such insurance proceeds are available therefor, with reasonable diligence repair, alter,

restore, replace, and rebuild the Premises or portion thereof so damaged or destroyed as soon as
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reasonably possible so that it is in substantially the same condition as existed prior to the fire or
other casualty.

12. CHANGES. All changes to the existing building shall be subject to review and
approval by the Town, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or
delayed. Any approvals issued by any Town official, agency, Board or Commission shall be
strictly complied with. Tenant shall be responsible for obtaining all required permits and
approvals.

It is understood that Tenant intends to renovate the Premises in accordance with the
architectural plans and planting plans attached hereto as Exhibit B (such renovations,
collectively, the “Approved Renovations™”). The Town has reviewed and hereby confirms that it
approves of the Approved Renovations. Upon completion of such Approved Renovations,
Tenant will reasonably cooperate with the Town in any applications made to applicable boards or
commissions to cause the Premises to be designated as a Local Historic Property.

Further, notwithstanding the foregoing, the Town’s prior approval shall not be required
for any alterations, additions, improvements or other changes in or about the Premises which (i)
do not require a building permit, (ii) are limited to work within the building located on the
Premises, (iii) do not require a change in the certificate of occupancy for the building on the
Premises, and (iv) are non-structural. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Premises are
designated as a Local Historic Property, all exterior modifications, including cosmetic changes,
must have prior approval from the Westport Historic District Commission.

13. REMOVAL OF PROPERTY. When this Lease ends, Tenant will leave the Premises
and promptly remove all property belonging to Tenant or any sublessee of Tenant. Tenant will

leave the Premises in reasonably good and clean condition (excepting reasonable wear and tear,
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damage by casualty or condemnation and the Town’s maintenance, repair and replacement
obligations), and Tenant will repair any damage that was caused by Tenant or any sublessee,
employee, or guest, reasonable wear and tear, damage by casualty or condemnation and the
Town’s maintenance, repair and replacement obligations excepted. Tenant will return all keys to
the Town at the address listed at the beginning of this Lease.
14. DEFAULT. Tenant will be in default under this Lease if:
(@) Tenant does not make a payment of rent within nine (9) days after it is due and such
nonpayment continues after ten (10) days’ written notice from the Town; or
(b) Tenant violates or does not do any of the things Tenant agrees to do under this Lease and
such violation or default continues for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice
thereof from the Town to Tenant; provided, however, that with respect to any violation or
default that cannot be reasonably cured within said thirty (30) day period, Tenant shall
have ninety (90) days after written notice from the Town to Tenant to cure such default;
or
(c) Tenant completely vacates the Premises before the end of the Lease for a period in excess
of fifteen (15) consecutive days without prior notice to the Town; provided, however, that
(i) this subsection (c) shall not be applicable until the initial occupancy of the Premises
by Tenant’s sublessee’s following the issuance of a certificate of occupancy for the
Approved Renovations, and (ii) Tenant shall not be deemed to have vacated the Premises
when and to the extent that the Premises are untenantable by reason of damage by fire,
other casualty or condemnation.
If Tenant is in default under this Lease, the Town may send Tenant a notice and cancel

this Lease. The Lease will end on the date that the Town provides in the notice to Tenant.
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If Tenant does not do any of the things Tenant agrees to do under this Lease, Tenant will
reimburse the Town for any reasonable and documented out-of-pocket expenditure incurred by
the Town to do the things that Tenant did not do.

If Tenant is in default under this Lease and if the Town refers the matter to an attorney to
evict Tenant or to collect any money Tenant owes the Town, Tenant will reimburse the Town for
reasonable and documented out-of-pocket attorney's fees, court costs and related expenses.

15. LIABILITY. Tenant shall pay for damages actually suffered, and the reasonable and
documented out-of-pocket costs spent by the Town relating to any claim to the extent arising
from any negligence or willful misconduct or default of this Lease on the part of Tenant or any
sublessee, employee, or guest. If an action is brought against the Town because of any such
negligence, willful misconduct or default of this Lease, then Tenant shall defend the Town at
Tenant’s expense with an attorney reasonably acceptable to the Town.

16. SMOKING. Tenant agrees that no smoking is allowed inside the Premises.

17. PARKING. Throughout the term of this Lease, the Town agrees to provide Tenant, at
no additional cost or expense to Tenant, as an appurtenance to the Premises, with a minimum of
five (5) parking spaces, including, without limitation, one (1) handicapped parking space, for use
by Tenant, its sublessees and its and their respective employees, contractors, agents,
representatives, guests, licensees and invitees, which parking spaces shall be located in the
parking area adjacent to the existing building located on the Premises. Additionally, Tenant and
the foregoing individuals shall have the right to utilize in common with others entitled thereto, at
no additional cost or expense to Tenant, the other parking areas adjacent to the Premises.

18.  QUIET ENJOYMENT: The Town hereby covenants that so long as no default of this

Lease by Tenant exists, Tenant shall quietly have, hold and enjoy the Premises.
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19. EXHIBITS TO LEASE: The following exhibits are attached to and made a part of this
Lease: Exhibit A (Depiction of Premises); and Exhibit B (Approved Renovations).

20. MISCELLANEOUS. The Town can delay enforcing any of rights under this Lease
without losing them. The Town’s waiver of any default on one occasion shall not prevent the
Town from enforcing its rights in the event of any subsequent defaults.

21. SEPARATE PROVISIONS. If any provision of this Lease is invalid or unenforceable,
the other provisions of this Lease will still apply and there shall be added as part of this Lease a
replacement provision as similar in terms to such invalid or unenforceable provision as may be
possible and still be valid and enforceable.

22, NOTICES. Any notices or other communications (other than routine communications
having no legal effect) required or permitted under this Lease must be made in writing and shall
be personally delivered (whereby delivery is deemed to have occurred at the time of delivery) or
sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid (whereby delivery is deemed to
have occurred on the third day following deposit with the United States Postal Service), or sent
for overnight delivery by a nationally recognized courier such as Federal Express (whereby
delivery is deemed to have occurred the business day following deposit with the courier). All
notices from Tenant to the Town should be made through the office of the First Selectman, 110
Myrtle Avenue, Westport, CT 06880. Notices from the Town to Tenant will be delivered to 50
Glenville Street, Greenwich, CT 06831, Attention: President and Chief Executive Officer.
Either party may change its address for notice from time to time by delivering notice thereof to
the other party as provided above.

23. CHOICE OF LAW. Connecticut law shall apply to all state law matters arising under

this Lease
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24, CONSENT TO TERMS AND CONDITIONS: By signing this Lease, the Town and
Tenant hereby agree to all the terms and conditions set forth above.

Dated at Westport, Connecticut, this  day of July, 2021.

TENANT: ABILIS, INC.

Signature

Name Amy Montimurro

Title President and Chief Executive Officer
Date uly 2021

TOWN: TOWN OF WESTPORT

Signature

Name JAMES MARPE
Title FIRST SELECTMAN
Date July 2021

Balance of Page Intentionally Left Blank
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State of Connecticut )
SS:
County of Fairfield )

Personally appeared Amy Montimurro, signer and sealer of the foregoing instrument, who
acknowledged herself to be the President and Chief Executive Officer of ABILIS, Inc. and the execution to
be her free act and deed and the duly authorized free act and deed of ABILIS, Inc. before me, this day
of July, 2021.

Commissioner of the Superior Court/
Notary Public

State of Connecticut )
ss: Town of Westport
County of Fairfield )

Personally appeared JAMES MARPE, FIRST SELECTMAN OF THE TOWN OF WESTPORT, signer
and sealer of the foregoing instrument, who acknowledged the same to be his free act and deed and the free
act and deed of the TOWN OF WESTPORT, before me, this day of July, 2021.

Commissioner of the Superior Court/
Notary Public
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EXHIBIT A

DEPICTION OF PREMISES
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EXHIBIT B

APPROVED RENOVATIONS
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Property Location

170 RIVERSIDE AVE

Map ID  CO08//032/000 /

Bldg Name

State Use 933

Vision ID 10316 Account# 29114 Bldg# 1 Sec# 1 of 1 Cad# 1 of 5 Print Date 6/5/2021 5:27:46 AM
CURRENT OWNER TOPO UTILITIES STRT / ROAD LOCATION CURRENT ASSESSMENT
WESTPORT TOWN OF 1[Level 1 [All Public 1[Public 4 |Bus. District Description Code Appraised Assessed 6158
DWELLING 1-3 135,700 95,000
SAUGATUCK ELEMENTARY & KINGS RES OUTBL 1-4 238,000 26.600
110 MYRTLE AVE s S REVE NNt EX COM LN 21 19,400,300 13,580,200 WESTPORT, CT
Alt Prcl ID  5302092-92C1 Lift Hse EX COM BL o) 27,331,000 19,131,700
g'StO”C ID S04 Asking $ EXCM OTB 25 44,500 31,200
ensus
WESTPORT CT 06880 WestportC  G10
Survey Ma 9473 VI S I O N
Survey Ma
GISID C08032000 Assoc Pid# Towl 46,949,500 35864700
RECORD OF OWNERSHIP BK-VOL/PAGE | SALE DATE | Q/U | VI/I SALE PRICE |VC PREVIOUS ASSESSMENTS (HISTORY)
WESTPORT TOWN OF 0065 | 0016 11-14-2002 u | ol 29 Year Code Assessed Year Code Assessed Year Code Assessed
2020 21 13,580,200 | 2020 21 13,580,200 | 2019 21 15,089,100
22 19,131,700 22 16,682,300 22 16,682,100
25 31,200 25 31,200 25 31,200
Total 32,743,100 Total 30,293,700 Total| 31,802,400
EXEMPTIONS OTHER ASSESSMENTS This signature acknowledges a visit by a Data Collector or Assessor
Year Code Description Amount Code Description Number Amount Comm Int
APPRAISED VALUE SUMMARY
ot 0.00 Appraised Bldg. Value (Card) 27,466,700
ASSESSING NEIGHBORHOOD Appraised Xf (B) Value (Bldg) 0
Nbhd Nbhd Name B Tracing Batch Appraised Ob (B) Value (Bldg) 82,500
0001 0001 )
NOTES Appraised Land Value (Bldg) 19,400,300
M/ 9473, 6305 - MIDDLE SCHOOL, EXEMPT Special Land Value 0
SAUGATUCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Total Appraised Parcel Value 46,949,500
Valuation Method C
PARCEL EXTENDS BETWEEN 125 POSTRD W &
170 RIVERSIDE AVE & CONTAINS BOTH
KINGS HWY SCHOOL & SAUGATUCK ELEM SCHOOL Total Appraised Parcel Value 46,949,500
BUILDING PERMIT RECORD VISIT / CHANGE HISTORY
Permit Id Issue Date Type Description Amount Insp Date | % Comp | Date Comp Comments Date Id |[Type| Is | Cd Purpost/Result
85702 08-07-2019 |AL 0 CONVERT 2ND FLOOR CLAS 06-29-2020 JW 19 |Field Review
81619 06-28-2016 |AL Alterations 0| 03-20-2017 100 08-11-2016 |SAUGATUCK ELEMENTARY 03-20-2017 ™ 2 5 69 |Partial Int Inspn (See Perm
73101 05-24-2011 |AL Alterations 0| 03-20-2017 100 AKA 125 POST RD W - KING 06-27-2016 ™ 7 57 |Office review - town record
68852 08-06-2007 |DE Demolish 07-22-2008 100 125 PRW - KINGS HWY SCH 05-28-2010 J 11 |QC - Check/Field Review
61784 12-20-2001 DEMO - BLOC 0 100 DEMO - BLOCK OUTBUILDIN 07-22-2008 ™ 2 55 [NOAH - Visual
61220 07-03-2001 RENOV & SITE 14,000,000 100 RENOV & SITE WORK OF BE 05-10-2005 BK 00 |Measur+Listed
LAND LINE VALUATION SECTION
B | Use Code Description Zone Land | Land Units | Unit Price | I. Factor | Site Index | Cond. | Nbhd. | Nhbd Adj Notes Location Adjustment | Adj Unit Pric | Land Value
933 Pub School A 23.150{ AC| 1,620,000| 0.57475 C 0.75 H 1.200 |SIZE 0 19,400,300
Total Card Land Units 23| AC Parcel Total Land Area:[23 Total Land Value| 19,400,300




Property Location 170 RIVERSIDE AVE Map ID  CO08//032/000 / Bldg Name State Use 933
Vision ID 10316 Account# 29114 Bldg# 1 Sec# 1 of 1 Card# 1 of 5 Print Date 6/5/2021 5:27:47 AM
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL CONSTRUCTION DETAIL (CONTINUED)
Element Cd Description Element Cd Description
Style: 72 School
Model 94 Commercial
Grade 06 Good
Stories: 1
Occupancy 1.00 MIXED USE
Exterior Wall 1 |20 Brick/Masonry Code Description Percentage
Exterior Wall 2 933  |Pub School 100
Roof Structure |03 Gable 0
Roof Cover 03 Asphalt/F Glas 0
Interior Wall 1 05 Drywall COST / MARKET VALUATION
Interior Wall 2
Interior Floor 1 |12 Hardwood RCN 28,209,154
Interior Floor 2 |11 Ceram Clay Til s
Heating Fuel 03 Gas )
Heating Type |04 Forced Air Year Built . 1936 R
AC Type o1 None Effectlv_e \_(ear Built
Bldg Use 933 Pub School Depreciation C ode A
: Remodel Rating
Income Adj Year Remodeled
Heat/AC 00 None Depreciation % 34
Frame Type 03 Masonry pre 0
. Functional Obsol
Baths/Plumbing |02 Average External Obsol
Ceiling/Walls 06 Ceil & Walls Trend Fact 1
Rooms/Prtns 02 Average Cren | mactor
- ondition
Wall Height 10.00 Condition %
% Comn Wall Percent Good 66
IstFloor Use: (933 Cns Sect Renld 18,618,000
Dep % Ovr
Dep Ovr Comment
Misc Imp Owr
Misc Imp Ovr Comment
Cost to Cure Ovr
Cost to Cure Ovr Comment
OB - OUTBUILDING & YARD ITEMS(L) / XF - BUILDING EXTRA FEATURES(B
Code Description L/B| Units | Unit Price | Yr Blt | Cond. Cd | % Good | Grade | Grade Adj | Appr. Value
TEN |Tennis Court L 1| 34000.00| 1980 6 75 3 1.00 25,500
FOP |Open Porch L 18 27.50( 1948 6 75 3 1.00 400
FUB |Farm Utlity Bldg | L 442 13.22| 1948 6 75 3 1.00 4,200
DCK |Dock/Pier L 96 250.00| 1969 5 60 3 1.00 14,400
BUILDING SUB-AREA SUMMARY SECTION
Code Description Living Area | Floor Area | Eff Area | Unit Cost | Undeprec Value |
BAS First Floor 98,070 98,070 241.70 23,703,607 | gk
BSM Basement Area 0 7,908 84.60 669,028
FUS Upper Story, Finished 15,873 15,873 241.70 3,836,518
Ttl Gross Liv/ Lease Area 113,943 121,851 28,209,153




Property Location

170 RIVERSIDE AVE

Map ID  CO08//032/000 / Bldg Name

State Use 933

Vision ID 10316 Account# 29114 Bldg# 2 Sec# 1 of 1 Card# 2 of 5 Print Date 6/5/2021 5:27:47 AM
CURRENT OWNER TOPO UTILITIES STRT /ROAD LOCATION CURRENT ASSESSMENT
WESTPORT TOWN OF 1[Level 1 [All Public 1[Public 4 |Bus. District Description Code Appraised Assessed 6158
DWELLING 1-3 135,700 95,000
SAUGATUCK ELEMENTARY & KINGS RES OUTBL 1-4 38000 26 600
110 MYRTLE AVE s S REVE NNt EX COM LN 21 19,400,300 13,580,200 WESTPORT, CT
Alt Prcl ID  5302092-92C1 Lift Hse EX COM BL o) 27,331,000 19,131,700
g'StO”C ID S04 Asking $ EXCM OTB 25 44,500 31,200
ensus
WESTPORT 06880 WestportC  G10
Survey Ma 9473 VI S I O N
Survey Ma
GISID C08032000 Assoc Pid# Towl 46,949,500 35864700
RECORD OF OWNERSHIP BK-VOL/PAGE | SALEDATE | Q/U [ V/I | SALEPRICE |VC PREVIOUS ASSESSMENTS (HISTORY)
WESTPORT TOWN OF 0065 | 0016 11-14-2002 u | ol 29 Year Code Assessed Year Code Assessed Year Code Assessed
2020 21 13,580,200 | 2020 21 13,580,200 | 2019 21 15,089,100
22 19,131,700 22 16,682,300 22 16,682,100
25 31,200 25 31,200 25 31,200
Total 32,743,100 Total 30,293,700 Total| 31,802,400
EXEMPTIONS OTHER ASSESSMENTS This signature acknowledges a visit by a Data Collector or Assessor
Year Code Description Amount Code Description Number Amount Comm Int
APPRAISED VALUE SUMMARY
ot 0.00 Appraised Bldg. Value (Card) 27,466,700
ASSESSING NEIGHBORHOOD Appraised Xf (B) Value (Bldg) 0
Nbhd Nbhd Name B Tracing Batch Appraised Ob (B) Value (Bldg) 82,500
0001 0001 )
NOTES Appraised Land Value (Bldg) 19,400,300
EIELD HOUSE Special Land Value 0
Total Appraised Parcel Value 46,949,500
Valuation Method Cc
Total Appraised Parcel Value 46,949,500
BUILDING PERMIT RECORD VISIT / CHANGE HISTORY
Permit Id Issue Date Type Description Amount Insp Date | % Comp | Date Comp Comments Date Id |[Type| Is | Cd Purpost/Result
LAND LINE VALUATION SECTION
B | Use Code Description Zone Land | Land Units | Unit Price | I. Factor | Site Index | Cond. | Nbhd. | Nhbd Adj Notes Location Adjustment | Adj Unit Pric | Land Value
933 Pub School A 0.000] AC 0| 1.00000 5 1.00 1.000 0 0
Total Card Land Units 0] AC Parcel Total Land Area:[23 Total Land Value| 19,400,300




Property Location 170 RIVERSIDE AVE Map ID  CO08//032/000 / Bldg Name State Use 933
Vision ID 10316 Account# 29114 Bldg# 2 Sec# 1 of 1 Card# 2 of 5 Print Date 6/5/2021 5:27:48 AM
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL CONSTRUCTION DETAIL (CONTINUED)
Element Cd Description Element Cd Description =
Style: 72 School
Model 94 Commercial |
Grade 01 Minimum [
Stories: 1 TTXED USE
Occupancy 1.00 o’
Exterior Wall1 |08 Wood on Sheath Code Description Percentage
Exterior Wall 2 933  [Pub School 100
Roof Structure (03 Gable 0
Roof Cover 03 Asphalt/F Glas 0
Interior Wall 1 05 Drywall COST / MARKET VALUATION
Interior Wall 2
Interior Floor 1 |12 Hardwood RCN 262,787
Interior Floor 2
Heating Fuel 03 Gas . 7
Heating Type 04 Forced Air E?faerc:?\l/gn\(ear Built 1936
AC Type 01 None o
Bldg Use 933 Pub School ggﬂgﬁ:‘g’;ﬁg"e A %
:—ngxTECAdJ 00 None Year Rt_em_odeled
Frame Type 02 Wood Frame Ejggzgﬂog ;/gol 34
Baths/Plumbing |02 Average External Obsol
Ceiling/Walls 06 Ceil & Walls Trend Eactor 1
Rooms/Prtns 02 Average Condition
Wall Height 10.00 Condition %
% Comn WaJI. Percent Good 66
IstFloor Use: (933 Cns Sect Renld 173,400
Dep % Owvr
Dep Ovr Comment a3
Misc Imp Owr
Misc Imp Ovr Comment
Cost to Cure Owr
Cost to Cure Ovr Comment
OB - OUTBUILDING & YARD ITEMS(L) / XF - BUILDING EXTRA FEATURES(B
Code Description L/B| Units | Unit Price | Yr Blt | Cond. Cd | % Good | Grade | Grade Adj | Appr. Value
BUILDING SUB-AREA SUMMARY SECTION
Code Description Living Area | Floor Area | Eff Area | Unit Cost | Undeprec Value
BAS First Floor 1,362 1,362 192.94 262,787
Ttl Gross Liv/ Lease Area 1,362 1,362 262,787




Property Location

170 RIVERSIDE AVE

Map ID  CO08//032/000 / Bldg Name State Use 933
Vision ID 10316 Account# 29114 Bldg# 3 Sec# 1 of 1 Card# 3 of 5 Print Date 6/5/2021 5:27:49 AM
CURRENT OWNER TOPO UTILITIES STRT / ROAD LOCATION CURRENT ASSESSMENT
WESTPORT TOWN OF 1[Level 1 [All Public 1[Public 4 |Bus. District Description Code Appraised Assessed 6158
DWELLING 1-3 135,700 95,000
SAUGATUCK ELEMENTARY & KINGS RES OUTBL 1-4 38000 26,600
110 MYRTLE AVE s S REVE NNt EX COM LN 21 19,400,300 13,580,200 WESTPORT, CT
Alt Prcl ID  5302092-92C1 Lift Hse EX COM BL o) 27,331,000 19,131,700
g'StO”C ID S04 Asking $ EXCM OTB 25 44,500 31,200
ensus
WESTPORT CT 06880 WestportC  G10
Survey Ma 9473 VI S I O N
Survey Ma
GISID C08032000 Assoc Pid# Towl 46,949,500 35864700
RECORD OF OWNERSHIP BK-VOL/PAGE | SALE DATE | Q/U | VI/I SALE PRICE |VC PREVIOUS ASSESSMENTS (HISTORY)
WESTPORT TOWN OF 0065 | 0016 11-14-2002 u | ol 29 Year Code Assessed Year Code Assessed Year Code Assessed
2020 21 13,580,200 | 2020 21 13,580,200 | 2019 21 15,089,100
22 19,131,700 22 16,682,300 22 16,682,100
25 31,200 25 31,200 25 31,200
Total 32,743,100 Total 30,293,700 Total| 31,802,400
EXEMPTIONS OTHER ASSESSMENTS This signature acknowledges a visit by a Data Collector or Assessor
Year Code Description Amount Code Description Number Amount Comm Int
APPRAISED VALUE SUMMARY
ot 0.00 Appraised Bldg. Value (Card) 27,466,700
ASSESSING NEIGHBORHOOD Appraised Xf (B) Value (Bldg) 0
Nbhd Nbhd Name B Tracing Batch Appraised Ob (B) Value (Bldg) 82,500
0001 0001 )
NOTES Appraised Land Value (Bldg) 19,400,300
KINGS HWY SCHOOL MODULAR CLASSROOM Special Land Value 0
Total Appraised Parcel Value 46,949,500
Valuation Method C
Total Appraised Parcel Value 46,949,500
BUILDING PERMIT RECORD VISIT / CHANGE HISTORY
Permit Id Issue Date Type Description Amount Insp Date | % Comp | Date Comp Comments Date Id |[Type| Is | Cd Purpost/Result
LAND LINE VALUATION SECTION
Use Code Description Zone Land | Land Units | Unit Price | I. Factor | Site Index | Cond. | Nbhd. | Nhbd Adj Notes Location Adjustment | Adj Unit Pric | Land Value
933 Pub School A 0.000] AC 0| 1.00000 5 1.00 1.000 0 0
Total Card Land Units 0] AC Parcel Total Land Area:[23 Total Land Value| 19,400,300




Bldg Name
Sec# 1 of 1

Card# 3 of 5

State Use 933
Print Date 6/5/2021 5:27:49 AM
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Property Location 170 RIVERSIDE AVE Map ID  CO08//032/000 /
Vision ID 10316 Account# 29114 Bldg# 3
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL CONSTRUCTION DETAIL (CONTINUED)
Element Cd Description Element Cd Description
Style: 72 School
Model 94 Commercial
Grade 03 Average
Stories: 1 TTXED USE
Occupancy 1.00
Exterior Wall1 |08 Wood on Sheath Code Description Percentage
Exterior Wall 2 933  [Pub School 100
Roof Structure |01 Flat 0
Roof Cover 02 Rolled Compos 0
Interior Wall 1 05 Drywall COST / MARKET VALUATION
Interior Wall 2
Interior Floor 1 |05 Vinyl/Asphalt RCN 267,139
Interior Floor 2
Heating Fuel 03 Gas .
Heating Type 04 Forced Air \E(?faerc:?\l/glt\(ear Built 1936
AC Type 01 None o
Bldg Use 933 Pub School ggﬂgﬁ:‘g&ﬁg"e A
:—ngyicAdj 00 None Year Rt_em_odeled
Frame Type 02 Wood Frame Ejggzgﬂog ;/gol 34
Baths/Plumbing |02 Average External Obsol
Ceiling/Walls 06 Ceil & Walls Trend Eactor 1
Rooms/Prtns 02 Average Condition
Wall Height 10.00 Condition %
% Comn WaJI. Percent Good 66
1stFloor Use: 1933 Cns Sect Renld 176,300
Dep % Ovr
Dep Ovr Comment
Misc Imp Owr
Misc Imp Ovr Comment
Cost to Cure Ovr
Cost to Cure Ovr Comment
OB - OUTBUILDING & YARD ITEMS(L) / XF - BUILDING EXTRA FEATURES(B
Code Description L/B| Units | Unit Price | Yr Blt | Cond. Cd | % Good | Grade | Grade Adj | Appr. Value
BUILDING SUB-AREA SUMMARY SECTION
Code Description Living Area | Floor Area | Eff Area | Unit Cost | Undeprec Value
BAS First Floor 1,271 1,271 210.18 267,139|M
Ttl Gross Liv/ Lease Area 1,271 1,271 267,139




Property Location

170 RIVERSIDE AVE

Map ID  CO08//032/000 /

Bldg Name

State Use 933

Vision ID 10316 Account# 29114 Bldg# 4 Sec# 1 of 1 Card# 4 of 5 Print Date 6/5/2021 5:27:50 AM
CURRENT OWNER TOPO UTILITIES STRT / ROAD LOCATION CURRENT ASSESSMENT
WESTPORT TOWN OF 1[Level 1 [All Public 1[Public 4 |Bus. District Description Code Appraised Assessed 6158
DWELLING 1-3 135,700 95,000
SAUGATUCK ELEMENTARY & KINGS RES OUTBL 1-4 238,000 26.600
110 MYRTLE AVE s S REVE NNt EX COM LN 21 19,400,300 13,580,200 WESTPORT, CT
Alt Prcl ID  5302092-92C1 Lift Hse EX COM BL or) 27,331,000 19,131,700
g'StO”C ID Asking $ EXCM OTB 25 44,500 31,200
ensus
WESTPORT CT 06880 WestportC
VISION
Survey Ma
GISID C08032000 Assoc Pid# Towl 46,949,500 35864700
RECORD OF OWNERSHIP BK-VOL/PAGE | SALE DATE | Q/U | VI/I SALE PRICE |VC PREVIOUS ASSESSMENTS (HISTORY)
WESTPORT TOWN OF 0065 | 0016 11-14-2002 u | ol 29 Year Code Assessed Year Code Assessed Year Code Assessed
2020 21 13,580,200 | 2020 21 13,580,200 | 2019 21 15,089,100
22 19,131,700 22 16,682,300 22 16,682,100
25 31,200 25 31,200 25 31,200
Total 32,743,100 Total 30,293,700 Total| 31,802,400
EXEMPTIONS OTHER ASSESSMENTS This signature acknowledges a visit by a Data Collector or Assessor
Year Code Description Amount Code Description Number Amount Comm Int
APPRAISED VALUE SUMMARY
ot 0.00 Appraised Bldg. Value (Card) 27,466,700
ASSESSING NEIGHBORHOOD Appraised Xf (B) Value (Bldg) 0
Nbhd Nbhd Name B Tracing Batch Appraised Ob (B) Value (Bldg) 82,500
0001 0001 )
NOTES Appraised Land Value (Bldg) 19,400,300
KINGS HWY SCHOOL Special Land Value 0
Total Appraised Parcel Value 46,949,500
PARCEL TO BE DIVIDED INTO 125 POST RD W Valuation Method C
(KINGS HWY SCHOOL + PORTION OF FIELDS) &
170 RIVERSIDE AV (SAUGATUCK ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL + PORTION OF FIELDS) Total Appraised Parcel Value 46,949,500
BUILDING PERMIT RECORD VISIT / CHANGE HISTORY
Permit Id Issue Date Type Description Amount Insp Date | % Comp | Date Comp Comments Date Id |[Type| Is | Cd Purpost/Result
LAND LINE VALUATION SECTION
Use Code Description Zone Land | Land Units | Unit Price | I. Factor | Site Index | Cond. | Nbhd. | Nhbd Adj Notes Location Adjustment | Adj Unit Pric | Land Value
933 Pub School A AC 0| 1.00000 5 1.00 1.000 0 0
Total Card Land Units AC Parcel Total Land Area:[23 Total Land Value| 19,400,300




Property Location

170 RIVERSIDE AVE

Map ID  C08//032/000 /

Bldg Name

State Use 933

Vision ID 10316 Account# 29114 Bldg# 4 Sec# 1 of 1 Card# 4 of 5 Print Date 6/5/2021 5:27:51 AM
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL CONSTRUCTION DETAIL (CONTINUED)
Element Cd Description Element Cd Description
Style: 72 School
Model 94 Commercial
Grade 06 Good
Stories: 2 TTXED USE
Occupancy 1.00
Exterior Wall 1 |20 Brick/Masonry Code Description Percentage
Exterior Wall 2 933  |Pub School 100
Roof Structure |03 Gable 0
Roof Cover 03 Asphalt/F Glas 0
Interior Wall 1 05 Drywall COST / MARKET VALUATION
Interior Wall 2
Interior Floor 1 |05 Vinyl/Asphalt RCN 12,671,696
Interior Floor 2
Heating Fuel 02 Qil )
Heating Type 04 Forced Air E?fzrcs\ilt\(ear Built 1926
AC Type 01 None =
Bldg Use 933 Pub School gzﬂgggsgtﬁgde A
Income Adj Year Remodeled
Heat/AC 00 None Depreciation % 34
Frame Type 03 Masonry Functional Obsol
Baths/Plumbing |02 Average External Obsol
Ceiling/Walls 06 Ceil & Walls Trend Factor 1
Rooms/Prtns 01 Light Condition
Wall Height 8.00 Condition %
% Comn WaII. Percent Good 66
1stFloor Use: 1933 Cns Sect Renld 8,363,300
Dep % Ovr
Dep Ovr Comment
Misc Imp Owr
Misc Imp Ovr Comment
Cost to Cure Ovr
Cost to Cure Ovr Comment
OB - OUTBUILDING & YARD ITEMS(L) / XF - BUILDING EXTRA FEATURES(B
Code Description L/B| Units | Unit Price | Yr Blt | Cond. Cd | % Good | Grade | Grade Adj | Appr. Value
BUILDING SUB-AREA SUMMARY SECTION
Code Description Living Area | Floor Area | Eff Area | Unit Cost | Undeprec Value
BAS First Floor 27,406 27,406 228.52 6,262,836
BSM Basement Area 0 17,338 79.98 1,386,663
FOP Porch, Open 0 185 56.82 10,512
FUS Upper Story, Finished 21,816 21,816 228.52 4,985,405
PTC Patio - Concrete 0 1,150 22.85 26,280
Ttl Gross Liv/ Lease Area 49,222 67,895 12,671,696 ¢ ] —




Property Location 170 RIVERSIDE AVE Map ID  CO08//032/000 / Bldg Name State Use 933

Vision ID 10316 Account# 29114 Bldg# 5 Sec# 1 of 1 Cad# 5 of 5 Print Date 6/5/2021 5:27:51 AM
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL CONSTRUCTION DETAIL (CONTINUED)
Element Cd Description Element Cd Description g
Style: 03 Colonial Fireplaces 2
Model 01 Residential Ceiling Height | 8.00 B
Grade: 10 B- Elevator il
Stories: 2.25 — —
Occupancy 1 CONDO DATA BAS
Exterior Wall1 |11 Clapboard Parcel Id [C] Owne L 10
Exterior Wall 2 _ __[B [S
Roof Structure: |03 Gable Adjust Type | Code Description Factor% 10
Roof Cover 03 Asphalt Shingl Condo FIr. 2| BAs
Interior Wall 1 (03 Plaster Condo Unit
Interior Wall 2 COST / MARKET VALUATION il
Interior Fir 1 14 Carpet o
Interior Fir 2 12 Hardwood Building Value New 468,093
Heat Fuel 02 Qil
Heat Type: 05 Hot Wat
2 yp.e oL vvater Year Built 1880
AC Type: 01 None Effective Year Buil
Total Bedrooms |03 3 Bedrooms D ective ) earC (Lj“t =
Total Bthrms: 2 2 Full Baths Repregla;l:gnt_ ode M
Total Half Baths |0 emodel Rating
: Year Remodeled 2000
Total Xtra Fixtrs L
Total Rooms: 8 8 Rooms Depreciation % 61
o Functional Obsol 10
Bath Style: 01 Old Style
Kitchen Stvie: o1 Old Stvi External Obsol
ftehen tyle: e Trend Factor 1
Kitchens 1 i
hirlbool Tub Condition
Whirlpool Tubs Condition %
Hot Tubs Percent Good 29
Sauna (SF Area Cns Sect Renld 135,700
F!n Basement Dep % Ovr
Fin Bsmt Qual Dep Ovr Comment
Bsmt. Garages Misc Imp Ovr
Interior Cond  (F Misc Imp Ovr Comment
Fireplaces 2 Cost to Cure Ovr
Ceiling Height  |8.00 Cost to Cure Ovr Comment
OB - OUTBUILDING & YARD ITEMS(L) / XF - BUILDING EXTRA FEATURES(B)
Code [Descript |Sub SubTy |L/B |Units [Unit Pric [YrBIt |Cond.C |% Gd |Grade |GradeA |Appr.V
PAV1 |Paving L | 5,500 2.50] 2015 5 60 0.00 8,300
LT1 |1Pole- L 5| 1980.00| 2015 5 60 0.00 29,700

BUILDING SUB-AREA SUMMARY SECTION

Code Description Living Area | Floor Area | Eff Area Unit Cost | Undeprec Value
BAS First Floor 1,464 1,464 135.57 198,473
BSM Basement Area 0 1,281 27.09 34,706
CRL Crawl Space 0 183 0.00 0
FAT Attic, Finished 111 555 27.11 15,048
FOP Porch, Open 0 248 27.33 6,778
FUS Upper Story, Finished 1,281 1,281 135.57 173,664
PTC Patio - Concrete 0 98 13.83 1,356
UAT Attic, Unfinished 0 221 13.50 2,983| &
UEP Porch, Enclosed 0 100 67.78 6,778

VIT Vaulted Ceilina 0 248 656 1627
Ttl Gross Liv/ Lease Area 2,856 5,679 441,413




Property Location 170 RIVERSIDE AVE Map ID  CO08//032/000 / Bldg Name State Use 933
Vision ID 10316 Account# 29114 Bldg# 5 Sec# 1 of 1 Cad# 5 of 5 Print Date 6/5/2021 5:27:53 AM
[ CURRENT OWNER TOPO UTILITIES STRT /ROAD LOCATION CURRENT ASSESSMENT
WESTPORT TOWN OF 1[Level 1 [All Public 1[Public 4 |Bus. District Description Code Appraised Assessed 6158
DWELLING 1-3 135,700 95,000
SAUGATUCK ELEMENTARY & KINGS RES OUTBL 1-4 38000 26 600
110 MYRTLE AVE s S REVE NNt EX COM LN 21 19,400,300 13,580,200 WESTPORT, CT
Alt Prcl ID  5302092-92C1 Lift Hse EX COM BL o) 27,331,000 19,131,700
g'StO”C ID S04 Asking $ EXCM OTB 25 44,500 31,200
ensus
WESTPORT CT 06880 WestportC  G10
Survey Ma 9473 VI S I O N
Survey Ma
1 .
GIS ID C08032000 Assoc Pid# Towl 46,949,500 35864700
RECORD OF OWNERSHIP BK-VOL/PAGE | SALEDATE | Q/U [ V/I | SALEPRICE |VC PREVIOUS ASSESSMENTS (HISTORY)
WESTPORT TOWN OF 0065 | 0016 11-14-2002 U | ol 29 Year Code Assessed Year Code | AssessedV | Year Code Assessed
2020 21 13,580,200 | 2020 21 13,580,200 | 2019 21 15,089,100
22 19,131,700 22 16,682,300 22 16,682,100
25 31,200 25 31,200 25 31,200
Total 32,743,100 Total| 30,293,700 Total 31,802,400
EXEMPTIONS OTHER ASSESSMENTS This signature acknowledges a visit by a Data Collector or Assessor
Year Code Description Amount Code Description Number Amount Comm Int
APPRAISED VALUE SUMMARY
ot 0.00 Appraised Bldg. Value (Card) 27,466,700
ASSESSING NEIGHBORHOOD Appraised Xf (B) Value (Bldg) 0
Nbhd Sub Nbhd Name B Tracing Batch Appraised Ob (B) Value (Bldg) 82,500
0001 A 0001 )
NOTES Appraised Land Value (Bldg) 19,400,300
Special Land Value 0
Total Appraised Parcel Value 46,949,500
Valuation Method C
Total Appraised Parcel Value 46,949,500
BUILDING PERMIT RECORD VISIT / CHANGE HISTORY
Permit Id Issue Date Type Description Amount Insp Date | % Comp | Date Comp Comments Date Id |[Type| Is | Cd Purpost/Result
04-19-2021 PG 8 5 | 57 |Office review - town record
LAND LINE VALUATION SECTION
Use Code Description Zone Land | Land Units | Unit Price | Size Adj | Site Index | Cond. | Nbhd. | Nbhd. Adj Notes Location Adjustment | Adj Unit P | Land Value
101 Single Family Re SF 0.00000 1.00 1.000 0.0000 0
Total Card Land Units SF Parcel Total Land Area|23 Total Land Value 0
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GUILMARTIN » DIPIRO » SOKOLOWSKI wic

CERTIFIEDR PURILIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Abilis, Inc.:

Report on the Finaucial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Abilis, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the
statements of financial position as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses
and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statemnents

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibifity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design andit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred fo above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of

Abilis, Inc. as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Otlier Matters

Other Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole, The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance, as required by the State of Connecticut Single Audit
Act (C.G.S. Section 4-230 to 4-236), is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to
the underiying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the andit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements ot to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation fo the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Govermnent Auditing Standards

In accordance with Govermment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 5, 2021, on owr
consideration of Abilis, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance wiih certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that repott is solely to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Abilis, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering Abilis, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance,

Mwﬁ;(D}Pfrm ¢ San:at_,m-'s‘((.' LC

Middletown, Connecticut
March 5, 2021




ABILIS, INC,

Statements of Financial Position

June 30, 2020 and 2019

Current assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable, net
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses and other

Total current assets

Property and equipment, net
Cash restricted by donor

Total assets

Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Cuirent liabilities;
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Current portion of fong-term debt
Due to clients
Refundable advance
Due to State

Total cutrent Habilities

Long-term liabilities:
Long-term debt

Other [iabilities:
DDS cash advance

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Without donor restrictions
Without donor restrictions - board designated
With donor restrictions
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

020 2019
$ 2,683,356 2,057,558
1,298,642 887,815
1,500,040 702,280
235,198 197,545
5,717,236 3,845,198
6,133,627 4,468,131
1,957,812 601,535
$ 13,808,675 8,914,864
$ 1,348,879 999,747
1,690,454 1,512,954
185,842 197,864
6,506 62,412
2,335,410 72,250
433,193 294,836
6,000,284 3,140,063
2,682,130 2,062,128
156,089 156,089
8,838,503 5,358,280
2,573,079 2,515,768
439,281 439,281
1,957,812 601,535
4,970,172 3,556,584
§ 13,808,675 8,914,864

See accompanying notes to financial statements,
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ABILIS, INC,

Statements of Activities

For the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

Changes in Net Assets Withouf Donor Restrictions

Operating revenue and other support:
Government funding
Fees chargead to individuals
Vocational sales
Activities
Fundraising
Contributions
Other income
Investment income
Net assets released from restrictions
Tatal operating revenue and other support

Operating expenses:
Program services:
Residential services
Day setvices
Activities
Therapeutic services
Total program services
Supporting services:
Fundraising and marketing
Administrative and general
Total supporting services

Total operating expenses

Change in net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets without donor restrictions, beginuing of year

Net assets without donor restrictions, end of year

Changes in Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Grants

Net assets released from restrictions

Change in net assets with donor restrictions

Net assets witl donor restrictions, beginuing of year

Net assets with donor resirictions, end of year

Total change in net assets

2020 2019
$ 21,235,722 $ 18,369,735
775,095 1,220,974
66,610 88,055
102,763 106,982
502,317 795,710
31,816 73,033
44,347 26,270
4,776 2,192
631,016 376,441
23,394,462 21,059,392
11,939,594 10,605,880
5,625,453 4,958,642
140,472 133,925
1,932,309 1,905,196
19,637,828 17,603,643
700,115 673,150
2,999,208 2,577,616
3,699,323 3,250,766
23,337,151 20,854,409
57,311 204,983
2,955,049 2,750,066
$ 3,002,360 $ 2,955,049
$ 1,987,203 § 523,581
(631,016) (376,44 1)
1,356,277 147,140
601,535 454,395
$ 1,957,812 3§ 601,535
$ 1,413,588 $ 352,123

See accompanying notes to financial statements,
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ABILIS, INC.
Statements of Cash Flows
FFor the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
{Increase) in accounts receivable
(Increase) in grants receivable
{(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
Increase in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses
(Decrease) in due to clients
Increase in refundable advance

Inorease (decrease) in due to State

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash paymeunts for the purchase of property

Net cash (used) by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds of long-term debt
Principal payments on fong-terin debt

Net cash provided {used) by financing activities

Net increase in cash

Cash and restricted cash, beginning of year

Cash and restricted cash, end of year 3

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow inforation:
Cash paid during the year for interest §

020 019
1,413,588 § 352,123
513,099 467,000
(410,827) (50,950)
(797,760) {160,032)
(37.653) 9,728
349,132 692,058
177,500 (93,442)
(55,906) (6,897)
2,263,160 44,000
138,356 {103)
2,139,101 901,362
3,552,689 1,253,485
(2,178,795) (273,171)
(2,178,795} (273,171)
808,055 -
(199,874) (191,670)
608,181 (191,670)
1,082,075 788,644
2,659,093 1,870,449
4,641,168 3 2,659,093
115,109 $ 123,547

See accompanying notes to financial stntements.
-




ABILIS, INC,
Notes to Finaneial Statements

June 30, 2020 and 2019

NOTE 1 — ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of organization

Abilis, Inc. (Abilis or the Agency) is a nonprofit organization located in Greenwich, Connecticut and founded in 1951,
Abilis tailors services to each individual through experienced therapists and through the guidance of experts in Life
Services. Funding is primarily provided by the State of Connecticut Departnments of Developmental Services and Social
Services. Additional revenue is generated through private pay clients and development/fundraising activities.

Abilis, Inc. provides the following major ¢lasses of programs for its clients:

Therapeutic Services

These services bring together home experts who work together to create a cohesive approach to personalized therapeutic
care. These therapies, housed in the Therapy Center in Stamford, Connecticut, are administered using best practices and
are available at Abilis or in other environments. Therapeutic services are comprised of the following:

Early intervention

At Abilis, the Birth to Three and Abilis Little Learners services help families meet the developmental and health-
related needs of their infants and toddlers. Little Learners is an intensive program designed to meet the needs of

children with an autism diagnosis. Both programs provide teachers and therapists who coach and provide support to
families in natural learning environments,

Customized therapies

Abilis’ therapists tailor plans to the specific needs of the individuals across his/her lifespan. Therapies address
communication, social, sensory, physical and cognitive challenges, as well as behavioral issues. A range of experts,
including therapists and behaviorists offer a holistic approach to individual care. Together they facilitate
comprehensive evaluations, dynamic diagnostic services, and treatments for people of all ages and create personalized
plans with specific goals aud objectives.

Family supporis

Abilis provides families with information on a broad range of fopics including community resources, educational
options, financial planning, medical professionals and legal advisors. Abilis also offers a mentoring system that links
families to share experiences and advice. The Speakers Series focuses on topics designed to help famiiies navigate
for their family members,

Life Services

Abilis provides needed supports to people throughout their lives. The goa! is to enhance the quality of life through social
activities, meaningful employment and high quality residential services, Life Services programs include health and
wellness care delivered by certified professionals. Life Services is comprised of the following:

Individual Life Plan

The Individual Life Plan (ILP) is Abilis’ signature service. Abilis works collaboratively with families to assess
existing needs, ptan for future needs, and create a personalized roadmap for anticipated therapeutic and life skills
services for their family member with disabilities. From birth through adulthood to later stages in life, the ILP will
help families and individuals with disabilities prepare for and successfully navigate major life transitions.




ABILIS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2020 and 2019

Life Services, continted
Residential Services

Abilis offers a wide range of residential options, which include Intermediate Care Facilities, Community Living
Arrangements, Continwous Residential Supports and Suppotted Living Arrangements, The menu of residential
choices atlows Abilis to tailor supports to the needs of each adult served. These group homes, as welf as supervised
apartment fiving and home sharing, provide a family atmosphere where residents are trained with the necessary skills
to maximize their capabilities for seif-sufficiency.

Compefitive Employment

Through ongoing evaluations of skills and interests, Abilis creates custom career plans for individuals to prepare them
for eventual employment in the community. For individnals who are unable to participate in competitive employment
in the community, Abilis provides supportive employment opportunities through its own businesses, which were
designed with these individuais in mind.

Activities

Abilis offers a range of community-based activities that provide social and recreational opportunities for people of all
ages with disabilities. The goal is to allow individuals to build upon their interests and skills in a supportive
environment, That nurtures camaraderie and friendship.

Transition Services

Abilis has programs specifically designed to help people with disabilities transition from high school into adulthood
(Life Skills program) and eventually into their senior years. Life Skills participants have individualized plans that
include vocational, social, recreational and adaptive living goals and objectives. A wide range of daily activities help
adults who age out of the workforce to maintain meaningful community and social connections.

Businesses

In an effort to assist individuals to secure community based jobs, Abilis runs multiple businesses designed to help
people cultivate their skills and participate in meaningful employment within Abilis. The goal is to find the right
business fit to allow individuals fo learn and develop skills for the conpetitive work environment,

Sunuuiary of signiffeant aceounting policies:

Basis of accounting and presentafion

The accounts of Abilis are maintained, and the financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America on the accrual basis of accounting. The Agency reports information
regarding its financial position and activities according fo two classes of net assets: net assets without donor restrictions

and net assets with donor restrictions, They are described as follows;

Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets available for use in general operations and not subject to donor {or certain
grantor) restrictions,

Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Some donot-imposed restrictions are
temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor, Other
donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity.




ABILIS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2020 and 2019

Recent accounting pronouncements adopted

In Naovember 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-
18, Statement of Cash Flows: Restricted Cash (Topic 230), to address the classification and presentation of changes in
restricted cash on the statements of cash flows. The ASU requires that a statement of cash flows explain the change in the
total cash, cash equivalents, and amounts generally described as restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents, Thus,
amounts generally described as restricted cash or restricted cash equivalents should be included with cash and cash
equivalents when reconciling the beginning-of-period and end-of-period total amounts shown on the statements of cash
flows. The ASU was adopted on July 1, 2019. Consequently, ending cash and restricted cash as of June 30, 2019 and

2018 were increased from $2,057,558 to $2,659,093 and $1,425,528 to $1,870,449, respectively in the statements of cash
flows.

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Confracts with Customers (Topic 606) including amendments.
This update establishes a comprehensive revenue recognition standard. The core principle of the guidance is that an entity
should recognize revenue lo depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Agency implemented
this ASU using a modified retrospective method of application as of July 1, 2019,

In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 938), Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting
Guidance for Coniributions Received and Contributions Made. This ASU was issued to standardize how grants and other
contracts received and made are classified across the sector, as either an exchange transaction or a confribution, If the
transaction is deemed to be a contribution, the guidance provides factors to consider with regard to whether the contribution
is conditional or unconditional, For contributions received, if determined to be an unconditional contribution, the
determination will then need to be made as to whether the contribution is restricted. The ASU wili assist in the
determination of the nature of the transaction, which will then povern the revenue and expense recognition methodology
and timing of the transaction, This ASU was adopted on July 1, 2019,

The adoption of these standards did not have a material impact on our financial position or results of operations for any
periods presented and a cumulative adjustment was not recorded to our beginning net asset balance.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the Apency’s financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts
and disclosures. Accordingly, actual resuits could differ from those estimates,

Income taxes

The Agency has received exemption from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The
Agency has also been classified as an entity that is not a private foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a) of the
Internal Revenue Code and qualifies for deductible contributions as provided in Section 170(b)(1)(a)(vi).

Management has reviewed the Agency’s repoiting and believe they have not taken tax positions that are more likely than
not to be determined fo be incorrect by the Internal Revenue Service and therefore, no adjustments or disclosures are
required. The Agency is subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits for any
tax periods pending ot in progress.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, the Agency considers all highly liquid investments with an original
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The Agency had no cash equivalents as of June 30, 2020 or 2019.

-10 -




ABILIS, INC,
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2020 and 2019

Restricted cash

Restricted cash represents cash that has been restricted for either time or purpose by donor. Restricted cash is considered
long-term on the statements of financial position.

Accounts receivable

The Agency has accounts receivable related to grants and third party reimbursements, private pay services and others.
Based on historical experience, grants are considered fully collectible. Management performs an assessment of
collectability related to other receivables and will write off receivables from individuals and other sources after all attempts
at collection are exhansted. When appropriate, management maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts, which is based
on a review of significant delinquent balances and past collection experience. The allowance for doubtful accounts at June
30, 2020 and 2019 was $75,000.

Investmient valuation and income recognition

Investments are reported at fair value. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the nieasurement date,

Purchases and sales of securities are recorded on the trade date basis. Intetest income is recorded on the accrual basis.
Dividends are recorded on the ex-dividend date.

Property and equipment

The Agency follows the practice of capitalizing all property and equipment with a cost exceeding $2,500. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the asseis with a range in lives from 3 to 30
years, Repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as incurred. For assets sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost and
related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is reflected in change in
net assets for the period.

Realization of long-lived assets

Management evaluates the long-lived assets for impainnent using an undiscounted cash flow method whenever events or
circumstances indicate the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable. There were no impairment losses related to
long-lived assets as of June 30, 2020 and 2019.

Refundable advances

The Agency presents refundable advances when grant advances and other revenue exceed the eligible costs incurred.
Grants require the fulfillment of certain conditions as set forth in the instrument of the grant. Failure to fulfill the conditions
could result in the return of funds to grantors,

Deferred revenue

The Agency defers grant advances and other revenue which exceeds the eligible costs incurred. Grants required the
fulfiliment of certain conditions as set forth in the instrument of the grant. Failure to fulfill the conditions could result in
the return of funds to grantors.

Due to State

The Agency presents overpayment for individual clients from grantor as a liability. Due to State for the years ended June
30, 2020 and 2019 was $433,193 and $294,836, respectively.

-11-




ABILIS, INC.
Noftes to Financial Statements

June 30,2020 and 2019

Revenue recognition
Confributions

The Agency receives contributions to support operating activities, endowments and capital projects. These contributions
can be from individuals, foundations, corporations or trusts. The Agency records contributions receivable, net of
allowances for estimated uncollectable amounts, when there is sufficient evidence in the form of verifiable documentation
that an unconditional promise was received. Conditional gifts with a measurable perforinance or other barrier and right of
return are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend are substautially met or explicitly waived by the donor.

Gifts of cash and other assets that are received with donor stipulations limiting the use of the donated assets are reported
as net assets with donor restrictions, When a stipulated time restriction ends, or purpose restriction is accomplished, net
assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statements of
activities as net assels released from restrictions.

Contributed services are recognized in the financial statements if they enhance nonfinancial assets or require specialized
skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typicaily need to be purchased if not provided by
donation. General volunteer services do not meet these criteria for recognition. However, many valunteers have donated
significant amounts of time in supporting the Agency’s mission and fundraising campaign,

Government granf and contracts

The Agency receives grant and contract funding from various state povernments, which may be considered exchange
transactions or contributions. The funding received is to provide a variety of program services to the public based on
certain performance requirements included in the agreement and/or the incurrence of allowable qualifying expenses and
other requirements, Grants and contracts considered to be contributions are representative of nonreciprocal transactions
and include conditions stipulated by the government agencies and are, therefore, accounted for as conditional contributions.
Public support is recognized as revenue when conditions are satisfied, typically when the Agency has incurred expenditures
in compliance with specific contract or grant provisions. The Agency recognizes granis and confracts considered o be
exchange transactions once the performance obligations are satisfied. Performance obligations are determined based on
the nature of the services provided. The revenue recognized would be reported at the amount reflecting the consideration
the Agency expecls to receive in exchange for the services provided,

Conditional government grants and contracts not recognized as of June 30, 2020 totaled $12,901,951.

The Agency received Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) funds from the SBA in May 2020 that is being accounted for as
a contribution under ASC 958-605 and is shown as a refundable advance within the statements of financial position.

Birth to Three

Bitrth to Three services revenue is reported at the amount reflecting the consideration the Agency expects to receive in
exchange for the services provided. These amounts are due from third-party payors {including health insurers and
government payors). Performance obligations are determined based on the nature of the services provided. Birth to Three
services revenue is recognized as performance obligations are satisfied, which is at a point in time, Receivables from
customers as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 are reported in accounts receivable on the statements of financial position. Birth
to Three accounts receivable balance for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 are provided in Note 5. An atlowance
for doubtful accounts is naintained for accounts receivables, which is generally based on the number of days outstanding.
There was no adjustment to the allowance for doubtful accounts for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, Contract
assets represent accrued revenues that have not yet been billed to the customers due to certain contractual terms other than
the passage of time. There were no contract assets for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, Birth to Three services
that are paid to the Agency in advance represent contract liabilities and are recorded as deferred revenue. As of June 30,
2020 and 2019, there was no deferred revenue,

-12-




ABILIS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2020 and 2019

Fees charged fo individuals

The Agency recognizes revenue from fees charged to individuals during the year in which the related services are
performed. The performance obligation of delivering these services is simultaneous with when the services are performed
by the Agency; therefore, the revenue is recognized ratably over the course of the fiscal year. Receivables from customers
as of June 30, 2020 and 2019 are reported in accounts receivable on the statements of financial position, Fees charged to
individuals accounts receivable balance for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 are provided in Note 5. An allowance
for doubtfu! accounts is maintained for accounts receivables, which is generally based on the number of days outstanding,.
There was no adjustment to the allowance for doubtful accounts for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019. Contract
assets represent accrued revenues that have not yet been billed to the customers due to certain contractual terms other than
the passage of time. There were no contract assets for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019. Deposits and payments
received in advance of services represent contract liabilities and are recorded as deferred revenue,

Because the Agency’s performance obligations relate to contracts with a duration of less than one year, the Agency has
elected to apply the optional exemption provided in FASB ASC 606-10-50-14(a), Revenue from Contracts with Customers,
and therefore, is not required to disclose the aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to performance obligations
that are unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied at the end of the reporting period. There are no incremental costs of obtaining
a contract and no significant financing components,

Special evenls

Special events revenue is comprised of an exchange element based upon the direct benefits donors receive and a
contribution element for the difference. The Agency recognizes special events revenue equal to the fair value of direct
benefits to the donors when the special event takes place. The Agency recognizes the contribution element of special
events revenue immediately, unless there is a right of return if the special event does not take place.

Cost seftlemnent

The Agency is subject to cost settlement procedures prescribed by various agencies of the State of Connecticut.
Management estimates that no cost settlement is due for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019.

Advertising expense

Abilis expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expenses totaled $11,876 and $2,161 for the years ended June
30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Functional allocation of expenses

The costs of providing various program and supporting activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the
statements of activities and by nature and function in the statements of functional expenses. Abilis charges direct expenses
incurred for a specific function directly to the program or supporting service category, These costs are those that can be
specifically identified as being incurred for the activities of that program or supporting service. Other costs incurred that
benefit more than ane progran: or supporting service ave allocated. Expenses allocated based on square footage include
occupancy charges, utilities, mortgage interest, supplies, depreciation and amortization. Salaries, not directly charged, are
allocated on the basis of estimates of time and effort. Employee benefits are allocated based on the total salary expenses.
Administrative and general expenses are allocated based on the percentage of major program tofals. The allocation of
administrative and general expenses for residential programs is based on the number of beds per home and the type of
home. Abilis reevaluates its allocation method each year.

Subsequent events

The Agency has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through March 5, 2021, which is
the date the financial statements were available to be issued.
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ABILIS, INC,
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2020 and 2019

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2019 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2020 presentation.

NOTE 2 —~ CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash and restricted cash reported within the statements of financial position
that sum to the amounts shown in the statements of cash flows:

2020 2019
Cash $2.683,356 $2,057,558
Cash restricted by donor 1957842 601,535
Total cash and restricted cash shown in
the statements of cash flows $4.641,168 2,65 3

NOTE 3 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

The Agency manages its liquid resources by focusing on collecting receivables timely to maximize the cash collections
due to the Agency. The Agency prepares budgets and monifors expenses.

The following table reflects the Agency’s financial assets as of June 30, reduced by amounts not available for general
expenditure within one year. Financial assets are considered unavailable when illiquid or not convertible to cash within
one year, assets restricted by donor, or because the governing board has set aside the funds for a specific contingency

reserve ot a long-term investment as board designated endowments. These board designations could be drawn upon if the
board approves that action,

2020 2019

Financial assets:

Cash and restricted cash $4,641,i68 $2,659,093

Accounts receivable, net 1,298,642 887,815

Grants receivable 1,500,040 702,280
Financial assets, at year-end 7,439,850 4,249,188
Less those unavailable for general expenditure within one year, due to:

Board-designated reserves for future contingencies {439,281) (439,281)

Cash restricted by donor {1.957.812) {601.535)
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for general expenditures

within one year $5,042.757 $3.208372

NOTE 4 - CONCENTRATIONS

The Agency maintains its cash with high-credit quality financial institutions. At times, such amounts may exceed federal
depository insurance limits. At June 30, 2020 the cash balance exceeded the federally insured limit by $3,767,429.

A substantial portion of the Agency’s revenue is derived from grant contracts. Since the contracts are evidenced by signed
contracts with government and other agencies, management believes there is nominal credit risk associated with any
outstanding grants receivable. TFor the vears ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, approximately 77% and 73% of its revenue is
due from the State of Connecticut Department of Developmental Services (DDS), respectively. Approximately 54% and
44% of its accounts receivable is ue from DDS, respectively. For the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, approximately
13% and 14% of its revenue is due from the State of Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS), respectively.
Approximately {7% and 16% of its accounts receivable is due from DSS, respectively.
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ABILIS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2020 and 2019

NOTE 5 - ACCOUNTS AND GRANTS RECEIVABLE/DDS BRIDGE FUNDING ADVANCES

The Agency retains bridge funding advances from DDS to fund the cash flow requirements of the Agency’s DDS programs
in the amount of $1,025,519 as of June 30, 2020 and 2019,

As shown below, these advances are offset against DDS grauts receivable on the accompanying statements of firancial
position,

2020 201
Grants receivable:
DDS graats receivable $2,525,559 $ 1,727,799
Less: DDS advance (1,025,519 (1.025.519)
Net grants receivable 1,500,04 3 702,280
Accounts receivable:
Room and board $ 477,427 § 257,451
Birth to Three 235,696 122,317
Private pay 54,876 226,720
Board of Education 3,250 9,950
Other receivables 602,393 346,377
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts {75,000) {75,000)
Accounts receivable, net 31,298,642 $ 887815

NOTE 6 - FUNDRAISING

Abilis conducts various fundraising activities during the year including various special events and appeals for donations.

The total costs of these fundraising activities for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 were $700,115 and $673,150.
NOTE 7 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following as of June 30:

2020 2019

Land $ 1,864,084 § 1,432,744
Building and improvements 10,709,924 10,091,437
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 2,492,829 1,971,880
Construction in process 639,081 31,262

15,705,918 13,527,323
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization (9,572,291 (9.059.192)
Property and equipment, net $ 6,133,627 4,468,131

Depreciation expense was $513,099 and $467,000 for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
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ABILIS, INC,
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2020 and 2019

NOTE 8 — REFUNDABLE ADVANCE
Coronavirus Relief Funds

The Agency received federal coronavirus relief funds for fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. The funds were to be spent on
PPE and related COVID expenditures. The Agency received $668,130 of which $372,271 was spent in fiscal year ended
June 30, 2020, The remaining balance of $295,859 is deemed a refundable advance for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Paycheck Protection Program

On May 1, 2020, the Agency received a Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) loan of $1,995,269 granted by the U.S. Small
Business Administration (the SBA) pursuant to Title 1 of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act (the
CARES Act). While the Paycheck Protection Program funds are known as a loan, the Agency is treating them as a cost-
reimbursement grant from the government for accounting purposes, Management considers PPP loans to be conditional
contributions, with a right-of-return in the form of an obligation to be repaid if barriers to entitlement are not met, These
barriers include qualifying expenses to be used to pay for payroil costs, including salaries, commissions and similar
contpensation, group health care benefits, and paid leaves; rent; utilities; and interest on certain other outstanding debt.
Management considers the review of the Agency’s application for forgiveness by the lender and the 8BA, as well as
potential audits, to be administrative in nature rather than barriers to entitlement. While the primary barriers are
identifiable, the evolving nature of guidance has not been adequately met at June 30, 2020. Accordingly, for the year
ended June 30, 2020, the Agency did not recognize any contribution income as management had not yet concluded that
any portion of the barriers has been met with certainty, The balance of the PPP loan is reported as a refundable advance
in the accompanying statements of finascial position.

At the time of issuance of the financial statements, notice of forgiveness has not been received from the lender, If not
forgiven, the lending institution will provide the Agency with a schedule of payments once the amounts to be forgiven
have been determined and the principal balance to be repaid becomes known, Any portion of the loan that must be repaid
will bear interest at the rate of 1% per annum and shall be due and payable in full i May 2022, At June 30, 2020 this
represents a conditional government grant not recognized in the amount of $1,995,269.

NOTE 9 — CAPITAL LEASES

Abilis has entered into two equipment lease agreements with Dell Financial Services. The first agreement between Abilis
and Dell Financial Services requires monthly payments of $1,050. In addition, Abilis must pay operating costs such as
insarance, property faxes and maintenance, Upon expiration of this lease, Abilis will be able to buy the equipment from
Dell Financial Services for $1. The lease agreement expires on September I, 2021,

The second lease agreement between Abilis and Dell Financial Services requires monthly payments of $381. In addition,
Abilis must pay operating costs such as insurance, property taxes and maintenance. Upon expiration of this lease, Abilis
will be able to buy the equipment from Dell Financial Services for §1, The lease agreement expires on September |, 2021,

The book value of the leased equipment for the years ended June 30 is as follows:

2020 019
Leased equipment $ 46,595 346,595
Less: accumulated amottization (13.979 {7.208)
Net leased equipment $32,616 $39,387
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ABILIS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2020 and 2019

Capital leases, continued

As of June 30, 2020 the aggregate future minimum lease paymenis under the remaining capital equipment leases are as
follows;

2021 $ 17,164

2022 4291
Total minimum lease payments 21,455
Less: amount representing interest 919)
Present value of net minimuin lease payments 20,536
Less: current portion (16,292)
Total long-term obligations under capital lease § 4244

Interest expense incurred on the above leases was $1,910 and $2,070 for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019,
respectively. Amortization of assets held under capital leases is included with depreciation expense.

NOTE 10— LONG-TERM DEBT

The Agency has several mortgages and notes payable as of June 30, 2020 and 2019. Several mortgages held by the Agency
are secured by real property of the Agency. Please see the Schedule of Debt Obligations (Table 10.1) and their respective
terms at the end of these footnotes.

NOTE 11 - DDS CASH ADVANCES

When a facility commences operations, the Agency may receive an operational advance equal to the service revenue for
one month based on full capacity. These operational advances are applied against the final reimbursement when a facility

ceases their agency relationship with DDS. Total operational advances were $156,089 for the years ended June 30, 2020
and 2019, which was for residential services.

NOTE 12 ~ OPERATING LEASES

Real estate

The Agency leases ifs Stamford, Connecticut office facilities under a sublease arrangement front an unrelated third party
and is responsible for certain operating expenses, real estate taxes and utilities and services. The lease expired in April
2020 and is currently on a month-to-month basis. Monthly rent is $6,050.

The Agency has operating lease agreements with an unrelated party to rent two homes in Greenwich, Connecticut. The
leases expired in March 2019 and are currently on a month-to-month basis. The homes are used to operate Community
Living Arrangements (CLA’s) for DDS. Monthly rent for each home is $1,691.

The Agency has an operating lease agreement with an unrelated party to rent a house in Stamford, Connecticut. The lease
expired in April 2020 and is currently on a month-to-month basis. The house is used to operate a CLA program for DDS.
Monthly rent is $3,800.

The Agency has operating lease agreements with unrelated parties fo rent houses used to operate Continuous Residential
Support (CRS) programs for DDS. Rent expense for CRS programs is reimbursed by the clients and, as a resul, there is

no corresponding expense in the financial statements, other than rent paid by the Agency as guarantor on the lease
agreements,
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ABILIS, INC,
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2020 and 2019

Real estate, continued

The Agency has miscellaneous informal lease agreements with unrelated parties to rent space for day programs. Rent paid
for these programs for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 was $29,950 and $41,203, respectively; all leases are
month-to-month.

Related rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 was $193,789 and $207,237.

Vehicles

The Agency leases vehicles and is responsible for the maintenance and insurance costs, Vehicle lease expense for the
years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 was $182,288 and $170,679, respectively, The Agency leases vehicles whose monthly
payments range from $380 to $402. Leases expire from August 2020 to June 2023,

Future minimwun lease payments due under all noncancelable operating leases for vehicles are as follows:

2021 $153,776
2022 68,754
2023 18,222
Total $240,752

NOTE 13 — BOARD DESIGNATION OF NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS

The Board of Directors has designated a portion of net assets without donor restrictions as the “Abilis Operating Reserve
Fund”. This fund is intended to provide an internal source of funds for situations such as a sudden increase in expenses,
an unanticipated loss of funding or timing issues with funding, They are not intended fo replace a permanent loss of funds
or eliminate an ongoing budget gap. It is the intention of Abilis for operating reserves to be used and replenished within
a reasonably short period of time. These funds are shown on the statenents of financial position under “net assets without
donor restrictions - board designated.”

2020 2019
Unrestricted - board designated:
Abilis operating reserve fund 430981 $439,281

NOTE 14 — NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTREICTIONS

At Iune 30, net assets with donor restrictions are avaitable for the following purposes and amounts:

2020 2019
Abilis Community Foundation grants for:

Other building renovations $ 734,382 $ 6,332
Respite services 77,578 77,578
Specific assistance 649,801 426,266
MITC - 15,000
HR strategy 28,795 28,795
Fundraising marketing consultants 24,686 24,686
Scholarship fund 23,661 22,878
New initiatives 373,659 -
COVID relief 20,250 -
Coffee for good 25,000 -

1 12 $601,535
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ABILIS, INC.
Notes fo Financial Statements

June 30, 2020 and 2019

NOTE 15 -DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN

Abilis has a defined contribution money purchase pension plan. Employees who attain the required initial setvice and age
requirentents as defined in the plan, are eligible to participate in the plan for purposes of making their own salary deferral
contributions and receiving employer safe-harbor matching (fully vested) contributions. Participants who also meet the
plan’s eligibility requirements to receive employer profit sharing contributions ave fully vested in those contributions after
attaining six years of service as defined under the plan, earning 20% vesting after each of the second through sixth years.

Total pension expense incurred by Abilis for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 was $755,750 and $503,550,
respectively,

NOTE 16 - CONTINGENCIES

The Agency has received various grants from the Town of Greenwich, Connecticut and the State of Connecticut to assist
with making renovations to its facilities and to purchase equipment. Under the terms of the agreements, the Agency must
continue to use the equipment and facilities as nonprofif community facilities on a continuous basis for certain time periods
from the dates the respective grant funds were expended. If the Agency were to discontinue usage of any of the properties
or equipment for their specified grant purpose, a portion of the funding would be refundable to the grantor based on the

remaining term of the funding period.

NOTE 17 — RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Recently, the outbreak of the novel coronavirus has adversely impacted global commetcial activity and contributed to
significant declines and volatility in financial markets. Depending on the severity and length of the outbreak, the novel
coronavirus could present material uncertainty and risk with respect to this entity and its operations and financial results,
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ABILIS, INC.

Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance

For the fiscal year ended June 30,2020

State Grantor
Pass-Through Grantor
Program Title

Departiment of Developmental Services (DDS):
Conmymunity Residential Programs

Employment Opportunities and Day Services
Total Department of Developmental Services (DDS)

Office of Early Childhood (OEC):
Birth-to-Three

Totat State Financial Assistance

State Grant Program Passed through
CORE - CT Number Subrecipients Expenditures
12060-DDS50000-90678 $ - $10,377,697
11000-DDS50000-16108 - 5.515.188
- 15,892,885
11000-OEC64855-12192 - 825,580
$ . $16718,465

See notes to schedule.
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ABILIS, INC,
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance

For the year ended June 30, 2020

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance includes state grant activity of Abilis, Inc. under
programs of the State of Conuecticut for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. Various departments and agencies of the
State of Connecticut have provided financial assistance through grants and other authorizations in accordance with the
General Statutes of the State of Connecticut. These financial assistance programs fund several programs including CLA,
CRS, [HS, Day and Birth-to-Three programs,

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICILS

The accounting policies of Abilis, Inc. conform to accounting principles generaily accepted in the United States of America
as applicable to not-for-profit organizations.

The information in the schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance is presented based upon regulations established
by the Siate of Connecticut, Office of Policy and Management,

Basis of accounting

The expenditures reported on the schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance are reported on the acerual basis of
accounting, In accordance with Section 4-236-22 of the Regulations to the State Single Audit Act, certain grants are not
dependent on expenditure activity, and accordingly, are considered to be expended in the fiscal year of receipt. These
grant program receipts are reflected in the expenditures column of the schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance.

NOTE 2 - BRIDGE FUNDING ADVANCES

DDS bridge funding advances have been provided to Abilis, Inc. totaling $1,025,519 to assist in cash flow needs. For
financial statement purposes, this amount is an offset against DDS accounts receivable.
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOURNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of
Abilis, Tnc.:

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States the financial statements of Abilis, Inc., which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30,
2020 and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements, and have issued out report thereon dated March 5, 2021,

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Abilis, Inc.’s internal controf over financial
reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose
of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressitig an opinion on the effectiveness

of Abilis, [nc.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Abilis, Inc.’s internal
control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees,
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected,
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Qur consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal conirol that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given
these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal condrol that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Complianee and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Abilis, Inc.’s financial statements are free fromm material
misstatement, we peiformed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and, accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The resulis of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that ave required
to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the result of’
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Abilis, Inc.’s internal control or on compliance. This
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Abilis,
Inc.’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose,

WWﬁL(D}R}w ¢ Safcac.m—-’sko' LeC

Middletown, Conneclicut
March 5, 2021
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CERTIFIED PURLIC ACCOUNTAMTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR
STATE PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
REQUIRED BY THE STATE SINGLE AUDIT ACT

The Board of Dirvectots
Abilis, Inc.:

Report on Compliance for Each Major State Program

We have audited Abilis, Inc.’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the Office of Policy
and Management’s Compiiance Supplenent that could have a direct and material effect on each of Abilis, Inc.’s major
state programs for the year ended June 30, 2020. Abilis, Inc.’s major state programs are identified in the summary of
auditor’s resuits section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to
its stafe programs,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Abilis, Inc,’s major state programs based on our
audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicabie to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the State Single
Audit Act (C.G.S. Sections 4-230 to 4-236). Those standards and the State Single Audit Act require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major state program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Abilis, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major state program.
However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Abilis, Inc.”s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major State Program
Li: our opinion, Abilis, Inc., complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above
that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major state programs for the year ended June 30, 2020,

Report an Internal Control OQver Compliance

Management of Abilis, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we
considered Abilis, Inc.’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on each major state program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance for each major state program and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with the State Single Audit Act, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of Abilis, Inc.’s internal control over compliance.
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A deficiency in internal confrol over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and
correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program on a timely basis. A malerial weakness
in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal controt over compliance
such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control
over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a state program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance,

Our consideration of internal control over contpliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internat
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the State Single Audit Act.
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Ypibear . Difire & Sorncowsk! (LC

Middletown, Connecticut
March 5, 2021
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ABILIS, INC.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the year ended June 30, 2020

1. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS
Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s opinion issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

+  Material weakness(es) identified? Yes
+  Significant deficiency{ies) identified? Yes
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? Yes

State Financial Assistance

Tnternal control over major programs:

e  Material weakness(es) identified? Yes
+  Significant deficiency(ies) identified? Yes
Type of auditor’'s opinion issved on conipliance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with Section 4-236-24 of the
Regulations to the State Single Audit Act? Yes

The following schedule reflects the major programs included in the audit:

State CORE - CT
State Grantor and Program Number

Department of Developmental Services (DDS):

Community Residential Programs 12060-DDS50000-90678
Office of Early Childhood (OEC):

Birth-to-Three Program 11000-OEC64855-12192
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $334,369

2. FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS
No matters were reported,

3. STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

No matters were reported,

-7 .

x_ No
x__ None reported
x_No

x No
x__None reported

Expenditures

$10,377,697

$825,580
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om 990

(Rev. January 2020)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
U Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/ 01/ 19 _and ending 06/ 30/ 20
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
Address change ABI LI S, I NC.
|:| Name change Doing business as 06_ 6009327
9 Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

|:| Initial retun

Final return/

terminated

|:| Amended retumn

|:| Application

50 G.ENVI LLE STREET

203-531-1880

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

GREENW CH

CT 06831

G Gross receipts$

24, 750, 739

pending

F Name and address of principal officer:

AWY  MONTI MURRO

50 GLENVI LLE STREET

GREENW CH CT 06831
| Tax-exempt status: _IE 501(c)(3) |_| 501(c) ( ) T (insert no.) |_| 4947(a)(1) or |_| 527
J__ Website: U V\YAY/VABI LI S LJS

H(a) Is this a group retumn for subordinates? |:| Yes |X| No

H(b) Are all subordinates included?

|:| Yes |:| No

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number U

K Form of organization: [Xl Corporation |_| Trust |_| Association |_| Other U

| L Year of formation: 1952

| M State of legal domicile: CT

Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites:
9 ABILIS PROVIDES PECPLE WTH DEVELCPMENTAL DI SABILITIES AND THEIR FAMLIES =
g L IN LOAER FAIRFIELD COUNTY W TH SUPPORT AND ADVOCACY FOR BULDING ABLE LIVES
5 CAND STRONG COMMUNITLES.
é 2 Check this box u if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1) 3 27
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1) 4 27
£ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line 2a) 5 | 495
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 0
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VII, column (C), ine12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 39 .. ... ... ... ittt e 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
® 8 Contributions and grants (Part vill, line2b) 1, 259, 678 2, 446, 925
2 9 Program service revenue (Part Vi, line2g) 19, 785, 747 22, 179, 846
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d) 2, 192 4, 776
& 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c, and 11¢) 24, 000 24, 000
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .. .......... 21, 071, 617 24, 655, 547
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 50, 000
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine4) 0
o | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 16, 511, 841 18, 980, 417
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)u 604,923 ........
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 4, 207, 653 4, 211, 542
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 20, 719, 494 23, 241, 959
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 122 352, 123 l, 413, 588
5§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%% 20 Total assets (Part X, line16) 8, 914, 864 13, 808, 675
<3| 21 Total liabilies (Part X, line 26) . 5, 358, 280 8, 838, 503
g._% 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 .. ... . ... .. ... ... ... ... ... 3, 556, 584 4, 970, 172
Part |l Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
S|gn } Signature of officer Date
Here AWY MONTI MURRO PRES/ CEO
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |:| if | PTIN
Paid CHRI STOPHER B. OONLEY 05/ 17/ 21| seftemployed | PO0936552
Preparer Firm's name } GJI LIVARTI N, D| 3I RO & SO(O_O/\SKI y LLC Firm's EIN } 06' 0971998
Use Only 505 MAIN ST
Fms aaess 3 M DDLETOM, CT  06457- 2809 prone 0. 860- 347- 5689

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

m Yes |_|No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) ABI LI'S, | NC. 06- 6009327 Page 2
Part lll Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Il .. ... ... .. ... ... ... .. ... ... ... ... .. |Z|

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

ABI LI S PROVIDES PEOPLE WTH DEVELOPMENTAL DI SABILITIES AND THEIR FAM LI ES

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 880 0r 990-E22 ... [ ves [X] no
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEICES? [ ves [X] no
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 11, 939, 594 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 13, 786, 103 )

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 5, 625, 453 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 6, 202, 756 )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1, 932, 309 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 2, 021, 614 )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 140, 472 including grants of $ 50, 000 ) (Revenue $ 102, 763 )
4e Total program service expenses U 19, 637, 828
DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) ABI LI'S, | NC. 06- 6009327 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 1| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part 3
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il 4
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Parti- 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Pttt 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parttiv..................... 9
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V. 10
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VI, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI ua| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartvVit 11b
c Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part>t 1l1c
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX 11d
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X lle
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand XII ... 12a
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XIl is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landtv 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llandtv.............. 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partts itandtv. ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructons) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partt 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 1l .. 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return> 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il .. .. ... ............................ 21 | X

DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) ABI LI'S, | NC. 06- 6009327 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts landtt--~~~~~~~~ 22 X
23  Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period excepton? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partt 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

It "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part| 25b X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Pt -~~~ ... 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part il 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part

IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttiv.. ... .. ..~ 28b X
A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If
"Yes” complete Schedule L Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Scheduem 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Scheduem® 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part1 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Partll 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part| 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, Il
or IV’ and Part V’ 0 34 x
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)> 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, ine2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partvi 37
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 X
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V.. .. . . . |:|
Yes | No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | 118
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable b | O
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) WiNNINGs 10 Prize WINNEIS? . . . e e e e e e e e e 1c X

DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) ABI LI'S, | NC. 06- 6009327 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 495
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Scheduleo 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty? 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country ur
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributons? 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the Payor? 7a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7o
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOIM 82827 | 7c
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?> 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g |If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year> 8
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vilI, linez2 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilies =~ 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or shareholders 1la
b  Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?> 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... .. ... . ... .. | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health pans 13b
c Enter the amount Of reserves on hand AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA 13C
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> l4a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2019)

DAA
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Form 990 (2019) ABI LI'S, | NC. 06- 6009327 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a | 27
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 27
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

(o200 {42 I BN [98)

XX XXX X

a The governing body? 8a

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . ... ... ... ... .. ... . ... .. ... ........ 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

XX

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

1la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 1lla
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done 12c

13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13

14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

XXX XXX

x| >

organization’s exempt status with respect t0 SUCh arrangementS ? . ... .. i iiii.... 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed u CT ...........................................................................
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)

(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

|:| Own website |:| Another's website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and

financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records u

JUDI TH RAPHAEL 50 GLENVI LLE STREET
GREENW CH CT 06831 203-531-1880

DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Page 7

Part VII

Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Section A.

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

*) (8) © (©) E) F
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week box, unless person is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
hours for FE R R EREE B (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
relgtet:j é_% % g %: gt;;g_ § related organizations
orga;;lz:‘illons %i g < § §§ ]
dotted line) g g }:% _(gn
@ AMY  MONTI MURRO
N 50. 00
PRES/ CEO 0.00 X 243, 609 15,671
@JUD TH RAPHAEL
] 50. 00
FI NANCE DI RECTOR 0. 00 X 134, 599 34, 604
@ 3 LBERT WALL
R 42.00
DI R | NFORVATI ON TECH 0. 00 X 108, 123 42, 733
@ KAREN FEDER
R B 0. 00 -
DI R THERAPY SERVI CES 0. 00 X 133, 155 9, 355
5 ROCCO PORTANOVA
N 50. 00
CONTROLLER 0. 00 X 120, 277 9, 250
6 LORI ANNE O DONNELL
SR B 0. 00
(c00) 0. 00 X 15, 386 0
@ KATHY MALI TZ ALTAMCRE
3. 00
D RECTOR 0.00 | X 0 0
@ AMY COM S
T 3.00
DI RECTOR 0.00 | X 0 0
© DEBBI E H LI BRAND
TS TRURUUR SO 3. 00
D RECTOR 0.00 | X 0 0
@0) JENNY PATCHEN
I 3.00
D RECTOR 0.00 | X 0 0
a1y DAVI D QORTZ
ST RUUUUUUON O 3. 00
DI RECTOR 0.00 | X 0 0

DAA

Form 990 (2019)



1450

Form 990 (2019) ABI LI'S, | NC. 06- 6009327 Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
@) ®) © ©) ® G}
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours é‘i’; nﬁli?pi?;g;ei;hsgtr?gi compensation compensation of other
per week > N from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a directorftrustee) organization organizations from the
hours for 95| 5|19 X lex| o (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related é%‘ é g 2 '§_% % related organizations
organizations gl =~ 1|8 (|52 ®
below QZ—J 3 E— q’%
dotted line) % g 2 -CE
(4] g é
(12) VI NCENT ANNUNZI ATA
T URTSRRPR O 3.00
Dl RECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0
(13) EDITH CHEN
TSRO O 3.00
Dl RECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0
(14) THEO BROMWN
TS UURRRRRRORO O 3.00
Dl RECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0
(15) ANDREW SCH RVER
TR RTURRPR O 3.00
Dl RECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0
(16) ANNE KANMPNVANN
TS UURRRRIPRSRRY O 3.00
Dl RECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0
(17) HOMRD LEVY
ST TRTURRPRN O 3.00
Dl RECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0
(18) MARGO M CHALSKI
TR O 3.00
DI RECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0
(19) CATHER NE PQLI SI - JONES
ST TRTURRPRR O 3.00
Dl RECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0
I U U —— u 755, 149 111,613
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A .......... u
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1€) .. ..o oo u 755, 149 111,613
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization U
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
IGVIUBL o oo 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person .. .............o..iiiiiiii e, 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
Name and b(uAs%ness address Descriptio(nB)of services Comp(gsation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization U

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Part VIII

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

(A)

Total revenue

()]
Related or exempt
function revenue

©
Unrelated
business revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512-514

£2 1a Federated campaigns la 107, 750
S5 b wemberhp dues n
4% © Fundraising events Lc 563, 407
’S_c_’_a d Related organizatons 1d
g% e Govemment grants (contributions) le 73, 652
_g 5 f oAl othe( contributions, gifts, grants,
g < and similar amounts not included above ........ 1f 1, 702, 116
ég g Noncash contributions included in lines la-1f . . 1g [$
S& h Total. Addlinesla—1f. .. ... ... ... u 2, 446, 925
Business Code
g | 2a RESIDENTIAL SERVICES 624310| 13, 786, 103| 13, 786, 103
=g b . EVPLOYMENT/BUSINESS/ TRANS 623990] 6,202, 756] 6, 202, 756
g c©  THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 624100] 2,021,614] 2 021,614
3 d ACTIVITIES ... 624310 102, 763 102, 763
8 o aFT spvomtiow saes 624100 66, 610 66, 610
. f All other program service revenue ... ................
g Total. Add lines 2a—2f............... ... ... ... ... .......... u 22,179, 846
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... u 4,776 4,776
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds u
5 Royalties .. ... . . u
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expenses [ 6b
C Rental inc. or (loss) 6C
d Net rental income or (I0SS) ... ... ... .. i u
7@ Gross amount from () Securities (i) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory | 7@
g b Less: cost or other
§ basis and sales exps. [ 7b
&1 ¢ Gainor (loss) | 7c
S Net gain or (I0SS) ....... ... ..o u
% 8a Gross income from fundraising events
(otincudng $ 563, 407
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See PartlV, line18 8a 95,192
b Less: direct expenses 8b 95, 192
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ................ u
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV’ lne19 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities .. ................ u
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b
C_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . ................ u
" Business Code
Do/ 11a  MANAGEMENT FEES 561000 24, 000 24, 000
gl 7ot EEEEIERL IR
SG P
s Y
= d Allotherrevenue ... .................................
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ................ooiiiiiiiiiiin.... u 24, 000
12 Total revenue. See instructions ............................ u | 24,655,547 22,113, 236 95, 386

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Page 10

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total g?()penses Prograr(T?)service Managéﬁ)ent and Fund(rDa)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 50, OOO 50, OOO
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 519, 859 519, 859
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .
7 Other salaries and wages 13, 862, 614 12, 369, 148 1, 158, 588 334, 878
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 755, 750 649, 957 88, 197 17, 596
9 Other employee benefts 2, 794, 605 2, 403, 404 326, 132 65, 069
10 Payol twes 1, 047, 589 900, 942 122, 255 24,392
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management
bolegal
¢ Accounting .
d Lobbying . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 851, 208 518, 003 255, 124 78, 081
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 209, 402 146, 582 46, 068 16, 752
14 Information technology . . . ... .. .
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy 425, 237 377, 935 47, 302
17 Travel ........................................
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest 115, 109 110, 123 4, 986
21 Payments to affliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 513, 099 422, 171 90, 928
23 Insurance 341, 051 269, 430 71, 621
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a  TRANSPORTATION 555, 959 539, 779 15, 895 285
b PROGRAM 507, 041 318, 369 136, 765 51, 907
c . REPARS & MAINTENANCE 123, 903 96, 800 27,103
d  PROVIDER TAX 116, 688 116, 688
e Al other expenses 452, 845 348, 497 88, 385 15, 963
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e ... 23, 241, 959 19, 637, 828 2, 999, 208 604, 923
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here u |:| if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)...............
DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) ABI LI'S, | NC. 06- 6009327 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. ... . . . ettt D_
») ®)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—noninterestbearing 1,963,497 1 1,845, 525
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 695, 596 > 2, 795, 643
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 1,590, 095] 4 2, 798, 682
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
@ under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
5| 7 Notes and loans receivable,net . 7
< 8 |nvent0nes for Sale OF USE 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 197,545] o 235, 198
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of SchedueD 10a 15, 705, 917
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 9,572, 290 4, 468, 131 | 10c 6, 133, 627
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line12 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line1z ... 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV' line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 33) .............................. 8, 914, 864 16 13, 808, 675
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,512,701 17 3, 039, 343
18 Grants payable 18
19 DEferred OV 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of SchedueD 21
9 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
E trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
g controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
—' |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third paries 2,259,992 23 2,867,972
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partes 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 985, 587 25 2,931,188
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... . i . 5, 358, 280 26 8, 838, 503
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here u |X|
g and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
& |27 Net assets without donor restrictons 2,955, 049 27 3,012, 360
@ |28 Net assets with donor restrictons 601, 535] 23 1,957,812
2 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here u D
iy and complete lines 29 through 33.
E 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
&£ |31 Retained earings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
5|52 Townetassesornabalnces 3,556,584] :2 [ 4,970,172
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ................. .. .. ... . . 8, 914, 864 33 13, 808, 675

Form 990 (2019)

DAA
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Form 990 (2019) ABI LI'S, | NC. 06- 6009327

Page 12

Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ... ... . . ..

ke
24, 655, 547

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) 1
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2 23, 241, 959
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 2 3 1,413, 588
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, coumn (4 4 3, 556, 584
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated Sewlces and use Of faCI|ItIeS AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA 6
7 InvestMent eXPENSES | 7
8  Prior period adiustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedueo) 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, COMMN (B)) o 10 4,970,172
Part XIl Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1l . |:|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash |X| Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?> 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1332 3a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . .......................... 3b

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) ABI LI S, | NC. 06- 6009327 Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
@) ®) © ©) ® G}
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours é‘i’; nﬁli?pi?;g;ei;hsgtr?gi compensation compensation of other
per week > N from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a directorftrustee) organization organizations from the
hours for 95| 5|19 X lex| o (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related é%‘ é g 2 '§_% % related organizations
organizations gl =~ 1|8 (|52 ®
below QZ—J 3 E— q’%
dotted line) % g 2 -CE
(4] g é
(20) CESAR RABELLI[NO
SRR P 3. 00
Dl RECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0
(21) ELEANOR RI TCH
ST RVRURORURO P 3.00
D RECTCR 0.00 [X 0 0
(22) M TCH COHEN
TS UURRRRRRORO O 3.00
Dl RECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0
(23) DI CK FRANCK
SRR RVROROTURO P 3.00
D RECTCR 0.00 [X 0 0
(24) RICHARD GOLDSM TH
TS UURRRRIPRSRRY O 3.00
Dl RECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0
(25) LINDA W SE
SRRSO P 3.00
Dl RECTOR 0.00 [X X 0 0
(26) MARCO VI QLA
SR RNRUSOTORO P 3.00
DI RECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0
(27) LI NDY URSO
SRRSO P 3.00
Dl RECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0
1b Subtotal .......... . u
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A .......... u
d Total (add lines 1band 1C) ............. ... iiiiiiiiiiii..., u
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization U
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . 3
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INAIVIDUAL 4
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person .. .............o..iiiiiiii e, 5
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
Name and b(uAs%ness address Descriptio(nB)of services Comp(gsation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization U

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) ABI LI S, | NC. 06- 6009327 Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
@) ®) © ©) ® G}
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week bog, unless pergon is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a directorftrustee) organization organizations from the
hours for 95| 5|19 X lex| o (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related g%‘ % %r: 2 '?_!% % related organizations
organizations g% EN I I e
below 8 i—J 3 T |®g
dotted line) gl 5 3| 8
3 2 g
® g
(28) JAMES SHAPI RO
T URTSRRPR O 3.00
DI RECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(29) ALONSO NARTI NEZ
ST USSR O 3.00
CHAlI RPERSON 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
(30) JERRY C NCOTTA
SRRSO B 3.00
1ST VI CE CHAI RPERSON 0.00 [X X 0 0 0
(31) MARTIN A CLARKE
SRR N 3.00
1ST VI CE CHAl RPERSON 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
(32) M CHAEL BELCHF
e 3.00
TREASURER 0.00 [X X 0 0 0
(33) ULRI KA DRI NKALL
T TRTTRRSR O 3.00
SECRETARY 0.00 [X X 0 0 0
1b Subtotal .......... . u
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A .......... u
d Total (add lines 1b and 1€) ... ... oottt u
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization U
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . 3
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INAIVIDUAL 4
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person .. .............o..iiiiiiii e, 5
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) B ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization U

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support M No. 1545.0047
Form 990 or 990-EZ
( ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2019
Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service ) ) . . ) .

u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

ABI LIS, |NC 06- 6009327
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(V).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
O O Sy
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 1ll.)
11 H An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

X< [0 orrn

10

a |:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations |:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iV) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
A
®)
©
(®)]
(B)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 ABI LIS, | NC 06- 6009327 Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  u (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalff
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column ()
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  u (@) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
7 Amounts from Ilne 4 .....................
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources ... ...
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on ...................
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part VI.) .....................
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructons) | 12
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here ... ... ... > |_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

........ > []
________ > []

........ > []

........ > []
........ > []

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



1450

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 ABI LIS, | NC 06- 6009327 Page 3
Part lll Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u (@) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.’) 1,182, 298 1,357, 101 1, 586, 950 1, 259, 678 2, 446, 925 7,832,952
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s %/ax-exe%pt purpose .. ... .. 13, 976, 329 15, 170, 532 16, 766, 488 19, 697, 691 22, 299, 038 87,910, 078
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
5  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 15, 158, 627 16, 527, 633 18, 353, 438 20, 957, 369 24,745, 963 95, 743, 030
7a  Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
C Add Ilnes 7a and 7b .....................
8  Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
ine 6) oo 95, 743, 030
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  u (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line6 15, 158, 627 16, 527, 633 18, 353, 438 20, 957, 369 24, 745, 963 95, 743, 030
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources ... 954 578 1, 270 2,192 4,776 9, 770
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
c Addlines 10aand 10b 954 578 1,270 2,192 4,776 9,770
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on .. ..
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Partvti) 20, 000 24, 000 24, 000 24, 000 24, 000 116, 000
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) 15,179, 581 16, 552, 211 18, 378, 708 20, 983, 561 24,774,739 95, 868, 800
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . i > |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, cournn ¢ 15 99.87 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Ill, ine 15 .. . .. ... . . e 16 99.86 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, courn ¢y 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Ill, line17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..................... | 4
b 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization................. | 4 |:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions | 4 |:|

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 ABl L| S, | |\C 06' 6009327 Page 4
Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b  Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b  Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b  Type I or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b  Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b  Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 ABl L| S, | |\C 06' 6009327 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No
11  Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 1la
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 1lc
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations
Yes No
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations
Yes No
1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1
Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations
Yes No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1
2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3
Section E. Type Il Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 ABI LIS | NC 06- 6009327 Page 6
Part V Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ®) Cur.rent vear
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ®) Cur'rent vear
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities la
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
c _Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 |:|Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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06- 6009327 Page 7

Part V

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

[oc2 [N [0 [&) [ BN [4V)

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

1

0

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

@

Excess Distributions

(i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2019

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015 .. .. ...

From2016..................................

From 2017

From 2018 .. ... ... il

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

oK |0 | |0 |T |

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2019 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2019 distributable amount

¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2015 ... .. ... .iiiiiiiiiiiie..
b Excess from 2016 ...,
c Excess from 2017 ... .. ......................
d Excess from 2018
e Excess from 2019

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 ABI LIS, | NC 06- 6009327 Page 8
Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

PART 11, LINE 12 - OIHER | NCOVE DETAI L

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ,

or 990-PF) u Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2019

Department of the Treasury . . .
Internal Revenue Service u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Schedule of Contributors

Name of the organization Employer identification number

ABI LIS, I NC 06- 6009327

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

OO 000X

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

|Z| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and Ill.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year > 3

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

PAGE 1 OF 11 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ABILIS, [|INC 06- 6009327
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
() (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1| THE COWLNITY FUND OF DARIEN Person
30 OLD KINGS H GAWAY SQUTH Payroll ]
| S 17,000 | noncash [ |
DARIEN CT 06820 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2| UNLTED WAY OF GREENWCH Person
500 WEST PUTNAM AVE SU TE 415 Payroll
| S 97,500 | Noncash
GREENWCH CT 06830 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3| UNLTED WAY OF WESTERN CONNECTI CUT Person
1150 SUWER STREET Payroll
SUTE 2C e | S 10,250 | noncash
STAVVGRD CT 06905 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4. | ABILIS COWMN TY FOUNDATION Person
10 FORT H LL LN Payroll .
________________________________________________________________________________________ 70,000 | nNoncash [ |
GREENWCH CT 06831 (Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
S .| H LIBRAND FOUNDATION Person
100 CONYERS FARM DR Payroll
| S 47,500 | Noncash
GREENWCH CT 06831 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6. | . MARTIN A CLARKE Person
23 PERRYRI DGE RD Payroll
..................................................................................... 26,210 | Noncash
GREENWCH CT 06830 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

PAGE 2 OF 11

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ABILIS, [|INC 06- 6009327
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
() (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
| ALEX KRUEGER Person
19 MEADOW PL Payroll .
S 25,000 | woncash [ |
QD GREENWCH CT 06870 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | HALAND & KNIGHT LLP Person
10 SAINT JAMES AVE, FL 11 Payroll
...................................................................................... 25,000 | Noncash
BOSTON MA 02116 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9. | MROOMOAA Person
45 BROOKRI DGE DR Payroll
....................................................................................... 5,839 | Noncash
GREENWCH CT 06830 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 | TRVING WADAWBKY Person
32 STONYBROOK RD Payroll .
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 19,607 | nNoncash ||
WESTPORT CT 06880 (Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 ¢ JON R GORDON Person
635 PARK AVE, APT 10 Payroll
S 5,000 | Noncash
NEW YORK NY 10065 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
MAX J. & WNNIE S. ROSENSHEI N
12 ~FOUNDATI ON

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

PAGE 3 OF 11

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ABILIS, [|INC 06- 6009327
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 | KATHY NMALITZ ALTAMRE Person
18 H LLCREST PARK RD Payroll ]
e S 6,153 | nNoncash [ |
QD GREENWCH CT 06870 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
THE RUDOLPH J. AND DAPHNE AL MJUNZER
14 | FOUNDATION = Person
3450 E. SPRI NG STREET, SU TE 216 Payroll
e | S 50,000 | Noncash
LONG BEACH CA 90806 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
15 | RIGHARD GADSMTH Person
31 THREE WELLS LANE Payroll
...................................................................................... 205,843 | Noncash
DARLEN CT 06820 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
16 | THE PRA TRUST . Person
PO BOX 313 Payroll .
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 7,900 | nNoncash ||
COLEBROCK CT 06021 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17 | G ENERGY FINANGIAL SERVICES . Person
800 LONG RI DGE RD Payroll
S 6,000 | Noncash
STAMEGRD CT 06902 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
18 | TOYOTAL OF GREENWCH, INC. Person
75 E PUTNAM AVE Payroll
| S 5,000 | Noncash
] Ccos COB CT 06807 (Complete Part Il for

noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

PAGE 4 OF 11

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ABILIS, [|INC 06- 6009327
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
GREENW CH DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN
19 | SERVICES, TOM OF GREENWCH Person
101 FI ELD PO NT ROAD Payroll ]
S 5,000 | wNoncash [ |
GREENWCH CT 06830 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
HELEN AND RI TTER SHUMMY FOUNDATI ON
20 | GO US TRUST, BANK OF AMERICA Person
1 EAST AVE Payroll
.......................................................................................... 5,000 | Noncash
ROCHESTER ... NY 14638 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
21 | CESAR RABELLINO AND DANNELLA M N Person
169 LAKE AVE Payroll
..................................................................................... 10,201 | noncash
GREENWCH CT 06830 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
22 | GERRISH H MLLIKEN FOUNDATION Person
PO BOX 1926- M 416 Payroll .
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 5,000 | nNoncash ||
SPARTANBURG SC 29304 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
23 | JAMES SHAPIRO Person
1 HLLS END LANE Payroll
S 5,000 | Noncash
MESTON CT 06883 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
STEVEN AND ALEXANDRA COHEN
24 | FONDATION Person
46 CUMM NGS PO NT RD Payroll
........................................................................................ 5,000 | Noncash
STAMFORD CT 06902 (Complete Part I for

noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

PAGE 5 OF 11 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ABI LIS, | NC 06- 6009327

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

@ (b) () (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
25 | FIRST COUNTY BANK FOUNDATION Person

117 PROSPECT ST

Payroll .
10, 000 Noncash .

STawRD . croesol | (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

26 S&L MARX FOUNDATI ON

15 E PUTNAM AVE STE 270

Person
Payroll
5, 000 Noncash

GREENWOCH . Ccroess . | (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

CONNECTI CUT  PHARAVACY

27 VALER E BELL CADVAN

Person
Payroll
................. 5,500 Noncash

NORWALK ~........Croessi (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
28 | OGdLVY HEALTH = Person

Payroll .
_______________ 10,000 | noncash | |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

@
No.

(b)

© @

Total contributions Type of contribution

175 DEERFIELD LN N

Person
Payroll
7 y 210 Noncash

PLEASANTMILLE Ny 10570 ( (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

30 LESLIE SM TH CLARKE

161 RI VERSI DE AVE
NESTPORT o 06880

Person
Payroll
............... 11, 742 Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

PAGE 6 OF 11 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ABI LIS, | NC 06- 6009327
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

@ (b) © (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
31 MELANI E CLARKE Person

200 MERCER ST Payroll .
5, 000 Noncash .
PRINCETON . Nj0840 | (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

32 JOHN DWYER BU LDERS MANAGERS, LLC

Person
Payroll
................. 5,000 Noncash

TROMBULL . CT 06611 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

33 J. MORGAN RUTNVAN

Person

P.O BOX 525 Payroll

....................................................................................... 10,000 | Noncash

RYE NH 03870 (Complete Part II for

noncash contributions.)

@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
34 RUTHANNE RUZI KA Person

97 I NDI AN HEAD RD Payroll .
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 15,000 | nNoncash [ |
RIVERSIDE CT 06878 (Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
TOM OF GREENW CH
35 | CFFICE OF QOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Person
101 FIELD PO NT RD Payroll
S 54,302 | Noncash
GREENWCH CT 06830 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

BANK OF AMERI CA NMATCHI NG

Person
Payroll
7 y 483 Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

PAGE 7 OF 11 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ABILIS, [|INC 06- 6009327
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
37 | THE RESQURCE FOUNDATICN . . Person
50 VI STA DR Payroll .
| S 10,000 | noncash [ |
GREENWCH CT 06830 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
38 | ANONYMOUS Person
50 GLENVI LLE ST Payroll
| S 11,033 | noncash
GREENWCH CT 06831 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
39 | PRILZER INC. Person
235 EAST 42ND ST Payroll
........................................................................................... 7,500 | Noncash
NEW YORK NY 10017 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
40 | JEROME J. CGINGOTTA . . ... Person
6 WLLOW RD Payroll .
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 6,000 | nNoncash ||
RIVERSIDE CT 06878 (Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
41 | THEODORE W DUCAS = . Person
109 OXFORD ST. APT 10 Payroll
| S 10,000 | noncash
ARLINGTON MA 02474 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
ALERA GROUP
42 | JOBEPH ENRIGHT Person
1100 SUMVER ST Payroll
........................................................................................ 7,000 | Noncash
STAMFORD CT 06905 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

PAGE 8 OF 11 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ABI LIS, | NC 06- 6009327

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

@ (b) () (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
43 | NANCY A FOGMELL Person

77 INDIAN Fi ELD RD

Payroll .
9, 648 Noncash .

Geenwed . croesso | (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

ANDORN FAM LY TRUST

Person
5 MARY LN Payroll
5, 089 Noncash
RIVERSIDE .. croess | (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

THE HEARST FOUNDATI ON
45 ROBERT FRESHE

Person
Payroll
............... 75,000 Noncash

NEW YORK . ........Nv 10019 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
46 | DAVID A GORTZ . ... Person

Payroll .
_______________ 15,345 | nNoncash | |

WLTON . CT 06897 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

47 FQOUNDATI ON

383 MAIN AVE. STE 401

FAI RFI ELD COUNTY'S COWMUN TY

Person
Payroll
40, 000 Noncash

NORWALK .. cereesst oo (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

48 SHAM RA KELSEY

BLACKROCK MATCHI NG G FT PROGRAM

Person
Payroll
6, 900 Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

PAGE 9 OF 11 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ABILIS, [|INC 06- 6009327
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
49 | LEANDER GRAYSON KRUEGER . . . Person
19 MEADOWN PLACE Payroll ]
S 6,839 | nNoncash [ |
QD GREENWCH CT 06870 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
S50 | VIKIL LAURA LIST Person
250 BEECHWOOD DRI VE Payroll
.......................................................................................... 5,000 | Noncash
BRYN MAWR PA 19010 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
BUENA VI STA TELEVI SI ON
o1 | HOMRD LEVY Person
14 DORCHESTER LN Payroll
....................................................................................... 13,265 | Noncash
RIVERSIDE . CT.06878 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
52 | STPEHEN LURI'TO Person
15 STONEY WYLDE LN Payroll .
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 5,000 | nNoncash ||
GREENWCH CT 06830 (Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
53 | ANDREA MARTINEZ Person
77 HAVENMEYER LN, UNIT 54 Payroll
| S 7,032 | Noncash
STAMEGRD CT 06902 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
94 | SUZANNE MOGRAW FOUNDATION Person
6 LANDVARK SQ. 9TH FLOOR Payroll
...................................................................................... 40,040 | Noncash
STAMFORD CT 06901 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)



1450

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

PAGE 10 OF 11 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ABI LIS, | NC 06- 6009327

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

@ (b) © (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
95 | MAROT MGHALSKI Person

11 LAFAYETTE CT. APT 5A

Payroll .
5, 442 Noncash .

Geenwed . croesso | (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

77 HAVENMEYER LN., UNIT 54

Person
Payroll
15, 916 Noncash

STAWORD .. Creesoz o (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

57 LQU S J.

PAGLI A

Person
Payroll
10, 000 Noncash

GREENWCH CT 06830 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
aTy OF STAMFORD
58 | COMMNITY DEVELOPMENT OFFICE Person

888 WASH NGTON BLVD., 10TH FL

Payroll .
_______________ 14,330 | nNoncash | |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

@
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

© @

Total contributions Type of contribution

BROTHERS BROOK FOUNDATI ON

59 MAUREEN SHEEHAN

201 BROAD ST. 14TH FL

Person
Payroll
45, 000 Noncash

STAWCGRD ... ¢creeoo1 o (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

ODYSSEY GROUP FOUNDATI ON

60 LI SA STRASSER

Person
Payroll
20, 000 Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

PAGE 11 CF 11 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ABILIS, [|INC 06- 6009327
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
() (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
61 | QARE SYED Person
8 DI NGLETOMWN RD Payroll .
S 13,500 | nNoncash [ |
GREENWCH CT 06830 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
ROBERT R YOUNG FOUNDATI ON
62 | DAVID A WALLACE . Person
143 PARK ST. Payroll
S 5,000 | Noncash
NEW CANAAN ~ CT 06840 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
63 | CORRINE VELSH Person
256 ROUND HI LL RD. Payroll
........................................................................................ 5,000 | Noncash
GREENWCH Cr 06831 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
64 | ELISA WLSON Person
5 SPRING ST Payroll |
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 6,063 | nNoncash ||
RIVERSIDE CT 06878 (Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
65 | ANONYMOUS . Person
75 FI FTH AVENUE Payroll
e LS 300,000 | Noncash
NEW YORK Ny 10022 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
66 BHL PLAYERS ASSOCI ATI ON

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) u Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2019
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

ABI LIS, |NC 06- 6009327

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Aggregate value atend of year L
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

a b W N R
>
Q
Q
=
@
Q
2
@
<
S
c
@
o
=}
Q
=
)
=
@
=
o
3
—
[
c
=.
>
Q
<
@
L
S

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit?
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a

a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyearu
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located U~
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
u
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
us
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section L70M@)BYN?. ... o o []ves [] o

9 In Part XIlII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part 111 Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
la If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XllI the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part vill, ine1x

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X WS
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

cc
[

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1 u s
b _Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X .. .. ... u_ $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

DAA
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ABILIS, |NC

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

06- 6009327

Page 2

Part Il

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d
b Scholarly research e
c Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange program
Other

s

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

XIll.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X?

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Beginning balance

c
d Additions during the year
e
f

Ending balance
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XilI

Amount

No

Part V Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back

(d) Three years back

(e) Four years back

la Beginning of year balance

b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowmentu ¢

b Permanent endowmentu %

¢ Term endowment U

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() Unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(i) Related organizations 3a(ii)
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? .~~~ 3b
4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
tfa tand 1, 864, 084 1, 864, 084
b Buidings 9, 948, 656 7,577,544 2,371,112
c Leasehold improvements 711, 261 432, 112 279, 149
d Equipment 21 4921 828 1! 552! 734 940’ 094
€ ONer . oo 689, 088 9, 900 679,188
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . . ... ... . . ... ... ... ... . .. u 6, 133, 627

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 ABI LI'S, | NC. 06- 6009327 Page 3
Part VIl Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

Part VIII  Investments — Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

@
&)
(€)
(@)
©)
(6)
@)
®
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) u
Part IX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

©)
@
(©)
@)
(©)
©)
@
®
©®
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)
Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(29 REFUNDABLE ADVANCE 2,335,410
(3) OTHER OBLI GATI ONS 433, 183
(4 DDS CASH ADVANCES 156, 089
59 DUE TO CLI ENTS 6, 506
6)

)

()]

©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) liNe 25.) u 2, 931, 188

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 ABI LI'S, | NC. 06- 6009327

Page 4

Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 25, 381, 755
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated Ser\”ces and use Of faCIIItIes .................................................. 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants ... 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XUL) 2d 726, 208

e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2e 726, 208
3 Subiract fine 2 from €1\ 3 | 24,655, 547
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) .. 4b

c Add Ilnes 4a and 4b ...................................................................................................... 4C

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) 5 24, 655, 547

Part XiIl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 23, 968, 167
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated Ser\”ces and use Of faCIIItles .................................................. 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other Iosses AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA 2C
d Other (Describe in Part Xn.y 2d 726, 208
e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e 726, 208
3 subtract line 2e from fine 1 3 23, 241, 959
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIL) | 4b
c Add Ilnes 4a and 4b AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA 4C
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) 5 23, 241, 959

Part XIll Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X - FIN 48 FOOTNOTE

THE AGENCY HAS RECEI VED EXEMPTI ON FROM FEDERAL | NCOVE TAX UNDER SECTI ON

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 ABI LI'S, | NC. 06- 6009327 Page 5
Part Xlll  Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

DAA



1450

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-£2) e I Ganization entered more than $15.000 on Form 9002, fine 68 - 2019
Department of the Treasury U Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ABI LIS | NC 06- 6009327
Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person  solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No

b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(iii), Didhfund' (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
(i) Name and address of individual . » rgljssgdya\é? (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity from activity fundraiser listed in organization
control of g
contributions? col. (i)
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Tl e >

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
bAA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

ABILIS, |NC

06- 6009327

Page 2

Part Il Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events
GALA WALK | N PARK DANCI NG STAR (add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (c))

[¢]

>

c

$ | 1 Gross receipts 373, 659 171, 950 112, 990 658, 599

2|+ BesTEERs L
2 Less: Contributions 342, 211 123, 732 97, 464 563, 407
3 Gross income (line 1 minus

line2) . 31, 448 48, 218 15, 526 95, 192

4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes

@ | 6 Rentfacility costs

o

@ | 7 Food and beverages

S

o .

A | 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 31, 448 48, 218 15, 526 95, 192
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in courn (@) 4 95, 192
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ... .. ... i e >

Part llI Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

% (a) Bingo .(b) Pull tabs./insta.nt (¢) Other gaming (d) Total gaming (add
c bingo/progressive bingo col. (a) through col. (c))
g
(O]
o

1 Gross revenue ........
o | 2 Cash prizes
g | TP
c
[]
u% 3 Noncash prizes
S
% 4 Rentffacility costs

5 Other direct expenses

— Yes AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA % — Yes ................ % — Yes .............. %

6 Volunteer labor No No No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in couvrin (@ . 4

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) >

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 ABI LIS | NC 06- 6009327 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activites with nonmembers? |:| Yes |:| No
12  Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable Qaming? .. ... . . ... . |:| Yes |:| No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facilty | . 13a %
b Anoutside facilty 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and
records:
Name u ..........................................................................................................................................
Address u ........................................................................................................................................
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

16

17

fevenue? [ ves [no

Description of services provided u

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:
Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ficense? ... [ ves []no

Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year u  $

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and

Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2019
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

" u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
3?5,?12?1?{21\,2,151:325?553’ u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

ABI LIS | NC 06- 6009327
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants OF @SSISIANCE? . ... . . ... . . . |:| Yes |X| No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (@) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (© :,RC (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- g) ’\{l(etmvof Valuatlo? (9) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (i ;g;|:22b|e) grant cash assistance o0 Oherappra'sa noncash assistance or assistance
(1) COFFEE FOR GOOD | NC.
48 MAPLE AVE EMPLOYMENT  SERVI CES
GREENW CH CT 06830 83-4441264 | 501C3 50, 000 BOXK
@
(€)
(&)
®)
©)
@)
®
©
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table u l “““““““““““““““
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table u
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2019)

DAA
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Schedule | (Form 990) 2019) ABI LI'S, | NC.

06- 6009327

Page 2

Part lll Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of (c) Amount of (d) Amount of (e) Method of valuation (book, | (f) Description of noncash assistance
recipients cash grant noncash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Part IV

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part Ill, column (b); and any other additional information.

PART |, LINE 2 - PROCEDURES FOR MONI TORING THE USE OF GRANT FUNDS

DAA

Schedule | (Form 990) (2019)
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
u Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
u Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service uGo to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ABI LIS, | NC 06- 6009327
Part | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes No
la Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “"No," complete Part Ill to
OXPIAIN 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
1a7 ...................................................................................................................................... 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.
. Compensation committee Written employment contract
. Independent compensation consultant . Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retrement plan? 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If “Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If “Yes,” describe in Pttt -~~~ 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe
In Part I” ................................................................................................................................. 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)? .. ... .. .. .. oo 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
DAA

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

ABI LIS,

| NC

06- 6009327

Page 2

Part I

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)—(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

(A) Name and Title componcaion | " compensaton | ieporable compensaton penete oo " detemed on o
compensation Form 990

AW MONTI MURRO O 243,609 o Q.. 14,608 1,063| 259,280 0
1 PRES/ CEO (i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
JUDI TH RAPHAEL oL 134,599\ o " S 8,346/ 26,258 169,203] 0
2 FI NANCE DI RECTOR (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
G LBERT WALL O 108,123\ o " S 6,979\ . 35,754 150,856 0
3 DR | NFORVATI ON TECH (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(0]

4 (if)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

5 (ii)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

6 (i)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

7 (if)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

8 (ii)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

9 (ii)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

10 (ii)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

11 (ii)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

12 (ii)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

13 (ii)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

14 (i)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

15 (ii)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

16 (ii)

DAA

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2019 ABI LI'S, | NC. 06- 6009327 Page 3
Part lll Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |1, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part

for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1595-0017
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2019
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ABI LIS, | NC 06- 6009327

~FORM 990, PART 111, LINE 4B - SECOND ACCOVPL| SHVENT

EVPLOYMENT, | BUSI NESSES AND TRANSTI ON_ SERVI CES - TO PROVIDE SUPPORT FOR
PARTI G PATE I N MEANI NGEUL  EMPLOYMENT WTH N ABILIS.  THE GOAL 1S TO FIND

FORM 990, PART |11, LINE 4D - ALL OTHER ACCOVPLI SHVENTS

ACTIMTIES - ABILIS OFFERS A RANGE OF COMMUNITY- BASED ACTIMTIES THAT
DISABILITIES. | THE GOAL 1S TO ALLON I NDIVIDUALS TO BU LD UPCN THEIR .
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGAN ZATI ON S PROCESS TO REVI EW FORM 990

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ABI LIS, | NC 06- 6009327

AFTER THEIR REVIEW A COPY O THE 990 IS PROVI DED TO THE FI NANCE COWM TTEE

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS POLICY
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COVPENSATION PROCESS FOR TOP CFFIGAL
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B - COVPENSATI ON PROCESS FOR OFFICERS
FORM 990, PART M, LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DI SOLCSURE EXPLANATION

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 - OTHER CHANGES I N NET ASSETS EXPLANATI ON

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES $ 95,192

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTION $ 631,016

FUNDRAISING  EXPENSES $ -95,192

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTONS $  -631,016
PAGE 1 CF 1

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
DAA



First Selectmen’s Real Property Committee Special Meeting Minutes
June 18, 2021

The First Selectman’s Real Property Committee held a special meeting at 4:00 pm on June 18,
2021 to make recommendations to the Board of Finance regarding the proposed lease of town
owned property at 136 Riverside Ave to Abilis, Inc.

Present electronically: Committee members Helen Garten, lain Bruce and Martin Fox.

Abilis is a nonprofit provider of services to people with developmental disabilities in lower
Fairfield County. Following renovation of the property to create six apartments, Abilis will rent
units to at least five special needs individuals (one apartment may be rented to a full time
caregiver).

Upon execution of the lease, the town will receive an upfront rental payment of $500,000.

The funds will be donated to Abilis by 41 Richmondville LLC, which will also be responsible for
renovating the building and grounds, with construction contract warranties from Coastal Luxury
Homes LLC. The lease will not be executed until the donation agreement and construction
contract have been entered into by Abilis, ensuring that the funds are in place.

The Committee considered the following factors:

—The property, which once served as office space for the Board of Education, is no longer
needed for municipal or school use.

—The house and grounds are legally part of a larger town owned parcel (170 Riverside Ave)
containing two elementary schools, a playing field and a building currently rented to PAL. The
entrance to Saugatuck Elementary School is contiguous to the house, and the parking lot at the
rear is used jointly by the school, PAL and the general public. These factors make sale of the
property as a stand alone parcel difficult.

—Providing housing to people with disabilities has been identified as an important municipal
goal. The apartments to be created at 136 Riverside will be the first independent living units in
town to meet this housing need.

—The proposed tenant, Abilis Inc., is a reputable provider of services to the special needs
community with a strong balance sheet and experience in managing supportive housing. A full
time caregiver hired by Abilis is anticipated to live on premises. The Committee believes that
Abilis’ involvement makes this plan superior to an earlier proposal for supportive housing at this
site.

—The units will qualify for moratorium points under 8-30g of the Connecticut General Statutes.

—The building is in need of significant maintenance work, both interior and exterior. It will be
completely renovated, at no expense to the town, in accordance with plans approved by the
Planning & Zoning Commission that preserve most of the historically significant exterior. Future
maintenance will be the tenant’s responsibility. Financial arrangements will be in place to ensure
adequate resources are available for repairs during the term of the lease.

—The 49 year lease will be prepaid, removing financial risk from the town.



—The building will be returned to residential use, which is more in keeping with the
neighborhood than alternatives such as commercial use.

Based on these factors, the Committee concluded that the proposed lease is the best use for
this property. In the short term, the town will receive a cash payment up front and will retain
ownership of a building that will be completely renovated at no cost to taxpayers. In the long
term, the lease will meet the town’s goals of removing the financial risk of ongoing building

maintenance, preserving local historical resources and providing housing opportunities to
underserved individuals.

Helen Garten, Chair



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Eileen

Eileen Flug

Michael S. Frawley
Superintendent of Maintenance
June 29, 2021

136 Riverside Avenue

| want to inform you we have been doing a weekly inspection of the 136 Riverside
Avenue property since the Board of Ed vacated the property in 2017. Due to the fact
the Town intended to sell the property, no capital projects or forecasting has been
completed. Attached is a spreadsheet containing the last three years of completed
work orders on the building.

136 Riverside is on Town sewer so there is no septic to maintain.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Thank you.
Michael S. Frawley



Work Order Summary List

Public Works Building Maintenance Work request

Selected Date Range for Request Dates:6/15/2019 - 6/15/2021 Order By Status, Location

WOID Location Bldg./Unit Deferred By RequestDate Target Completion Date Labor Total
Priority  Assigned To Area Description Reason WO Age Actual Completion Date Hours Costs
Cratft Area Number Deferred Until Created Date/Time Last Status Change Date
Description Action Taken
Requester Name
Status: Closed Work Orders
30665 Public Works Yang Property 6/18/2019 6/19/2019 0.25 $8.64
Medium Doug Meier 1 6/19/2019
Facilities Maintenance 6/18/2019 6/19/2019
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:49:39AM
PM schedule details. Walk the property. Inspectinterior.
Michael Fraw ley
30725 Public Works Yang Property 6/25/2019 6/26/2019 0.7 $24.55
Medium William Halliwell 6/25/2019
Facilities Maintenance 6/25/2019 6/26/2019
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:49:06 AM
PM schedule details. Checked building and fuel oil at 34
Michael Fraw ley
30793 Public Works Yang Property 71212019 7/3/2019 0.25 $8.23
Medium William Frawley 3 7/5/2019
Facilities Maintenance 7/2/2019 7/8/2019
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:54.03AM
PM schedule details. checked building
Michael Fraw ley
30861 Public Works Yang Property 7/9/2019 7/10/2019 0.25 $8.70
Medium Doug Meier 2 7/11/2019
Facilities Maintenance 7/9/2019 7/12/2019
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:53:51AM
PM schedule details. CkBldg and Grounds
Michael Fraw ley
30925 Public Works Yang Property 7/16/2019 7/17/2019 0.7 $24.73
Medium William Halliwell 1 7/17/2019
Facilities Maintenance 7/16/2019 7/17/2019
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:54:55AM
PM schedule details. Checked Building and fuel oil level at 34
Michael Fraw ley
30998 Public Works Yang Property 7123/2019 7124/2019 0.7 $24.73
Medium William Halliwell 1 7/24/2019
Facilities Maintenance 7/23/2019 7/24/2019
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:55:37 AM
PM schedule details. Checked Building......
Michael Fraw ley
31058 Public Works Yang Property 7/30/2019 7/31/2019 0.7 $24.73
Medium Paul Byron 1 7/31/2019
Facilities Maintenance 7/30/2019 7/31/2019
12:54:19 AM

Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to
PM schedule details.

Michael Fraw ley

6/15/2021 10:56:08 AM

Checked Building & fuel tank level at 3/4.

Page 1 of 17



Work Order Summary List

Public Works Building Maintenance Work request

Selected Date Range for Request Dates:6/15/2019 - 6/15/2021 Order By Status, Location

WOID Location Bldg./Unit Deferred By RequestDate Target Completion Date Labor Total
Priority ~ Assigned To Area Description ~ Reason WO Age Actual Completion Date Hours Costs
Cratft Area Number Deferred Until Created Date/Time Last Status Change Date
Description Action Taken
Requester Name
31140 Public Works Yang Property 8/6/2019 8/7/2019 0.7 $24.73
Medium William Halliwell 1 8/7/2019
Facilities Maintenance 8/6/2019 8/7/2019
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o ) 12:54:44AM
PM schedule details. Checked Building &fuel oil tank at5/8
Michael Fraw ley
31196 Public Works Yang Property 8/13/2019 8/14/2019 0.35 $11.61
Medium William Halliwell 8/13/2019
Facilities Maintenance 8/13/2019 8/14/2019
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to ] 12:57:36 AM
PM schedule details. Check oil and check for damage.
Michael Fraw ley
31251 Public Works Yang Property 8/20/2019 8/21/2019 0.25 $8.70
Medium Doug Meier 3 8/23/2019
Facilities Maintenance 8/20/2019 8/26/2019

! . - 1:24:40 AM
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o
PM schedule details. Check building and grounds
Michael Fraw ley
31313 Public Works Yang Property 8/27/2019 8/28/2019 0.5 $17.41
Medium Doug Meier 1 8/28/2019
Facilities Maintenance 8/27/2019 8/28/2019

! . . 1:02:35 AM
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o
PM schedule details. Check building and grounds.
Michael Fraw ley
31375 Public Works Yang Property 9/3/2019 9/4/2019 0.25 $8.70
Medium Doug Meier 2 9/5/2019
Facilities Maintenance 9/3/2019 9/6/2019

) . - 1:17:26 AM
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds.
Michael Fraw ley
31431 Public Works Yang Property 9/10/2019 9/11/2019 0.25 $8.70
Medium Doug Meier 1 9/11/2019
Facilities Maintenance 9/10/2019 9/12/2019
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o 12:49:17 AM
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds
Michael Fraw ley
31523 Public Works Yang Property 9/17/2019 9/18/2019 0.7 $24.73
Medium Paul Byron 1 9/18/2019
Facilities Maintenance 9/17/2019 9/18/2019

12:45:29 AM

Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to
PM schedule details.

Michael Fraw ley

6/15/2021 10:56:08 AM

Checked Building and fuel tank at 3/4.
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Work Order Summary List

Public Works Building Maintenance Work request

Selected Date Range for Request Dates:6/15/2019 - 6/15/2021 Order By Status, Location

WOID Location Bldg./Unit Deferred By RequestDate Target Completion Date Labor Total
Priority ~ Assigned To Area Description ~ Reason WO Age Actual Completion Date Hours Costs
Cratft Area Number Deferred Until Created Date/Time Last Status Change Date
Description Action Taken
Requester Name
31559 Public Works Yang Property 9/24/2019 9/25/2019 0.7 $24.73
Medium Paul Byron 1 9/25/2019
Facilities Maintenance 9/24/2019 9/26/2019
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o 1:26:47 AM
PM schedule details. Checked Building...fuel tank at 3/4.
Michael Fraw ley
31632 Public Works Yang Property 10/1/2019 10/2/2019 0.25 $8.70
Medium Doug Meier 1 10/2/2019
Facilities Maintenance 10/1/2019 10/2/2019

’ . . 1:51:28 AM
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o )
PM schedule details. Check building and property oil full
Michael Fraw ley
31693 Public Works Yang Property 10/8/2019 10/9/2019 0.25 $8.70
Medium Doug Meier 2 10/10/2019
Facilities Maintenance 10/8/2019 10/10/2019

! . . 1:10:33 AM
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds
Michael Fraw ley
31754 Public Works Yang Property 10/15/2019 10/16/2019 0.25 $8.70
Medium Doug Meier 2 10/17/2019
Facilities Maintenance 10/15/2019 10/17/2019
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o 12:46:01AM
PM schedule details. Check building and Grounds.
Michael Fraw ley
31820 Public Works Yang Property 10/22/2019 10/23/2019 0.35 $12.18
Medium Doug Meier 3 10/25/2019
Facilities Maintenance 10/22/2019 10/28/2019
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o 12:47:45AM
PM schedule details. Checked Building.....
Michael Fraw ley
31848 Public Works Yang Property 10/25/2019 10/25/2020 1 $35.34
Low Paul Byron Basement 10/25/2019
Facilities Maintenance State Certificates 10/25/2019 10/28/2019
Drop-off State Certificates for buildings mechanicals. ) _2_:32:58_PM ] ]

) Delivered & placed State certificates in basementatdesignated boiler & water heater.
Michael Fraw ley
31870 Public Works Yang Property 10/29/2019 10/30/2019 0.5 $16.99
Medium Doug Meier 1 10/30/2019
Facilities Maintenance 10/29/2019 10/31/2019
12:49:29 AM

Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to
PM schedule details.

Michael Fraw ley

Check Bldg and Grounds. Turn up thermostatand check for heat. Oil Tank:Full

31988 Public Works
Medium Doug Meier

Yang Property

Facilities Maintenance

Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to
PM schedule details.

Michael Fraw ley
6/15/2021 10:56:08 AM

11/5/2019
3

11/5/2019
12:42:33 AM

Ck Bldg and Grds

11/6/2019 0.25 $8.70
11/8/2019
11/8/2019
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Work Order Summary List

Public Works Building Maintenance Work request

Selected Date Range for Request Dates:6/15/2019 - 6/15/2021 Order By Status, Location

WOID Location Bldg./Unit Deferred By RequestDate Target Completion Date Labor Total
Priority  Assigned To Area Description Reason WO Age Actual Completion Date Hours Costs
Cratft Area Number Deferred Until Created Date/Time Last Status Change Date
Description Action Taken
Requester Name
32064 Public Works Yang Property 11/12/2019 11/13/2019 0.5 $16.99
Medium Doug Meier 2 11/14/2019
Facilities Maintenance 11/12/2019 11/14/2019
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:46:50AM
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds
Michael Fraw ley
32105 Public Works Yang Property 11/19/2019 11/20/2019 0.25 $8.70
Medium Doug Meier 2 11/21/2019
Facilities Maintenance 11/19/2019 11/21/2019
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:20:48 AM
PM schedule details. Checked Building and Grounds. Oil Tank Level:1/2
Michael Fraw ley
32165 Public Works Yang Property 11/25/2019 11/27/2019 0.5 $16.99
Medium Doug Meier 2 11/27/2019
Facilities Maintenance 11/25/2019 11/27/2019
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 8:00:15AM
PM schedule details. Check building and grounds oil tank 34
Michael Fraw ley
32234 Public Works Yang Property 12/3/2019 12/4/2019 0.45 $16.88
Medium Paul Byron 1 12/4/2019
Facilities Maintenance 12/3/2019 12/4/2019
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:38:24 AM
PM schedule details. Checked Building for tripped alarm "back door unlocked", fuel oil tank at 5/8.
Michael Fraw ley
32278 Public Works Yang Property 12/10/2019 12/11/2019 0.7 $24.73
Medium William Halliwell 1 12/11/2019
Facilities Maintenance 12/10/2019 12/11/2019
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:42.16 AM
PM schedule details. Checked Building &fuel oil at 1/2.
Michael Fraw ley
32326 Public Works Yang Property 12/17/2019 12/18/2019 0.25 $8.70
Medium Doug Meier 2 12/19/2019
Facilities Maintenance 12/17/2019 12/19/2019
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:32:31 AM
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds. Oil Tank Level: 1/4 Notified Mike.
Michael Fraw ley
32371 Public Works Yang Property 12/24/2019 12/25/2019 $0.00
Medium William Halliwell 3 12/27/2019
Facilities Maintenance 12/24/2019 12/27/2019
12:42:35AM

Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to
PM schedule details.

Michael Fraw ley

6/15/2021 10:56:08 AM

Checked Building & fuel at 7/8
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Work Order Summary List

Public Works Building Maintenance Work request

Selected Date Range for Request Dates:6/15/2019 - 6/15/2021 Order By Status, Location

WOID Location Bldg./Unit Deferred By RequestDate Target Completion Date Labor Total
Priority ~ Assigned To Area Description ~ Reason WO Age Actual Completion Date Hours Costs
Cratft Area Number Deferred Until Created Date/Time Last Status Change Date
Description Action Taken
Requester Name
32415 Public Works Yang Propery 12/31/2019 1/1/2020 0.5 $16.99
Medium Doug Meier 2 1/2/2020
Facilities Maintenance 12/31/2019 1/2/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:10:28 AM
PM schedule details. Check Building and Property Oil Tank: 58
Michael Fraw ley
32471 Public Works Yang Property 1/7/2020 1/8/2020 0.5 $16.99
Medium Doug Meier 1 1/8/2020
Facilities Maintenance 1/7/2020 1/8/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:51:32AM
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds. Oil Tank Level:1/2
Michael Fraw ley
32526 Public Works Yang Property 1/14/2020 1/15/2020 0.7 $24.73
Medium William Halliwell 1/14/2020
Facilities Maintenance 1/14/2020 1/14/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:48:03AM
PM schedule details. Checked Building and fuel oil tank at 1/2.
Michael Fraw ley
32571 Public Works Yang Property 1/21/2020 1/22/2020 0.7 $24.73
Medium William Halliwell 2 1/23/2020
Facilities Maintenance 1/21/2020 1/23/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:34:08 AM
PM schedule details. Checked Building &fuel tank at 3/4
Michael Fraw ley
32622 Public Works Yang Property 1/28/2020 1/29/2020 0.7 $24.73
Medium Paul Byron 2 1/30/2020
Facilities Maintenance 1/28/2020 1/30/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:46:26 AM
PM schedule details. Checked Building &fuel oil tank at 1/2
Michael Fraw ley
32703 Public Works Yang Propery 2/4/2020 2/5/2020 0.7 $24.73
Medium Paul Byron 1 2/5/2020
Facilities Maintenance 2/4/2020 2/5/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:42:01 AM
PM schedule details. Checked Building &oil tank level at 1/2
Michael Fraw ley
32777 Public Works Yang Property 2/11/2020 2/12/2020 0.7 $24.73
Medium William Halliwell 1 2/12/2020
Facilities Maintenance 2/11/2020 2/12/2020
12:44:39 AM

Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to
PM schedule details.

Michael Fraw ley

6/15/2021 10:56:08 AM

Checked Building and fuel oil at 3/8.
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Work Order Summary List

Public Works Building Maintenance Work request

Selected Date Range for Request Dates:6/15/2019 - 6/15/2021 Order By Status, Location

WOID Location Bldg./Unit Deferred By RequestDate Target Completion Date Labor Total
Priority ~ Assigned To Area Description ~ Reason WO Age Actual Completion Date Hours Costs
Cratft Area Number Deferred Until Created Date/Time Last Status Change Date
Description Action Taken
Requester Name
32794 Public Works Yang Propery 2/12/2020 2/13/2020 2 $70.67
Medium Paul Byron Building Wide 1 2/13/2020
Facilities Maintenance 2/12/2020 2/13/2020
Open building at 12PM and close at 3:00pm For Dennis 4:42:12 PM
Peters 203-733-2936 Open and close and alam
Michael Fraw ley
32805 Public Works Yang Property 2/14/2020 2/14/2020 0.7 $25.31
Medium Paul Byron 1stFloor 2/14/2020
Facilities Maintenance 136 Riverside Alarm 2/14/2020 2/14/2020
Alerted to automatic alarm, check building & reset. 3:18:00 PM
Michael Fraw ley Checked Building &resetalarm when cleared.
32821 Public Works Yang Property 2/18/2020 2/19/2020 0.7 $24.73
Medium Paul Byron 1 2/19/2020
Facilities Maintenance 2/18/2020 2/19/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:22:59 AM
PM schedule details. Checked Building and fuel oil level at 1/4.
Michael Fraw ley
32891 Public Works Yang Property 2/25/2020 2/26/2020 0.25 $8.70
Medium Doug Meier 2/25/2020
Facilities Maintenance 2/25/2020 2/26/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:19:32AM
PM schedule details. Check bldg and Grounds. Oil Tank Level:34
Michael Fraw ley
32944 Public Works Yang Property 3/3/2020 3/4/2020 0.35 $11.61
Medium William Halliwell 3/3/2020
Facilities Maintenance 3/3/2020 3/3/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to L4422 AV
PM schedule details. Check heatand oil fuel 3/4.
Michael Fraw ley
33002 Public Works Yang Property 3/10/2020 3/11/2020 0.7 $24.73
Medium William Halliwell 2 3/12/2020
Facilities Maintenance 3/10/2020 3/12/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:50:13AM
PM schedule details. Checked Building & fuel oil at 1/2.
Michael Fraw ley
33056 Public Works Yang Property 3/17/2020 3/18/2020 0.7 $25.35
Medium William Halliwell 2 3/19/2020
Facilities Maintenance 3/17/2020 3/19/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:32:21 AM
PM schedule details. Checked Building and fuel oil at 1/2.
Michael Fraw ley
33107 Public Works Yang Property 3/24/2020 3/25/2020 0.7 $25.35
Medium William Halliwell 1 3/25/2020
Facilities Maintenance 3/24/2020 3/25/2020
12:45:22 AM

Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to
PM schedule details.

Michael Fraw ley
6/15/2021 10:56:08 AM

Checked Building and fuel level at 38
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Work Order Summary List

Public Works Building Maintenance Work request

Selected Date Range for Request Dates:6/15/2019 - 6/15/2021 Order By Status, Location

WOID Location Bldg./Unit Deferred By RequestDate Target Completion Date Labor Total
Priority ~ Assigned To Area Description ~ Reason WO Age Actual Completion Date Hours Costs
Craft Area Number Deferred Until Created Date/Time Last Status Change Date
Description Action Taken
Requester Name
33158 Public Works Yang Property 3/31/2020 4/1/2020 0.7 $25.35
Medium William Halliwell 1 4/1/2020
Facilities Maintenance 3/31/2020 4/2/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:20:22 AM
PM schedule details. Checked Building and fuel oil tank at 58
Michael Fraw ley
33215 Public Works Yang Property 4/7/2020 4/8/2020 0.25 $8.92
Medium Doug Meier 1 4/8/2020
Facilities Maintenance 4/7/2020 4/9/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:46:19AM
PM schedule details. Ck Bldg and Grds.. Oil Tank below a 1/4
Michael Fraw ley
33269 Public Works Yang Property 4/14/2020 4/15/2020 0.25 $8.92
Medium Doug Meier 2 4/16/2020
Facilities Maintenance 4/14/2020 4/16/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:48:15AM
PM schedule details. Ck bldg. and grds oil tank 34
Michael Fraw ley
33334 Public Works Yang Property 4/21/2020 4/22/2020 0.25 $8.50
Medium William Frawley 2 4/23/2020
Facilities Maintenance 4/21/2020 4/23/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:14:46 AM
PM schedule details. Checked building
Michael Fraw ley
33370 Public Works Yang Property 4/28/2020 4/29/2020 0.7 $25.35
Medium William Halliwell 2 4/30/2020
Facilities Maintenance 4/28/2020 4/30/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:52:38 AM
PM schedule details. Checked Building and fuel oil tank at 1/2.
Michael Fraw ley
33480 Public Works Yang Propery 5/5/2020 5/6/2020 0.5 $8.50
Medium Staff Maintenance 1 5/6/2020
Facilities Maintenance 5/5/2020 5/6/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:32:24 AM
PM schedule details. checked building
Michael Fraw ley
33550 Public Works Yang Property 5/12/2020 5/13/2020 0.7 $25.35
Medium Paul Byron 2 5/14/2020
Facilities Maintenance 5/12/2020 5/14/2020
1:15:18 AM

Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to
PM schedule details.

Michael Fraw ley

6/15/2021 10:56:08 AM

Checked Building & fuel oil tank at 1/2.
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Work Order Summary List

Public Works Building Maintenance Work request

Selected Date Range for Request Dates:6/15/2019 - 6/15/2021 Order By Status, Location

WOID Location Bldg./Unit Deferred By RequestDate Target Completion Date Labor Total
Priority ~ Assigned To Area Description ~ Reason WO Age Actual Completion Date Hours Costs
Craft Area Number Deferred Until Created Date/Time Last Status Change Date
Description Action Taken
Requester Name
33595 Public Works Yang Property 5/19/2020 5/20/2020 0.7 $25.35
Medium William Halliwell 2 5/21/2020
Facilities Maintenance 5/19/2020 5/21/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:25:02 AM
PM schedule details. Checked Building and fuel oil tank at 1/2
Michael Fraw ley
33648 Public Works Yang Property 5/26/2020 5/27/2020 0.25 $8.50
Medium William Frawley 1 5/27/2020
Facilities Maintenance 5/26/2020 5/28/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 2:37:46 AM
PM schedule details. Checked building
Michael Fraw ley
33704 Public Works Yang Property 6/2/2020 6/3/2020 0.25 $8.92
Medium Doug Meier 2 6/4/2020
Facilities Maintenance 6/2/2020 6/5/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:38:36 AM
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds
Michael Fraw ley
33734 Public Works Yang Property 6/8/2020 6/8/2020 0.5 $17.84
Medium Doug Meier Building Wide 6/8/2020
Facilities Maintenance 6/8/2020 6/8/2020
Open building at 9 Mand close at 3:00pm For Gault 7:06:21 AM
Michael Fraw ley qupened at9wentback after lunch and did awalk thruthen rearmed alarm and locked
33751 Public Works Yang Property 6/9/2020 6/10/2020 0.7 $25.35
Medium William Halliwell 2 6/11/2020
Facilities Maintenance 6/9/2020 6/11/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:26:05AM
PM schedule details. Checked Building &fuel oil tank at 1/2.
Michael Fraw ley
33801 Public Works Yang Property 6/16/2020 6/17/2020 0.7 $25.95
Medium Doug Meier 2 6/18/2020
Facilities Maintenance 6/16/2020 6/18/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:28:54 AM
PM schedule details. Checked Building & fuel oil tank at 1/2.
Michael Fraw ley
33855 Public Works Yang Property 6/23/2020 6/24/2020 0.7 $25.35
Medium William Halliwell 2 6/25/2020
Facilities Maintenance 6/23/2020 6/25/2020
1:26:03 AM

Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to
PM schedule details.

Michael Fraw ley

6/15/2021 10:56:08 AM

Checked Building...
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Work Order Summary List

Public Works Building Maintenance Work request

Selected Date Range for Request Dates:6/15/2019 - 6/15/2021 Order By Status, Location

WOID Location Bldg./Unit Deferred By RequestDate Target Completion Date Labor Total
Priority ~ Assigned To Area Description ~ Reason WO Age Actual Completion Date Hours Costs
Cratft Area Number Deferred Until Created Date/Time Last Status Change Date
Description Action Taken
Requester Name
33895 Public Works Yang Property 6/30/2020 7/1/2020 0.5 $17.42
Medium Doug Meier 1 7/1/2020
Facilities Maintenance 6/30/2020 7/1/2020

’ . - 2:14:06 AM
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to
PM schedule details. CkBldg and Grds
Michael Fraw ley
33957 Public Works Yang Property 7/7/2020 7/8/2020 2 $69.67
Medium Doug Meier 2 7/9/2020
Facilities Maintenance 7712020 7/13/2020

1:30:19 AM

Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to
PM schedule details.

Michael Fraw ley

Check Building and Grounds. Oil Tank Level: 5/8. Alarm panel is showing a fault

Called Sonitrol and they ran adiagnostic on the system. Aservice call is

recommended . We tried to check the boxes in the basement but were unable to open.

33982 Public Works Yang Property
High Doug Meier Basement
Facilities Maintenance

Cant set alarm issue with Alarm panel

Michael Fraw ley

7/13/2020

7/13/2020
3:19:36 PM

7/10/2020
7/13/2020
8/7/2020

3 $104.51

Retuned to shop to grabkeys and met contractor at Yang Property. Stayed with him il

hewas done. Secured house and setalarm.

34003 Public Works Yang Property 7/14/2020 7/15/2020 0.5 $17.42
Medium Doug Meier 2 7/16/2020
Facilities Maintenance 7/14/2020 7/16/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 133:19AM
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds
Michael Fraw ley
34049 Public Works Yang Propery 7/21/2020 7/22/2020 0.5 $17.42
Medium Doug Meier 7/21/2020
Facilities Maintenance 7/21/2020 7121/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:54:44AM
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds.
Michael Fraw ley
34108 Public Works Yang Property 7/28/2020 7/29/2020 0.5 $17.42
Medium Doug Meier 1 7/29/2020
Facilities Maintenance 7/28/2020 7/30/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:28:09AM
PM schedule details. CkBldg and Grds
Michael Fraw ley
34179 Public Works Yang Property 8/4/2020 8/5/2020 0.5 $17.42
Medium Doug Meier 8/4/2020
Facilities Maintenance 8/4/2020 8/4/2020
2:07:04 AM

Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to
PM schedule details.

Michael Fraw ley

6/15/2021 10:56:08 AM

check building and grounds
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Work Order Summary List

Public Works Building Maintenance Work request

Selected Date Range for Request Dates:6/15/2019 - 6/15/2021 Order By Status, Location

WOID Location Bldg./Unit Deferred By RequestDate Target Completion Date Labor Total
Priority ~ Assigned To Area Description ~ Reason WO Age Actual Completion Date Hours Costs
Cratft Area Number Deferred Until Created Date/Time Last Status Change Date
Description Action Taken
Requester Name
34238 Public Works Yang Property 8/11/2020 8/12/2020 3 $365.51
Medium Doug Meier 1 8/12/2020
Facilities Maintenance 8/11/2020 8/24/2020

12:47:44 AM

Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to
PM schedule details.

Michael Fraw ley

Check Building and Grounds. Alarmis Down atthis time. Tried resetting but unable to
clear codes. 8/13 Contacted Sonitrol and ran adiagnostic teston keypad and alarm
panel. Unable to communicate with panel. Setup aservice call and they will call Mike
as soon as they have a Tech available. 8/14 Open for service tech. He rebooted and
downloaded new software after storm power outage. Returned atend of day to

confirmalarmis working properly.

34295 Public Works Yang Property 8/18/2020 8/19/2020 0.5 $17.42
Medium William Halliwell 1 8/19/2020
Facilities Maintenance 8/18/2020 8/20/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o 1:28:14 AM
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds
Michael Fraw ley
34347 Public Works Yang Property 8/25/2020 8/26/2020 0.5 $17.42
Medium Doug Meier 1 8/26/2020
Facilities Maintenance 8/25/2020 8/27/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o 1:31:40 AM
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds
Michael Fraw ley
34400 Public Works Yang Property 9/1/2020 9/2/2020 0.5 $17.42
Medium Doug Meier 2 9/3/2020
Facilities Maintenance 9/1/2020 9/3/2020

. . - 2:18:34 AM
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds
Michael Fraw ley
34464 Public Works Yang Property 9/8/2020 9/9/2020 0.5 $17.42
Medium Doug Meier 1 9/9/2020
Facilities Maintenance 9/8/2020 9/10/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:41:42AM
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds
Michael Fraw ley
34555 Public Works Yang Property 9/15/2020 9/16/2020 0.25 $8.50
Medium William Frawley 1 9/16/2020
Facilities Maintenance 9/15/2020 9/17/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o 12:41:53AM
PM schedule details. checked building
Michael Fraw ley
34602 Public Works Yang Property 9/22/2020 9/23/2020 0.5 $17.42
Medium Doug Meier 1 9/23/2020
Facilities Maintenance 9/22/2020 9/23/2020

1:18:30 AM

Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to
PM schedule details.

Michael Fraw ley

6/15/2021 10:56:08 AM

Check Building and Grounds. Oil Tank Level: 1/2
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Work Order Summary List

Public Works Building Maintenance Work request

Selected Date Range for Request Dates:6/15/2019 - 6/15/2021 Order By Status, Location

WOID Location Bldg./Unit Deferred By RequestDate Target Completion Date Labor Total
Priority ~ Assigned To Area Description ~ Reason WO Age Actual Completion Date Hours Costs
Cratft Area Number Deferred Until Created Date/Time Last Status Change Date
Description Action Taken
Requester Name
34639 Public Works Yang Property 9/29/2020 9/30/2020 0.7 $24.38
Medium William Halliwell 1 9/30/2020
Facilities Maintenance 9/29/2020 9/30/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:41:31AM
PM schedule details. Check heatand check fordamage.
Michael Fraw ley
34709 Public Works Yang Property 10/6/2020 10/7/2020 0.5 $17.42
Medium Doug Meier 2 10/8/2020
Facilities Maintenance 10/6/2020 10/8/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 9:04:54 PM
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds. Oil Tank Level: 1/2
Michael Fraw ley
34749 Public Works Yang Property 10/12/2020 10/14/2020 0.5 $17.42
Medium Doug Meier 2 10/14/2020
Facilities Maintenance 10/12/2020 10/15/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:58:20 AV
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds.
Michael Fraw ley
34808 Public Works Yang Property 10/19/2020 10/21/2020 0.5 $17.42
Medium Doug Meier 3 10/22/2020
Facilities Maintenance 10/19/2020 10/22/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:52:17AM
PM schedule details. Check building and grounds
Michael Fraw ley
34855 Public Works Yang Property 10/26/2020 10/28/2020 0.5 $17.42
Medium Doug Meier 3 10/29/2020
Facilities Maintenance 10/26/2020 10/29/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:59:17AM
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds Qil Tank Level: 112
Michael Fraw ley
34991 Public Works Yang Property 11/2/2020 11/4/2020 0.7 $24.38
Medium William Halliwell 3 11/5/2020
Facilities Maintenance 11/2/2020 11/6/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 3:02:51AM
PM schedule details. Check heatin building oil 1/2.
Michael Fraw ley
35068 Public Works Yang Property 11/9/2020 11/11/2020 0.35 $12.19
Medium William Halliwell 3 11/12/2020
Facilities Maintenance 11/9/2020 11/12/2020
12:56:02 AM

Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to
PM schedule details.

Michael Fraw ley

6/15/2021 10:56:08 AM

Check heatand building for damage oil was 1/2.

Page 11 of 17



Work Order Summary List

Public Works Building Maintenance Work request

Selected Date Range for Request Dates:6/15/2019 - 6/15/2021 Order By Status, Location

WOID Location Bldg./Unit Deferred By RequestDate Target Completion Date Labor Total
Priority ~ Assigned To Area Description ~ Reason WO Age Actual Completion Date Hours Costs
Cratft Area Number Deferred Until Created Date/Time Last Status Change Date
Description Action Taken
Requester Name
35093 Public Works Yang Property 10/1/2020 10/1/2020 $298.83
Medium Outside Contractor Basement 47 11/17/2020
Contractor 11/12/2020 12/3/2020
Yearly - Fire-Oil Fired Boiler-(A) - Refer to PM schedule 9:32:33AM
details. Boiler PM completed.
Michael Fraw ley
35112 Public Works Yang Property 11/16/2020 11/18/2020 0.5 $17.85
Medium Doug Meier 2 11/18/2020
Facilities Maintenance 11/16/2020 11/18/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:51:51AM
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds. Oil Tank Level: 34
Michael Fraw ley
35163 Public Works Yang Property 11/23/2020 11/25/2020 0.5 $15.05
Medium William Frawley 2 11/25/2020
Facilities Maintenance 11/23/2020 11/27/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 12:56:06 AM
PM schedule details. checked heatalarminterior exterior heat
Michael Fraw ley
35212 Public Works Yang Property 11/30/2020 12/2/2020 0.5 $15.05
Medium Mark Palmer 3 12/3/2020
Facilities Maintenance 11/30/2020 12/3/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 132:19AM
PM schedule details. check building and grounds
Michael Fraw ley
35280 Public Works Yang Property 12/7/2020 12/9/2020 0.5 $15.05
Medium William Frawley 2 12/9/2020
Facilities Maintenance 12/7/2020 12/10/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:12:29AM
PM schedule details. checked building interior exterior heat and alarm
Michael Fraw ley
35317 Public Works Yang Property 12/14/2020 12/16/2020 0.5 $17.85
Medium Doug Meier 2 12/16/2020
Facilities Maintenance 12/14/2020 12/16/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 2:24:21 AV
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds . Oil Tank Level: 12
Michael Fraw ley
35367 Public Works Yang Property 12/21/2020 12/23/2020 0.5 $15.05
Medium William Frawley 2 12/23/2020
Facilities Maintenance 12/21/2020 12/23/2020
1:10:13 AM

Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to
PM schedule details.

Michael Fraw ley

6/15/2021 10:56:09 AM

checked building interior exterior heat alarm
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Work Order Summary List

Public Works Building Maintenance Work request

Selected Date Range for Request Dates:6/15/2019 - 6/15/2021 Order By Status, Location

WOID Location Bldg./Unit Deferred By RequestDate Target Completion Date Labor Total
Priority ~ Assigned To Area Description ~ Reason WO Age Actual Completion Date Hours Costs
Craft Area Number Deferred Until Created Date/Time Last Status Change Date
Description Action Taken
Requester Name
35407 Public Works Yang Propery 12/28/2020 12/30/2020 0.5 $17.85
Medium Doug Meier 2 12/30/2020
Facilities Maintenance 12/28/2020 12/30/2020
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:13:41AM
PM schedule details. Check building and Grounds. Fuel Tank Level: 34
Michael Fraw ley
35468 Public Works Yang Property 1/4/2021 1/6/2021 0.5 $15.05
Medium Mark Palmer 3 1/7/2021
Facilities Maintenance 1/4/2021 1/7/2021
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 2:39:17 AM
PM schedule details. checked building heatalarminterior and exterior
Michael Fraw ley
35504 Public Works Yang Property 1/11/2021 1/13/2021 0.5 $15.05
Medium Mark Palmer Building Wide 2 1/13/2021
Facilities Maintenance 1/11/2021 1/13/2021
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:53:49AM
PM schedule details. check building inside and out and oil
Michael Fraw ley
35569 Public Works Yang Property 1/18/2021 1/20/2021 0.5 $15.05
Medium Mark Palmer 2 1/20/2021
Facilities Maintenance 1/18/2021 1/20/2021
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 2.07:07 AM
PM schedule details. checked building and heat and oil
Michael Fraw ley
35614 Public Works Yang Property 1/25/2021 1/27/2021 0.5 $15.05
Medium Mark Palmer 3 1/28/2021
Facilities Maintenance 1/25/2021 1/28/2021
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:16:30AM
PM schedule details. checked building and heat
Michael Fraw ley
35700 Public Works Yang Property 2/1/2021 2/3/2021 0.5 $17.85
Medium Doug Meier 1 2/2/2021
Facilities Maintenance 2/1/2021 2/2/2021
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 2:58:34 AM
PM schedule details. Dig Path to stairs and oil fill Oil Tank Level: 3/4
Michael Fraw ley
35750 Public Works Yang Property 2/8/2021 2/10/2021 0.5 $17.85
Medium Doug Meier 2 2/10/2021
Facilities Maintenance 2/8/2021 2/10/2021
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 1:12:26 AM
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds. Oil Tank Level: 1/2
Michael Fraw ley
35774 Public Works Yang Property 2/11/2021 2/11/2021 0.75 $26.13
Medium William Frawley Basement 2/11/2021
Facilities Maintenance 2/11/2021 2/11/2021
3:13:48 PM

meet with aquarion to change w ater meter
Michael Fraw ley

6/15/2021 10:56:09 AM

openyang property to allow aquarion to change water meter
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Work Order Summary List

Public Works Building Maintenance Work request

Selected Date Range for Request Dates:6/15/2019 - 6/15/2021 Order By Status, Location

WOID Location Bldg./Unit Deferred By RequestDate Target Completion Date Labor Total
Priority ~ Assigned To Area Description ~ Reason WO Age Actual Completion Date Hours Costs
Craft Area Number Deferred Until Created Date/Time Last Status Change Date
Description Action Taken
Requester Name
35791 Public Works Yang Propery 2/15/2021 2/17/2021 0.5 $17.85
Medium Doug Meier 2 2/17/2021
Facilities Maintenance 2/15/2021 2/17/2021
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o 1:5(_5:30 AM
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds. Oil Tank Level: 1/4
Michael Fraw ley
35855 Public Works Yang Property 2/22/2021 2/24/2021 4 $142.82
Medium Doug Meier 3 2/25/2021
Facilities Maintenance 2/22/2021 2/25/2021
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to ) o 1:30:06 AM ] )
PM schedule details. When we arrived the building was cold. Checked boiler and found Oil Tank was Empty.
) Came back to shop for fuel and we were able to use the service truck and drop
Michael Fraw ley approximately 26 gallons of fuel. Bled lines and gotboiler back up and running. After
checking the thermostatnoticed battery level was low. Changed out batteries and
waited for systemto run and satisfy. Santahas since made adelivery and we checked
back again Thursday and systemis working fine.
35918 Public Works Yang Property 3/1/2021 3/3/2021 0.25 $6.35
Medium Mark Palmer 1 3/2/2021
Facilities Maintenance 3/1/2021 3/2/2021
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to S 4:48:55AM
PM schedule details. checked building inside and out
Michael Fraw ley
35978 Public Works Yang Property 3/8/2021 3/10/2021 0.5 $17.85
Medium Doug Meier Building Wide 2 3/10/2021
Facilities Maintenance 3/8/2021 3/31/2021
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o 1:16_3:26 AM
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds. Oil Tank Level:1/2
Michael Fraw ley
36021 Public Works Yang Property 3/15/2021 3/17/2021 0.5 $15.05
Medium Mark Palmer 2 3/17/2021
Facilities Maintenance 3/15/2021 3/18/2021
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 2:28:08AM
PM schedule details. Inspectbuilding inside and out
Michael Fraw ley
36083 Public Works Yang Property 3/22/2021 3/24/2021 0.15 $3.81
Medium Mark Palmer 2 3/24/2021
Facilities Maintenance 3/22/2021 3/24/2021
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to S 1:13:08 AM
PM schedule details. Checked building inside and out.
Michael Fraw ley
36135 Public Works Yang Property 3/25/2021 3/31/2021 0.25 $9.14
Medium Doug Meier 6 3/31/2021
Facilities Maintenance 3/25/2021 3/31/2021
8:00:33AM

Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to
PM schedule details.

Michael Fraw ley

6/15/2021 10:56:09 AM

Check Building and Grounds OIL TANK LESS THAN 1/4.
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Work Order Summary List

Public Works Building Maintenance Work request

Selected Date Range for Request Dates:6/15/2019 - 6/15/2021 Order By Status, Location

WOID Location Bldg./Unit Deferred By RequestDate Target Completion Date Labor Total
Priority ~ Assigned To Area Description ~ Reason WO Age Actual Completion Date Hours Costs
Cratft Area Number Deferred Until Created Date/Time Last Status Change Date
Description Action Taken
Requester Name
36148 Public Works Yang Property 3/25/2021 3/25/2021 0.75 $29.56
High William Drobish 2nd Floor 3/25/2021
Facilities Maintenance 3/25/2021 3/26/2021
Check 2nd floor porch door , alarm w as triggered ] 3:22:50 PM
Michael Fraw| Found innerdoornotdead bolted and outer door notsecure, secured outer door and
Chael Frawiey dead bolted inner, resetalarm

36223 Public Works Yang Property 4/5/2021 4/7/2021 0.25 $8.71
Medium William Frawley 2 4/7/2021
Facilities Maintenance 4/5/2021 4/8/2021

’ . - 1:27:30 AM
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o
PM schedule details. checked building
Michael Fraw ley
36278 Public Works Yang Property 4/12/2021 4/14/2021 0.25 $8.71
Medium William Frawley 3 4/15/2021
Facilities Maintenance 4/12/2021 4/15/2021

! . . 1:09:03 AM
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o o )
PM schedule details. checked building alarm heatinterior and exterior
Michael Fraw ley
36354 Public Works Yang Property 4/19/2021 4/21/2021 0.5 $17.85
Medium Doug Meier 4 4/23/2021
Facilities Maintenance 4/19/2021 4/26/2021

) . - 1:09:21 AM
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to
PM schedule details. Check Building and Grounds
Michael Fraw ley
36406 Public Works Yang Property 4/26/2021 4/28/2021 0.35 $12.19
Medium William Halliwell 4 4/30/2021
Facilities Maintenance 4/26/2021 4/30/2021

! . - 1:20:55 AM
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to ] ) ]
PM schedule details. Check heat&interior & exterior
Michael Fraw ley
36525 Public Works Yang Property 5/3/2021 5/5/2021 0.25 $8.71
Medium William Frawley 3 5/6/2021
Facilities Maintenance 5/3/2021 5/7/2021

: . . 2:22:42 AM
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o o )
PM schedule details. checked building alarm heatinterior and exterior
Michael Fraw ley
36539 Public Works Yang Property 5/4/2021 0.75 $26.13
Medium William Frawley Building Wide 5/4/2021
Facilities Maintenance 5/4/2021 5/4/2021
open building for boiler and hot w ater inspection 3:14:41 PM
Michael Fraw ley
36604 Public Works Yang Property 5/10/2021 5/12/2021 0.25 $8.71
Medium William Frawley 1 5/11/2021
Facilities Maintenance 5/10/2021 5/11/2021

1:13:31 AM

Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to
PM schedule details.

Michael Fraw ley

6/15/2021 10:56:09 AM

checked building alarm heatinterior and exterior
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Work Order Summary List

Public Works Building Maintenance Work request

Selected Date Range for Request Dates:6/15/2019 - 6/15/2021 Order By Status, Location

WOID Location Bldg./Unit Deferred By RequestDate Target Completion Date Labor Total
Priority ~ Assigned To Area Description ~ Reason WO Age Actual Completion Date Hours Costs
Cratft Area Number Deferred Until Created Date/Time Last Status Change Date
Description Action Taken
Requester Name
36663 Public Works Yang Property 5/17/2021 5/19/2021 0.5 $15.05
Medium William Frawley 2 5/19/2021
Facilities Maintenance 5/17/2021 5/20/2021

! . . 1:10:18 AM
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o ; ) )
PM schedule details. checked building alarm heatinterior and exterior
Michael Fraw ley
36703 Public Works Yang Property 5/24/2021 5/26/2021 0.5 $15.49
Medium Tomas Kerrigan 2 5/26/2021
Facilities Maintenance 5/24/2021 5/27/2021

’ . - 1:14:18 AM
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o
PM schedule details. Check building and grounds
Michael Fraw ley
36756 Public Works Yang Property 5/31/2021 6/2/2021 0.5 $17.85
Medium Doug Meier 2 6/2/2021
Facilities Maintenance 5/31/2021 6/3/2021

! . . 1:53:01 AM
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o
PM schedule details. check building and grounds
Michael Fraw ley
36803 Public Works Yang Property 6/4/2021 6/10/2021 0.75 $27.43
Medium Doug Meier Building Wide 6 6/10/2021
Facilities Maintenance 6/4/2021 6/11/2021

. . . 8:48:17 AM

The proposed tenant for 136 Riverside along with Sam ] )
Gault, who is arranging the renovation, w ould like to visit Open and turn offalarm. Was told they would only be afew minutes so i stayed and
the building next Thursday June 10 at 11 am for about an then re armed alarm panel and locked up.
hour
Michael Fraw ley
36820 Public Works Yang Property 6/7/2021 6/9/2021 0.25 $8.71
Medium William Frawley 2 6/9/2021
Facilities Maintenance 6/7/2021 6/10/2021

’ . . 1:28:05 AM
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to o o o ]
PM schedule details. checked building building heat alarminterior and exterior
Michael Fraw ley
36842 Public Works Yang Property 5/5/2021 5/5/2021 $160.00
Medium Outside Contractor Boiler Room 5/5/2021
Contractor 6/8/2021 6/8/2021
State Boiler Inspection Boiler 7:46:38 AM

) State Boiler Inspection Boiler complete

Michael Fraw ley
Count: 115 Work Orders Avg. Age of WO's 2 Total for Closed Work Orders 66.749999  $3,033.87
Status: Work In Progress
36877 Public Works Yang Property 6/14/2021 6/16/2021 $0.00
Medium Staff Maintenance 1
Facilities Maintenance 6/14/2021 6/15/2021
Weekly - 136 Riverside Ave-Building Insp-(W) - Refer to 11:24:34 AM
PM schedule details.
Michael Fraw ley
Count: 1 Work Orders Avg. Age of WO's 1 Total for Work In Progress 0 $0.00

6/15/2021 10:56:09 AM
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Public Works Building Maintenance Work request

Work Order Summary List

Selected Date Range for Request Dates:6/15/2019 - 6/15/2021 Order By Status, Location

WOID Location Bldg./Unit Deferred By RequestDate Target Completion Date Labor Total
Priority ~ Assigned To Area Description ~ Reason WO Age Actual Completion Date Hours Costs
Cratft Area Number Deferred Until Created Date/Time Last Status Change Date

Description Action Taken

Requester Name

Count: 116 Work Orders Avg. Age of WO's 2 Grand Total 66.7499996 $3,033.87
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Item 6

WESTPORT, CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
TOWN HALL, 110 MYRTLE AVE,
WESTPORT, CONNECTICUT 06880

(203) 341 1120

Juty 19, 2021

Mr. James S. Marpe
First Selectman
Town Hall
Westport, CT 06880

Re: Request for Appropriation along with bond and note authorization to the Municipal
Improvement fund, for funding Westport’s share of the Construction and Construction
Engineering expenses for replacement of the Cavalry Road Bridge over the West Branch of
the Aspetuck River

Dear Mr. Marpe,

This office herein requests an appropriation along with bond and note authorization to the Municipal
Improvement fund, in the amount of $290,600 for funding Westport’s share of the Construction
expenses for replacement of the Cavalry Road Bridge, (Bridge #04964), over the West Branch of the
Saugatuck River. The work will be a complete replacement of the bridge deck and abutments.

The existing bridge was constructed in 1956 and straddles the Town Line between Westport and
Weston. The Connecticut DOT determined in 2016 that the bridge requires replacement, and
assigned the task of replacement to the Town of Weston. The bridge is eligible for funding under
the Federal Local Bridge Program, which provides §0% reimbursement of expenses to the Town(s).

Because the Bridge spans the Town line, both Towns must share the remaining 20% of associated
costs. There are two ways to split the cost according to State Statute. 1) Execute an interlocal
Agreement between the Towns, or 2) use the default formula provided in CGS 13a-238, which
apportions the cost according to the two town’s tax revenue, During the design phase the Town
opted to use the default formula under the Statute.

The Westport Share of the Local funding is approximately 73.16% and the Weston Share is
approximately 26.84%. This is subject to change every year as the grand list and the resulting
calculation will change from year to year. To be conservative, this office has estimated Westport’s
share to be 75%

The attached backup information shows how we arrived at the figure of $290,600. In the current
capital forecast, we carried a figure of $350,000.




Letter to J. Marpe, Cavairy Road Bridge Construction Appropriation, 7-19-21

The project was bid by the Town of Weston in December of 2020, The low bid came in at
$1,474,105.00. The Construction Engineering costs were negotiated with the State DOT. The
maximum charge that the Engineering firm, WMC Engineers, can charge is $286,400.00. The grand
tota for construction and Construction Engineering is $1,761,505.00. Westport’s 75% of the 20%
local share calculates out to $290,648.33. We are requesting $290,600.00.

The project is currently underway and should be completed by the end of November,

Respectfully,

Peter A. Ratkiewich, P.E
Director of Public Works

cc; Gary Conrad, Finance Director
G:\Pw_of\PAR\APPRQST\CavalryRdBrgCON.doc




FISCAL YEAR 2022 TOWN OF WESTPORT, CT

JUSTIFICATION FOR A CAPITAL PROJECT
congn o DEPARTMENT INFORMATION. oo o

NAME: Department of Public Works Date: 7/19/2021

PROJECT NAME AND DESCRIPTION

Construction and Construction Inspection of the Cavalry Road Bridge

IS IT LISTED IN THE 6-YR CAPITAL YES NO
FORECAST? X O

If no, why not?

If yes, answer the following two questions:
Which FY was the project first proposed? 2018
Which FY was the project first planned? 2013

COST IN CAPITAL
APPROXIMATE COST: $264,226.00 FORECAST: $350,000

CONTINGENCY (10%):  $ 26,423.00
$290,649.00 <TOTAL REQUEST-> $290,600,00

SOURCE OF FUNDS:

CAPITAL | GENL
BOND FUND
X £l
CNR GRANT

O O
STATE | OTHER
O O

OTHER, DESCRIBE:

PAYBACK PERIOD: 20 years

EST. COMPLETION
PROJECTED START DATE: Aprii 1 2021 DATE: Dec, 1 2021

ESTIMATED USEFUL LIFE: 75 years

Is this project part of a larger capital project? No

This project was bid by and is being administered by the
YES NO Town of Weston. The costs are the resuilt of a bid process

Has an RFP been issued? = [0 overseen by the State DOT
YES No Number of bids

Have bids been received? X O received: 10
YES NO

Was the lowest bid the winner? [ O Ifnot, why?

fWho wiil benefit from the project? All residents of Westport who traverse Cavalry Road

G:\Pw_ofiPARVWPPRQST\CPR-CAV RD BRIDGE CON.docx




YES NO
Is it a replacement? X O

The existing hridge is intact but Is in a condition of “piano
key” deterioration of the precast planks that form the
If yes, describe condition of what is to be replaced: bridge deck

YES NO
Pictures attached? O [

What other approvais/reviews are necessary to begin this project?
The Project has already begun. It is being administered by the Town of Weston and started last April. The
funding request will need to be accepted by the RTM

G FINANCE o oo

This section to be completed by the Finance Director.
EFFECT ON TOWN FINANCES, INCLUDING DEBT SERVICE:

IF APPROVED:

IF NOT APPROVED:

DEPARTMENT HEAD é}f*"

DATE:

G-ig-21
P e
FINANCE DIRECTOR ~ ,
O DATE. 2/ 20 /072
[4

FIRST SELECTMAN //%Wj///? ’ e DATE: 7 /gCJ/Z}?Z’ /

G:\Pw_of\PARVAPPRQST\CPR-CAV RD BRIDGE CON.docx




CAVALRY ROAD BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION EXPENSE BREAKDOWN
Low Bid for Bridge Reconstruction $1,475,105.00

{Maximum CE Fee per ConnDO’ S 5286,400.00

Subtotal - Construction Costs $1,761,505.00

Weston Share - est. at 25% of Town:Share = 0§ W00 88 075,25

Waestport Share < est.’at 75% of Town.Share " L& 0 - 264,225.75

10% Contingency ' S 26,422,58

|total IE 290,648.33 |

REQUEST| $ 290,600.00 |




STATE OF CONNECTICUT

2800 BERLIN TURNPIKE, P.O. BOX 317546
NEWINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06131-7546

November 24, 2020

M. Jonathan Luiz

Town Administrator

Town of Weston

56 Notfield Road

Weston, Connecticut 06833

Dear Mr, Luiz:

Subject: Consultant Inspection Services Sclection Approval
State Project No. 157-085
Bridge No. 04964
Cavalry Road over West Branch Saugatuck River
Town of Weston
Federal Project No. 6157(009)
Master Agreement No, 3,11-02(13)
CORE ID No. 13DOT0226AA

The Department of Transportation {Department) has received and herby approves the selection by the
town of Weston (Town) to have WMC Consulting Engineers, Inc. (WMC) provide Construetion Inspection
Services for the subject project. The Department is also in receipt of your October 16, 2020 e-tnail {copy
enclosed), which indicates the Town’s concurrence with WMC’s construction inspection man-hour and fee
proposal {copy enclosed).

The Department herby approves a $286,400 inspection fee, which includes $17,400 for Direct Costs and
an extra work allowance of $26,000. A Departinent-approved Town/Consultant Construction Inspection
Services Agreement will be transmitted to you under a separate cover for execution by the Town and WMC.

If you have any questions or require additional information please contact the Project Engineer, Marc P
Byrnes, at {860) 594-3489 or Brian J. Reilly of BL Companies, 860-760-1911.

Very truly yours,

s by b it Bty B Y

Eoigh, P o Ol Dot ot T ﬂ{-mm

Bartholomew Sweenay, QT Drhion Qlal ko), G D)
Gt Loy

= Dl 2011 24 CRS6 5N 05T

Bartholoinew P. Sweeney, P.E.

Division Chief of Bridges

Bureau of Engineering and Construction

Enclosures
cc: Jay A. Costello - WMC




W M C 87 Holmes Road

Newington, CT 06111
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Phone: (860) 667-9624
Fax: (860) 665-1551

December 7, 2020

Mr, Jonathon Luiz

Town Administrator — Town of Weston
Weston Town Hall

56 Norfield Road

Weston, CT 06883

Re:  CONSTRUCTION BIDDING — RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD
Replacement of Bridge No. 04964, Cavalry Road over West Branch Saugatuck River
Weston, Connecticut
State Project No. 157-085 ~ FAP #6157(009)

Dear Mr, Luiz;

We have reviewed the bids received on November [8%, 2020 for construction of the above
referenced project. Enclosed please find the following:

¢ Copy of transmittal for pre-award documents list sent to apparent low bidder in
accordance with section 11 of the Guidelines for Municipalities Advertising, Bidding
& Award of Contracts for the Federal Local Bridge Program

Pre-award documents submitted to date by NJR Construction LLC

Bid Analysis Summary and Bid Packages

Bid analysis and justification for accepting the low bid of NJR Construction LLC
WMC Consulting Engineer’s recommendation to accept the low bid of NJR
Construction LLC

Bid Summary
Following is a list of all bidders submitting to the bid opening on November 18%, 2020, along with
the total bid amount. All bids were checked for correctness,

s NJR $1,475,105.00
s Dayton Construction Company $1,494,330,00
s  Nagy Brothers $1,514,120.00
s  (uerrera $1,539,318.50
o Hemiock $1,630,253.95
s  Loureiro $1,722,645.00
e McNamee $1,847,650.00

Recommendation to Award
Cavalry Road, Bridge No. 04964 Page | of 2
Weston, Connecticut December 7%, 2020




WMC

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

¢  New England Infrastructure $1,943,557.00

¢ PJF Constryction $1,947,559.50

«  Brumnalli $1,987,016.50
Bid Analysis

No errors were found in the first two low bids. The third bid had a math error on the total amount
which changed the bid from $1,513,720.00 to $1,514,120.00. Since the apparent low bid of
$1,475,105.00 from NJR Construction LLC is not, more than 20% under or 10% over the
Engineer’s construction estimate of $1,759,523.71, a bid analysis is not required for acceptance of
the bid. Bid tabulation sheet has been attached for reference.

Award Recommendation

The low bidder has successfully completed the construction of bridge rehabilitation/replacement
projects for municipalities in Connecticut of similar size and scope to the proposed bridge project.
These include recent projects for the Connecticut Department of Transportation, including work
for but not limited to municipalities of Marborough CT, Winchester CT, Easton CT, Norwalk CT,
Stamford CT, New Canaan CT, and Litchfield CT,

¢ The information submitted by the contractor and results of random reference checks with
State and municipal agencies indicate that supervisory personnel to be assigned to the
project have sufficient experience in all of the work elements required for the project and
that the contractor has the equipment and other resources to perform the work.

Based upon our evaluation of the above information, we find no outstanding reason for the Town

of Weston not to award construction of the above referenced project to the apparent low bidder,
NIR Construction LLC for the amount of $1,475,105.00.

Attached is a draft letter to the CTDOT CLE requesting concurrence of the Town’s wish to award
the project to NJR Construction LLC.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please call at your earliest
convenience,

: i ally signed by Edward H.
Sincerely, Edward H.  { Jahinsdbrsa
Scoville Jr. - Sigiimisszmere.
g cors, o0,
coville . rnmt—' “ESc:‘A\kgmcg—gM';rgm
P E L A mesUge
Ab et PR Date; 2020.31.08 09:21:03 05000

Edward H. Scoville Jr.UP.E.L.
WENGELL, McDONNELL & COSTELLO, INC,

Ce: Marc Bymes, P.E, State of Connecticut Local Bridge Program
Brian J. Reilly, P.E., BL Companies

Recommendation to Award
Cavalry Road, Bridge No, 04964 Page 2 of 2
Weston, Connecticut December 7% 2020




Town of Weslon
Replacement of Bridge No, 04884, Cavalry Road Bridge over West Branch of Saugaluck River
Slata Project No, 167-85, FA No, B157(009)

FC Cost Oplnlon NJR Dayton Nagy Guerrera Hemlock Louredro McNemee New England Infrasinichure PJF Consirucifon Bruninalit
Ilear: Number _Dascription Unil__Quantity Prico Amotunt Bl Avg. Unit} Price Amount Price Ameunt Pricg Amount Price Amound Piice Amaunt Prica Amount Prica Amouni Price Amount Prica Amount Prica Ampunt
D020B01A_JAsbesios Abalement LS. 1 $¢.500.09 3 X $1,000.00 500.00 $600.00] _$20,000.00f $20,000.00f §15,000.00 $15,000.00] _$16,400.00] $16.400.00 $6,C0G.00 $6,000,00f _ 315,000.00] $15,000.00] _$46,000.00 $15,00000] 516,000,007 $16,000.00]  $8,000.0C $8,050.00|
|aad Cornpilance for Abrasive Blast Cleanlng and
00299054 IMlsceRaneous Tasks L.5. 1 $10,000.00, X $ A . 31,000.00 $500.00 S00.00F $25000.00 26.000.0C] 2,000,00 2,000.00 K $500.00 $6,000.00 3 .000.00! 2,000.00 2,000.00
01011834 PGB Bullding Matariala Romoval L.S. 1 5 5, A A , $1,000.00 500,001 500,00 30,000,00 30,000,001 $40.000,00: $10,000.00] $1,600.00; $6,000.00 $6,000.00 7,000.00 $7,000.00 E]
0201001 [Ciaaring and Grubbing 1.5, i $34,398 79 $75,000.00} 65 000.00 5.000,00F  $20,000.00 20,000.606] "~ 216.000.00 ] X | 360,000, $60,000.00 3.
0202000 }Eaﬂh Excavation cY. b 365 | $10,950.0C] $20.00 7.300.00) $22.00: 8,030,60 322,00 ,030.C0] $16,426.00] $10.
0202100 [Rock Excavalion C.Y. 1D X 500,00} $100.00! 1,000.00 3250.00] §1ss.ou| ,850.00 $450.00 3
6202200 [Channel Excavation Earth C.Y. 25 $878.00] $00.00 $2.250.00 $526.00/ $26.00 $650.00 $1,£25.00 E
157 len and Reuse of Existing Channat Bottom
02022164 _(Matarial C.Y. k(1] $1,442, $156:60 $80.00, $800.00 $125.00 $1,250.00 660,00 300.00 3,000.0 $1,050.00 $250.00 $2,500.00] $79,00 $760.00
0202629 _ tCut Bituminous Goncrede Pavernant LF. 80 $6.51 $520.80 6.20 3.00 §246.00 3500 $400.00 X X 2.00 160.0 $800.00 $10.001 $320.00 _34.00] $320.00|
(202217A amantal Slreambed Maleriai Est, 1 $2,500.C0) $2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 $2.500.00 32,500.00 $2,500.00]  $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,600.0 $2,500.00]  §2 500.00 $2,600.00) $2,500.00 $2.500.00
Structure Excavation - Earth {Exciuding Colferdam and
0203202 iDawatering) CY.l 280 $42.46] $11,038.69) $39.30) $35.00, $9,100.00 $35.00 $9,100.00 $30.00 $7,800.00 $15.00] $3,900.00 $£6,900.00 $10.00 $12,480.00 $48.00] $12,480.00)
Structure Excavation - Rock (Excluding Cefferdam ang
Q203304 |Dawatering) C.Y. 5 $226.00] $1,125.00 $253.108] _$1,000.00: 5,000.00 $100.00 §600.00, $100.00 $340.00 700,00 400,00 $200.00
0204001 __|Cofferdam and Dawalering L.E. 180 $300.00 $54,000.00 $320.501 3200.00/ $36,000.0 $200.00 $35,000.00 0.00 $350.00 $63,000.00 $31,590.00; $400.00
020200 Formation of Subgrade 5.Y. 130 $8.54 $6,234.20 §6.55| .00 ,850.00 11.00] 030.00 ,110.00: $5.00
Cuitaing L.F. 120 84.50] $19,149.00 341,40 .00 ,402.00. $165.00 $19.800.00 ,B00.00; 30.00
Conligl Est. 1 §7.500, 7,500,00 7,500,001 .00 509,00, $7.500. $7,600,00 ,500.00! $7,800.00
G.Y.[. 205 99, $19,700.50 360,70 X $12,300.00 X X . 840, $8,200.00 $18,400.00] 65.00
Granular £ill C.Y. 25 79.94 . 31,780.00 ¥ 50,00 66, $1,660.00 2,500.00] 75.00
0236000 [Pervious Struclure Backfii C.y.| 250 64. $20,800.00 X 000 01 78.00 $29,280.00; 28,000.00 90.00
0219001 __{Sedimentation Control System L.F. 570 $2,280.00 33, ,110.00 $3,420.00] 37.004
0288001.15 |Rock in Oralnage Trench Excavalion 0'-10° Oeep C.Y. 12 260.00 $270, ,240.G $600.00 200,00
(305001 |Processed Augregate Tan 55 $2.200.00 $66.0 830,00 $4,400, $100,00! $2,420.C0
awing and Saaling Joinls In Bitumnineus Concrete
| 0402401A _[Pavement L.F. 80 $2,800.00, 38.00 $3,040.00: $35.00 1 . 3,200.00
0408170 [HMWA 51 Ten| 268 $33,126.00 30.00 34,450.00 23.00 $32,585.00 . $37,365.00
0408 HMA S0.5 Ton] 250 $31,260.001 50.00 $37,500.00 45.00 $36,250.00 X $41,250.00
0406 HMA S0.25 Ton 25 $5,000.001 50.00 ,760.00 4.00 $2,850.00 .
04062 Malerial for Tack Coat Gal.| 285 $1,020.00 20.00 , 100.00 $20.00 $5,100.00 X
0406275 |Fing Milling OF Bituminous Conceale (D (o 4 Inchss) 5.Y. 30 $150.00/ $1914.00 ,230.00 $100.00] $3 3 A
0503001 lRemuvai of Su;amt;uclure LS. 1 $120,000.00 . X $90,000.( £0,000,00]__$150.009.00 $160,000. X
0514026A 1Prestiessed NEXT 40D Beams LF | 230 $253,000.00 305 80! 940,001 $218.200,00 1,320.00 $303,600. X
0520035A__ |Asphaltic Plug Expansion Jolnt Svetem G.F, 25 $10,625.00 $456.00 ,250.00 $445.00 $11,125.00 $425.00 $10,625 4 X
052100% __ |Efastomeric Beasing Pads Gt 2495 §2 495.00 §gDO 4,380.00 1.30 ,243.50 . 3 A A
0601084 [Abuiment and Walé Concrate CY.l _13¢ K $147,000.00 $800.00 $104,000.00 $1,030.00 $133,800.00 X !
06010884 |Congrete Form Liners S£.| 418 . $8,300.00] 32.00 1 3124 5 !
060111 B Dack Concrele GY. 5 X $2,000.00 $1,800,00] 500, 5 A
0801125 _|Parepet Concrale L.E. 198 X 27,300.00 $100.00] X $B2 878, $380,90 76,200,001 ¥
0801123 [Approach Slab Concrete CY. 40 .| $24,000.00 00.00 X 24,000.00 $530,90 $21,200.00] 950,
06020630 iDaformed Slasl Bars-Galvanized ihs.{ 32000 X | $32,000.00 2,00 . 64.000.00 2.00 64,000.00 $2.
0702026 [Micropilas Ea. 14 X X 126,000.00] $11,000.00 X $168,000 $12,000.00, $168,000.00) 1,500, .
Ea, 3 X X 30,000.00[  $25,000.00 X 40,0004 26,000.00 350,06¢.00] 22,000, X
Ea. 2 X X $20,000.00] $8,000.00 X 00 $10,600.0¢) 20,0000 0,00 01
LF. 78 X X X X ,180.00] 70.00 X 1 50.0! $75.00 35,626.00 $135.60 126001
CY[ 10 ; ; : X I ,500.00} 80.00) 1 X ; 500,00 $100.00} 31,000.00] 3145.00 450,00
C.Y. 10 [ K X X X ,000.6¢ 25.00) A 35.00! 350,00 50.GG 50000 $60.00] G6C0.00! 0,00 $806.00
Ea, [:] . A ] .| X 000.0¢| 300,00/ . $350.001 2,100.00 300.0C 800.00 $800.00f 4, 8C0.00 $300.00] w_;',,ggg)o
Y. 10 .38 3 . X T X $24.800,C0| 394,00 . $100.C0 33!.000.001 $80.00/ $24,800.00] $100.001 $31,060.00 76.00 $23,260.
dampproofing .Y, 29 19.95] $2,395, .50 I X ,200.00 18.00 X X ,800.00 18.60! 2,160.00 4,00 ,880.
0849002A  [Penslrallve Sealer Protsctive Compound NA 60 $25.48 ¥ X 48.00 X X 500,60 15.00 X 520.00 16.00] 400,00 .00 380,
0822001 lemporary Procasl Concrele Bardar Curb L.F. 49 45,26} X 49,20 X .| 460,60 30.00 I 00,00 180.00] ,2C0.00 440.00 BL0.
0804051A |3 Tube Curb Mounted Bridge Rail L.E, 145 3411611 $59,692. $318.25 L _! A 337,7G0.00) $300.00 .| $43,500.00 $360.001 $43.500,00 $357.50 $51,837.
09 Ea. 3 34, Kl $2,548. $4,616.00 $4,500.00 .00 312,980.00[ 35,500,008 ) ‘_0‘1 $15.000.00 $5,000.00 $15,000,00 $4 400.00] $13,200.1
.08 L.F. 10 5 $280.50 10.20 54 0,00)] .00 $250.00 30,00 .00 S50, $500.00] $250.00 24.00 $240,001 33.|:ﬂ $330.
[] Ea. i $2.580.42]  $2 767.001 $4.00000 2,500.00]  $2,700,00: .00 $2 850, $2,850.00 2.860.60 2,600.00 $2,600.00 $3,600.00 $3,000.
o] LF. 180 $5,178.60 745 .00 $3,500.00] 326,00 .00 350.00| $9,000.00 4,600.00 $25.00 4,500.00) 28.50 $5,120.
7] R.-B End Anchorage - Type I Ea. 4 5063.00] $1,345.00] $1.800.00! $4,000.00]  $%300.0C 00| $1,700.00 $6.800.00 34,660.00 $1,200.00 4,800.00 $1,650.0 $8,600. k
0812503 ‘Ramnve Maial Beam Raii L.F. 168 4.00 $7.70 00! A §640.00 $5.00 550,00 6.00) $930.00 ,550.00) 10.00 ;550.00 $9.04 $1,385 §775.001
0913953A _ [Protectiva Fance {4° High) F. 83 X $85.30) 30.00 X .00 $4,550.00 75.00 5,070.00 $185.00) $10,725.00 X 44,875.00 365,00 5,525,001 . 25 $3.575.00
9921033 |Gravel YWalk Y. 18 X X X .OD] $226.00 $20.00 $300.00 .00 $480.00 $28.00, $420.00 X 125,00 360, 900,001 50 $750.00]
9922501 |Biluminous Concrete Oriveway Y. [1) 70,00 24,200.00 $70.00 $4,200.00 .00 $3,600.00 382,90 5,520,800 $120. 34,800.00 0,0 4,800,001 50 $6,300.00]
0844000 [Fumishing and Slacing Topsoll 3.Y.] 365 §2,555.00 312,00 4,380.00 00 $3,832.50 9.00 $3,285 99 X ,680.01 §12.00) 4,38 '5_'0:] X 570.00]
0950005 [Turf Establishment AS 365 $730.00 3300 ,093.00 2.00 3$312.50 9.00! 1,826,090 4 095,00 3.00 85.00 0935.00
| 09690624 |Consbuction Fisid Offcs {Medium) Mo, $19,300.00] ,900.00 $22,900.00 $2,800.00] $ $38,700.00) $3,200.00) $28,800.00] 3oty b 340,500, A 000,00
0970008 _ |Traficparson {Municipal Polica Officer) Est. 38,000.00 ,000.00 $6,000.00{ _ $8,600.00 $8,000.00 ,000.00 sa.ooa.aol 3 ) $8,000. X 000.00]
0971001A  {Malntenance and Protaction of Traffic LS. $30,000.00]  $47 000.00 47,000.00] 515 ,600.00 $14 000,00 16,000.00 $15,000.90 000 30,000 300.00
007400t |Removal of Exisiing Masonry CY.| 138 325.876.00 00. 3. $24,150.00 $200.00 23,000.00) 23,009, 0,00
LS. i $75,000.00 D $ $130,000.00} $148,000.60 3148,000.00] $171,000. 80,009, 000,00
Day| 1080 $1,080.00 1 $1,080.00 $1.00 31,080.00 31, $1.080. )83.00
Ea. 4 00.00| 3$500.90 130,00 520,00 150; 04, 840,00
LS. 515,000 $23,000.00 16,000,0C] 15,000,00 $26,000. 28,009, 000,00
LS, 54 ,050.0C4 $650,0C] 650,00 .000.0 . 000,60
S.F. i0 I ,050.004 $100.06] [000.00 000 . 2,600.60
LF.1 350 450,00/ ,100.00} $7.00) ,450.00 : . 2,012.80
SF.| 245 ,450.00 ' 20500 25,00 ,126.00 3 M .00 9,600.00]
L.S. i $12,000.00 $ ,800.C04 £5,600.00] ,060.00 3110 00 .00 $11,750.00]
1164A__ |Support for Gas Main L.S. 1 10,000, $7,000.00 X 35 000.60]  $10,GC0.00 CC0.60 $5,000.0¢] §5.600.00]  $15000.60] 00 36,700.00]
59,523, Toted:] $1,475,%05.0¢ Total:{ §1,404,330. $15 $1,539,318.50 Fotal], _ $1,630,253,95] Total:]  $1,722,845,00) Totak] $1.84 $1,987,018.50)

$1,514,120.00 S‘.M?.SSQ:ED




INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: MR. THOMAS SCARICE

SUPERINTENDENT OF §CHOOLS
FROM:  ELIOLONGO %
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
SUBJECT:  2020-2021 END-OF-YEAR FINANCIAL REPORT (UNAUDITED)
DATE:  AUGUST 2, 2021

CC: R. MCARDLE, BUDGET FILE

ltem 7

The 2020-2021 fiscal year has been closed and reconciled prefiminarily with the Town of
Westport's records. The year ended having encumbrances & expenditures totaling
$121,544,549 or 99.68% of the FY21 budget appropriation with a $391,939 fund balance.

The following are the final general fund balances in the designated line items (see Exhibit A for
detailed references):

ACCOUNT CATEGORY AMOUNT
100s — Salaries $292,981
200s - Employee Benefits 204,103
300s - Purchased Services 126,649
400s - Purchased Property Services (213,540)
500s - Other Purchased Services (97,477)
600s - Supplies and Materials (23,104)
700s — Equipment 8,049
800s - Other Expenses | 94,278

Net Surplus/Deficit $391,939

The Board of Education traditionally approves final transfer of funds to enable the Administration
to make a final adjustment to budgeted line items so that actual expenditures are reflected for
the year. The adopted budget remains as adopted which will allow for an appropriate
comparison between budget and final expenditures should the need arise. Therefore, we are
requesting the following:

WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOQOLS
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I ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:
It is requested that the Board approve the foliowing transfers:
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Transfer from:

200s — Benefits (105,145)

300s - Purchased Services (126,649)

700s — Equipment (8,049)

800s — Other Expenses (94,278)
($334,121)

Transfer to:

400s — Purchased Property Svcs. 213,540

500s — Other Purchased Svcs. 97,477

600s — Supplies and Materials 23,104
$334,121
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Included in this report are several exhibits that help to explain the activities of the fiscal year as
follows:

Exhibit A General Fund Operating Expenditures by Object
This report details the financial records by object, i.e. what types of
goods and services were purchased during the year.

Exhibit B Tuition Based Budgets
This report represents expenditures supported by tuition payments
received from other school districts and Preschool participants. No
expenditures are made from this fund without the corresponding
revenue to support the payments. Comparison to budget is merely a
reference and does not generate “turnback” funds to the town.

Exhibit C Private School Services
This report represents mandated program expenditures such as a
school nurse and transportation for Greens Farms Academy.

Exhibit D State & Federal School Grants — DELAYED
This report details the total state and federal grants received and
expended during the fiscal year. The largest grant received is IDEA Part
B to support special education children. Most federal grants are of a two
year duration which allows funds to be “carried over” to the following
fiscal year.
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Exhibit E Rentals & Reimbursements Summary
This report summarizes the activity indicating the source of the revenue
(Activity Code) and the total expenditures made for each activity. The
Board of Finance and RTM use this report to appropriate the funds
expended as part of the Town's year end closing process.

Exhibit F Project Summary - DELAYED
A summary report of maintenance projects that were either completed or
work-in-process during the 2020-2021 fiscal year.
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. ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:
It is requested that the Board approve the End of Year Financial Report as
presented.
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WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS

2020-2021 REVENUE OFFSET BUDGETS

EXHIBIT B

Project Return Total Revenue
# Students & Special Ed # Students Pre-School Offset Budgets
PROJECTED REVENUE $ - $ 283,352 | § 283,352
Tuition Type Est. Tuition
Project Return/Special Ed
Partial Seif Contained $ - $ -
PRE-SCHOOL
5 days per week $ 6.859 121 % 82312 1 § 82,312
Extended Day $ 10,581 19| § 201,040 | § 201,040
Employee Regular Day $ 1,718 -
Employee Extended Day 3 2,645 - $ - $ -
$ - 31 $ 283,352 ;| § 283,352
ACTUAL REVENUE $ 156,891 ! 8§ 156,891
ACTUAL EXPENDITURES
CERTIFIED STAFF
Sped Teacher $ 74210 { % 74,210
NON-CERTIFIED STAFF
Paraprofessionais % 218161 § 21,816
BENEFITS
Health $ 19,093 | $ 18,093
Social Security/Medicare $ 5493 | % 5,493
CONTRACTED SERVICES
(OT/PT, Consuliations, Evals, Other) $ - 3 -
REFUNDS $ 1539 | § 1,539
ACTUAL EXPENDITURES $ - $ 122,151 | § 122,151
Revenue generated but no appropriation requested for:
Employee Tuition - Fund 81 3 255,534




EXHIBIT C

WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
PRIVATE SCHOOL BUDGET
2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2019-2020
Object Year-End Year-End Year-End Year-End Year-End Adopted Expended &
Code Description Expenditures || Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures Budget Encumbered
109 Special Ed Teacher 54,063 51,057 51,823 52,601 55,945 54,191 56,727
126 Nurses 46,525 48,640 49,613 50,605 51,617 52,650 52,650
155 Non-Certified Subs - - -
210 Health Insurance 14,628 14,628 15,374 17,357 18,901 22,293 12,175
220 FICA/Med 4,222 4,312 4,385 4,463 4,622 4,813 4,696
510 Pupil Transportation 195,449 213,038 223,691 223,691 248,941 321,995 321,995
517 Pupil Transp - Fuel, Buses 27,528 25,663 23,750 23,750 23,885 28,738 27,222
Charge to Fund 01 (10,211}
TOTAL S 3424151 S 357,338 (| S 368,636 || 8 372,467 |5 393,800 484,679 ! S 475,464




WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS EXHIBIT E

RENTALS & REIMBURSEMENTS
as of June 30, 2021

Revenues Expenditure Expenditures Balance
Received Detail as of 06/30/21 to Town
Account 852
Outside Activities & School Use S 8,739.02
Payroll
BOE staff S  2,392.38
FICA/Medicare S 174.17
S 2,566.55 S 2,566.55
Non Payroll Expenditures 5 6,172.47
TOTAL S 8,739.02 S 8,739.02 ) -

Revenue & Expense Detail

Revenues
Fingerprinting S 2,650.61
All Other {Under $5,000) 5 6,088.41
5 8,739.02
Expenditures
Payroll {including FICA/Med) [ 2,566.55
Electricity 5 441473
Fingerprinting s 1,546.04
Misc. reimbursements 5 211.70
5 8,739.02



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM - DRAFT

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATEL:
CC:

GARY CONRAD
TOWN FINANCE DIRECTOR
ELIO LONGO

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER, WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
2020-2021 END-OF-YEAR CLOSE OUT (UNAUDITED)

AUGUST 4, 2021

S. SCARICE, R, MCARDLE, AND S. CAREY

The status of the Westport Public Schools 2020-2021 General Fund 01 as of June 30, 2021 is as

follows:

Adopted Budget:
Expended through 6/30/21
Balance Available

Less Accounts Payable
Less Payroll Payable
Balance Available

$121,936,488.00  (101-06-60-650-00000-5 86100)'

(119,083,215.82)

$ 2,853,272.18
(804,683.67)
(122,423.97)

$ 1,926,164.54

Less Continued Appropriation$ (1.534,225.67)

Balance Less Cont. App.

$ 391,938.87

BOE Carryover Acct Request § (0.00)

Return to Town

$ 391,938.87

The detail of the appropriation unexpended at 6/30/2021 (cash) includes:

2020-21 Accounts Payable:
2020-21 Payroll Payable:

§ 804,683.67
§  122,423.97

2020-21 Qutstanding Encumbrances: $ _1.534,225.67
Total cash unexpended at 6/30/2020: § 2,461,333.31

The status of other 2020-2021 Board of Education funds is as follows:

Fund 04 — Tuition Based Budgets

Page 1 of 2

Revenue Received
Accounts Receivable
Total Revenue

Expended through 6/30/21
Net Funds Available
Continued Appropriation
Return to Town

$ 156,891.00
0.00
§ 156,891.00 (101-30-00-650-00000-431100)
(122,150.91) (101-06-60-650-00000-588000)

$§  34,740.09
(3.430.00)
$  31,310.09




Fund 07 — Private Schools Budget

Adopted Budget: $ 484,679.00 (101-06-60-652-00000-588000)
Expended through 6/30/21: {475.464.23)

Balance Available $ 9,214.77

Continued Appropriation 0.00

Return to Town $ 9,214.77

Fund 08 - DELAYED

Revenue Received from 7/1/20 to 6/30/21
Less:

Expended FY20 through 6/30/21
Accounts Payable

Payroll Payable

Encumbrances

Subtotal

Carry Forward from FY20

Refunded to State of CT

Subtotal

Fund 12 — Rentals & Reimbursements Budget

Revenue Received: $ 8,739.02 (101-70-00-651-00000-479023)
Expended through 6/30/20: (8.527.32) (101-06-60-651-00000-588000)
Balance Available $ 211,70

Accounts Payable h (211.70)

Return to Town $ 0.00

The status of the Westport Public Schools 2019-2020 General Fund 01 as of June 30, 2020 is as
follows:

Continued Appropriation to FY21  $  575,701,96

Total Expenditures made: 6/30/21 (486.684.38)
Balance Available $ 89,017.58
Continued Appropriation 0.00
Return to Town $ 89,017.58

I would like to thank you and your staff for your assistance throughout the past year.
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WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Quarterly Financial Report - 4 & FISCAL YEAR END (UNAUDITED)

June 30, 2021
Theoretical Expenditure Rate: 100%

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2020-2021 Balance
Year-End Year-End Year-End Object ADOPTED ADJUSTED PROJECTED BALANCE Available
Expense Expense Expense Code  [Descriptions BUDGET BUDGET TO EQY AVAILABLE %

5,317,348 5,403,166 5,323,764 100 Certified Adminstrators 5,511,769 5,511,769 5,580,982 {79,213) -1.4%
1,875,276 2,076,448 2,055,637 101 Directors 2,147,323 2,147,323 2,182,752 (35,469} A.7%
22,846,973 23,188,723 23,180,329 102 fReg Ed Teachers 23,549,231 23,549,231 24,083,223 {533,992} 2.3%
11,628,676 11,778,849 11,847,837 103 Speciat Area Teachers 12,290,564 12,290,564 12,008,702 280,862 2.3%
4,293,239 4,246,724 4,444,203 104  Support Teachers 4,464,618 4,464,618 4,465,194 {576} 0.0%

79,535 104,021 114,424 105 [Curr/Instr Resource 82,358 82,358 54,191 28,168 34.2%
910,798 930,297 B04,517 107 Library/Medla Teachers 898,143 898,143 846,541 51,602 5.7%
1,463,683 1,500,395 1,467,460 108 Guidance . 1,529,846 1,529,846 1,416,075 113,770 7.4%
4,554,832 4,695,295 4,732,128 109 ESpeciai Ed Teachers 5,067,980 5,067,980 4,848,325 219,655 4.3%
1,613,902 1,614,249 1,678,766 110 Psychologists 1,747,876 1,747,876 1,742,037 5,835 0.3%
226,362 237,067 323,943 113 Social Workers 262,166 262,166 255,798 6,368 2.4%
1,307,615 1,412,585 1,489,732 114 Speech/Hearing Therapists 1,497,531 1,497,531 1,605,864 (108,333)1! -7.2%
143,503 115,609 116,763 115 Staff Dev/Leadership 117,929 117,929 117,929 - D.0%
£61,124 686,315 671,535 116 Extra-Curricular 748,447 748,447 548,118 200,329 26.8%
612,237 629,105 624,598 118 ECoaches—lntrmra Ifintrschistic 651,257 651,257 606,783 44,474 5,8%
112,507 122,098 102,768 119 Curriculurn Work/Other 115,000 115,000 141,990 (26,990} -23.5%
57,648,017 | § 58,740,945 |5 58,978,409 Sub-Total Certified Salarles s 60,682,038 || § 60,682,038 60,515,543 166,495 0.3%
100.0% 1.9% 0.4% 2.9% 2.9% 99.7% 0.3%
1,254,533 1,254,230 1,267,806 120 [Support Supervisors 1,263,301 1,263,301 1,267,354 {4,053} 0.3%
2,535,495 2,514,948 2,531,919 121 Secretaries 2,677,853 2,677,853 2,556,368 121,485 4.5%
1,789,074 1,859,305 1,780,276 122 [Paraprofessionals 1,809,915 1,909,915 1,836,013 73,902 3.9%
2,750,902 2,952,375 3,374,723 123 Sped Paraprofessionals 3,258,860 3,258,860 3,224,924 33,936 1.0%
2,687,981 2,670,957 2,523,226 124 fcustodians 2,764,828 2,764,828 2,955,717 {190,889) 5.9%
594,233 615,592 607,512 125 Maintainers 633,541 633,541 633,764 {223) 0.0%
893,629 899,444 894,330 126 MNurses 926,636 926,636 930,843 {4,207)4 0.5%
260,967 244,854 239,771 127 Nurses Aides 278,008 278,008 252,820 25,188 9.1%
566,911 565,164 603,220 128 [Technology Assistants 617,504 617,904 616,951 953 0.2%
296,453 308,685 344 467 129 Security Aides 344,179 344,179 315,704 28,475 -8.3%
246,584 267,840 201,756 130 fBus Monitors 260,000 170,000 86,823 83,177 48,9%
240,183 240,703 215,044 131 [Athletics 246,000 246,000 210,585 35,415 14.4%
145,777 138,945 135,724 133 Other 149,289 145,285 145,620 3,669 2.5%
512,129 679,019 739,121 135 Occupaticnal Therapists 769,253 769,253 800,867 (31,614) -4.1%
180,001 182,087 185,053 136 Physlcal Therapists 186,589 186,589 189,247 {2,553)“ -1.4%
22,071 21,992 21,375 140 Adult €d Mandated 23,000 23,000 21,375 1,625 7.1%
15,076,923 | § 15,416,219 §$ 15,665,323 Sub-Total Non-Certified Salaries $ 16,309,156 || $ 16,219,156 16,044,976 174,180 1.1%
100.0% 2.3% 1.6% 4.1%| 3.5% 98.9% 11%
266,732 292,731 267,768 150 Perm Cert Subs 327,600 327,600 352,170 [24,570) <7.5%
174,810 151,712 105,245 151 Daily Cert Subs 177,400 177,400 81,523 95,877 54.0%
35,945 36,150 23,050 152 Staff Training Cert Subs 40,000 40,000 5,925 34,075 B5.2%
55,757 56,600 26,638 153 PPT Cert Subs 57,000 57,000 27,864 29,136 51.1%
854,334 782,155 837,185 154 Long Term Subs 780,000 780,000 722,147 57,853 7.4%
245,870 276,387 202,012 1s5  fNon-Cert Subs 270,000 270,000 279,249 (9,249) -3.4%




WESTPORT PUBLIC 5SCHOOLS
Quarterly Financial Report - 4Q & FISCAL YEAR END {UNAUDITED)

June 30, 2021
Theoretical Expenditure Rate: 100%

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2020-2021 Balance
Year-End Year-End Year-End Object ADOPTED ADJUSTED PROJECTED BALANCE Available
Expense Expense Expense Code fDescriptions BUDGET BUDGET TO EOY AVAILABLE %

480,645 633,328 553,260 156  fOvertime 520,000 520,000 750,817 (230,817} -44.4%

3 2,114,093 $ 2,229,063 4 § 2,015,158 Sub-Total Other Salaries $ 2,172,000 | § 2,172,000 2,219,694 {47,604)4 -2.2%
100.0% 5.4% -0.6%] 7.8% 7.8%{: 102.2% -2.2%

$ 74,833,033 S 76386228 1% 76,658,890 ITOTAL SALARIES $ 79,163,194 | $ 79,073,194 78,780,213 292,983 0.4%
100.0% 2.1% 0.4% 3.3% 3.1% 99,.6% 0.4%

14,145,247 15,415,241 15,431,120 210 JHEalth Insurance 16,406,438 16,406,438 16,406,438 - 0.0%

336,046 341,468 357,089 211 Group Life Insurance 351,712 351,712 261,737 89,975 25.6%

45,730 44,556 35,310 212 [Teacher Child Care [WEA} 43,000 43,000 36,875 6,125 14.2%

42,335 30,602 21,552 213 fHeaith Insurance Walver 35,000 35,000 25,155 9,845 28.1%

2,081,337 2,173,235 2,136,239 220 FICA/MEdIcare 2,217,330 2,217,330 2,184,387 32,943 1.5%

20,316 18,736 18,559 240 ICourse Reimbursement 50,000 50,000 20,045 29,951 59.9%

42,623 38,764 94,997 250 Unempioyment Compensation 50,000 50,000 86,090 (36,000) -72.2%

444,343 374,654 368,687 260 Workers Compensation 450,000 450,000 395,669 54,331 12,1%

36,697 35,703 32,918 287 Liniform Allowance 45,000 45,000 | 31,434 13,566 30.1%

35,165 34,543 37,014 290 Other Employee Beneflts 38,000 38,000 3 34,543 3,457 9.1%

4 17,229,838 §5 18,507,501 | $ 18,533,486 ITOTAL BENEFITS $ 19,686,480 § $ 19,686,480 19,482,377 204,103 1.0%
100.0% 7.4% 0.1% B.2%: 6.2%]: 99.0% 1.0%

71,652 103,391 83,804 320  fHomeBound 90,000 90,000 135,542 {45,542} 50.6%

6,188 6,809 9,341 321 Gifted Activities 15,000 15,000 3,481 11,519 76.8%

- - - 322 {Educationat Interns 120,000 120,000 § 102,000 18,000 15.0%

622,986 438,823 332,436 323 Instr Program Improvements 381,010 364,137 203,115 161,022 44.2%

6,827 12,350 7,622 324 Pupil Sarvices 11,000 8,270 H 8,259 11 0.1%

238,971 260,020 258,1B0 325 PPT Consultations 272,000 260,065 297,523 {37,458) -14.4%

128,481 117,292 38,707 327 Student Evaluations-Outsige 120,000 120,600 116,060 4,540 3.8%

19,176 19,345 9,625 323 Medical Advisors 20,000 8,000 8,000 - 0.0%

516,831 674,702 51%,118 330 Other Prof/Tech Services 475,260 519,198 510,642 8,356 16%

373,441 501,302 670,267 3314 Legal/Negotiations 462,000 462,000 455,999 £,001 1.3%

$ 1,985,555 | § 2,134,035 | 5 1,921,190 TOTAL PURCHASED SERVICES $ 1,966,270 | 3 1,967,270 1,840,621 126,648 6,4%
100.0% 1.5% -16.0% 2.3% 2.4% 93.6% 6.4%

97,395 94,450 87,604 411  fwater/Sewer 95,671 95,671 96,897 (1,226)} -1.3%

1,702,294 1,839,161 2,022,719 413 ¥Electricity 1,811,166 1,811,166 2,227,850 (415,724) -23.0%

933,868 866,075 725,514 414 Natural Gas 913,152 913,152 920,331 {7,179} 0.8%

14,374 14,094 11,461 415 MHeating Ol 15,550 15,550 19,576 (4,028) -25,9%

529,616 519,970 525,178 421 [Contracted Maintenance 660,560 625,936 586,868 39,068 6.2%

799,952 825,625 691,665 431 Building Maintenance 472,182 587,437 578,915 8,523 1.5%

260,050 226,030 226,851 432 Grounds Maintenance 282,387 212,598 193,653 12,504 6,1%

99,235 68,637 77,148 433 [Repair Equip {Instructional) 121,830 123,874 120,343 3,531 2.9%

69,974 127,507 39,138 434 [Repair Equip {Nor-Instructionai) 81,825 60,606 46,294 14,312 23.6%

352,420 130,679 238,398 435 Bullding Projects 865,959 796,961 572,757 224,204 28.1%




WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Quarterly Financial Report - 4Q & FISCAL YEAR END (UNAUDITED)

June 30, 2021
Theoretical Expenditure Rate: 100%

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2020-2021 Balance
Year-End Year-End Year-End Object ADOPTED ADJUSTED PROJECTED BALANCE Avallable
Expense Expense Expense Code JDescriptions BUDGET BUDGET TOEQY AVAILABLE %

299,055 6,988 45,252 436 Grounds Projects 130,250 103,643 63,760 39,883 38.5%

205,670 142,110 263,335 437 Restore/Prevent Maintenance 342,592 345,000 506,488 {161,488} -46.8%

171,410 169,701 166,005 440 Equip Rentals & Copiers 174,625 174,625 151,099 23526 13.5%

45,684 47,283 48,938 441  jBuilding Rentaj 51,386 51,386 50,651 735 14%

8,238 10,558 9,000 450 Gas/Travel Maintenance 9,000 5,000 8,890 110 1.2%

194,871 149,226 266,808 451 Custodial Supplies 260,000 300,000 254 570 5,030 1.7%

186,451 252,835 242032 452 Maintenance Supplies 261,000 396,717 391,962 . 4,755 1.2%

106,362 83,746 80,548 4590 School Security 180,000 106,255 105,733 522 0.5%

$ 6,076,919 f § 5,574,675 £ 5 5,771,592 ITOTAL PROPERTY SERVICES $ 6,729,215 | § 6,729,577 | $ 6,943,117 {213,540) -3.2%
100.0% «8.3% 3.5% 156.6% 16.6%! 103.2% -3.2%

3,837,571 3,651,000 3,413,467 510 Transportation - Regular 3,877,280 3,867,290 4,006,047 (38,757) -1.0%
524,562 925,593 858,706 511 Trans-Spec Ed-Internal 1,128,761 1,128,761 G45,610 183,151 16.2%
106,736 69,406 56,384 512 Trans-Spec Ed-Public 177,259 177,259 §- 170,646 6,613 7%
304,891 405,562 489,144 -513 [Trans-Spec Ed-Private 341,017 341,017 § 318,331 22,687 6.7%

39,629 44,512 19,123 516 iTrans-Field Trips 70,285 67,285 18,975 48,310 71.8%
220,077 228,674 125,394 517 Gasocline-Buses 288,888 288,888 § 142,513 145,975 50.5%
162,255 171,541 177,474 520 Property Insurance 167,507 167,507 § 191,554 {24,047) -14,4%

10,405 9,889 9,313 521 EFlood insurance 10,492 10,452 §. 9,777 715 6.8%
338,796 333,866 347,707 523 Liabijity insurance 345,582 345,982 - 345,442 540 0.2%
145,483 146,121 126,000 529  [Athletic iInsurance 138,304 138,304 120,752 17,552 12.7%
367,000 412,424 306,274 530 Communication Systems 395,476 395,476 § 406,705 {11,229) -2.8%

34,118 315,581 21,585 535 Postage 35,500 35,500 F 13,647 21,853 61.6%

21,497 14,628 24,794 540 Advertising 18,000 18,000 : 18,722 1722} -4.0%

27,530 22,125 20,891 550  {[Printing 34,100 34,100 || 11,758 22,342 F 65.5%

2,218,944 2,385,787 2,159,255 560 [Tuitlon-Public 2,715,709 2,715,709 § 2,680,481 25,228 0,9%

35,714 43,621 - 563 Tultion-Court & Agency Placed - - - - 0.0%
633,506 675,415 1,136,743 567 Tuition-Litigation 750,000 750,000 1,324,753 {574,753) -76.6%

17,523 22,158 26,014 569 Tultion-5ummer Programs 27,000 27,000 - 27,000 100.0%

40,323 44,328 30,974 580 Staff Travel/Mileage 72,400 72,400 i 42,334 30,066 41.5%

3 9,486,559 | 5 9,642,231 F 5 9,349,282 TOTAL QOTHER PURCH SERVICES 5 10,593,970 f & 10,680,970 § $ 10,778,447 {97,477) .9%

100.0% 1.6% -3.0% 13.3% 14.2% 100.9% 1.9%

908,826 863,292 823,349 611  [Supplies-Instructional 869,080 864,266 798,327 65,939 7.6%
867,583 773,338 772,895 612 [HSoftware 836,825 B61,720 954,709 {92,988} -10.8%
155,616 135,374 171,258 | 613  {Tech Supplies 151,925 127,030 171,334 {44,304} -34.5%

35,616 40,668 29,089 615 Gradustion Expenses 36,800 36,300 34,135 2,665 7.2%
408,360 330,517 403,108 641 Textbooks 430,115 436,950 398,661 38,288 8.8%
120,037 104,791 100,703 642  fiibrary Bocks & Perfodicals 103,456 106,978 101,425 5,553 5.2%

12,559 12,075 15,070 643 IA/V Materials 14,886 11,886 8,860 3,026 25.5%
165,423 135,377 152,610 650 Non Instructional Suppiies 185,165 181,758 159,039 22,719 12.5%

19,269 18,831 48,970 691  [Health Supphies 19,000 19,000 43,002 (24,0020  -126.3%

H 2,608,290 || $ 2,418,264 F § 2,517,050 TOTAL SUPPLIES AND MTLS. $ 2,647,252 f § 2,646,387 | $ 2,665,491 {23,104&] -0.9%




WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Quarterly Financial Report - 4Q & FISCAL YEAR END (UNAUDITED)

June 30, 2021
Theoretical Expenditure Rate: 100%

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2020-2021 Balance
Year-End Year-End Year-End Object ADOPTED ADIUSTED PROJECTED BALANCE Available
Expense Expense Expense Code [Descriptions BUDGET BUDGET TO EQY AVAILABLE %

100.0% -10.4% 4,1% 5.2% 5. 1%8 100.9% -1,93%

40,094 3B,674 17,680 731 Equip-New Instructicnal 16,100 16,151 10,049 5,102 37.8%
123,442 45,290 5,251 732 Equip-New Non Instructional 10,092 10,092 § 8,792 1,300 12.5%
110,113 42,751 91,659 733 iEquip-Replace Instructional 62,950 80,775 139,460 {58,685) 72.7%

39,015 2,184 (676)] 734 Equig-Replace Non Instructional 69,500 47,910 45,464 2,446 5.1%

52,546 75,017 74,827 735 Furntture 24,135 32,936 48,418 {15,482} 47.0%
751,531 692,475 966,142 736 [Fech Equip-lnstructional 385,144 381,814 308,097 73,717 19.3%

44,871 27,510 28,529 737 Tech Equip-Non Instructional 16,528 20,258 21,606 {1,348} 5.7%

1,161,611 1 $ 923,902 | § 1,183,412 TOTAL EQUIPMENT $ 584,853 [ $ 589,936 $ 581,887 8,049 1.4%

100.0% -20.5% 28.1% -50.6% -50.1% 98.6% 1.4%

88,751 86,212 85,901 B10 Dues & Fees 114,427 111,547 88,665 23,282 20.8%

28,965 29,124 15,424 g11 Student Act & Awards 35,300 35,200 26,758 8,442 24.0%
380,622 401,429 406,608 Bl12 Student Athletics 415,527 415,527 352,973 52,554 15.1%
498,338 § $ 516,764 || § 507,933 TOTAL GTHER $ 565,254 || § 562,674 $ 468,396 94,278 16.8%

100.0% 3.7% «1.7% 11.3% 10,8% 83.2% 16.8%

113,976,141 [ $ 116,103,600 55 116,442,836 GRAND TOTAL $  121,936488($ 121,936,488 $ 121,544,549 391,939 0.3%

100.0% 1.9% 0.3% 4.9% 4.7%: ‘ 89.68% 0.32%




Item 8

BOARD OF EDUCATION - CARRYOVER ACCOUNT

FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22 Total
Beg. balance 5 - s 17,937.00 S 96,047.32 S 136,516.88 S 210,167.43 S 410,167.43 § 1,401,734.04
+ Deposits § 223,763.00 $ 513,957.00 $ 327,075.11 § 250,000.00 S 200,000.00 S 1,182,504.64 S 2,697,299.75
- Expenditures $ (205,826.00) $ (435846.68) $ (286,605.55) $  (176,349.45) $ - $  (167,894.98) $  (1,272,522.66)
- Encumbrances S - 5 - 5 - 5 - ) (23,043.05) S (23,043.05)
Ending balance $ 17,937.00 S 96,047.32 § 136,516.88 S 210,167.43 S 410,167.43 ) 1,401,734.04 S 1,401,734.04

Admin recommendation:
Colliers (CPPM)} encumbrance % (50,000.00)
Release to Town 5§ (675,000.00)
S {725,000.00)

Target balance: $ 676,734.04

8/2/2021
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PROVIDE PAVED PARKING AREA FOR 10 CARS, INCLUDING 1 DEDICATED
ACCESSIBLE SPACE AND ADD BICYCLE RACKS TO PROMOTE ALTERNATIVE MODES
OF TRANSPORTATION. MAINTAIN THE EXISTING CURB CUTS AND ACCESS FOR
MAINTENANCE VEHICLES INTO THE SITE.

PROVIDE CONTINUOUS CONCRETE SIDEWALK ALONG RIVERSIDE AVENUE

EXTEND THE NATURALIZED WOODLAND EDGE ALONG THE RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY
WITH NATIVE SHRUBS AND FLOWERING TREES

DIRECT RUNOFF FROM THE PARKING AREA TO AN EXISTING LOW AREA TO CAPTURE
AND TREAT STORMWATER. PLANT THE BASIN WITH WILDFLOWERS AND NATIVE
PERENNIALS AND ADD PICNIC TABLES

EXISTING ACCESS AT FORMER DRIVEWAY TO BE RE-DESIGNED AS ACCESSIBLE
Q PEDESTRIAN ENTRANCE WITH LARGE STONE SLAB PAVERS

@) STRENGTHEN WOODLAND PLANTINGS ADJACENT TO RESIDENCES WITH A MIX OF
NATIVE FLOWERING TREES AND SHRUBS
CREATE A NATURALIZED EDGE WITH NO-MOW GRASSES, WET MEADOW, AND
POLINATOR PLANTINGS. UTILIZE LANDFORM AND PLANTED EDGES TO CREATE
UNIQUE SPACES TO ENJOY & EXPLORE
PROVIDE PICNIC OR SEATING SPACES TUCKED WITHIN THE LANDSCAPE

PROVIDE A WETLAND EDGE DESTINATION PLATFORM FOR BIRDWATCHING
POTENTIAL FOR AN ARTISTIC BIRD BLIND FEATURE

MAINTAIN THE OPEN PASSIVE NATURE AND VIEWS ACROSS THE LAWN

: FUTURE PHASE IMPROVEMENTS
J . :
V/STA : O
®
®
sD\CT\ONuN O 00000000000000000000000
ASTAL JURI ° ¢
co PS
® °®
.. ‘. CONSTRUCT AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE TO VISTA DESTINATIONS.
o o ® Q MAINTAIN A NATURAL APPEARANCE BY UTILIZING NATURAL
' PROVIDE AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE TO DESTINATION VISTAS o o . .0 STONE OR CRUSHED GRANITE
ADDRESS THE REMOVAL OF INVASIVES AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF ¢ o o .. <</ INTERNAL NATURAL PATHWAYS PROVIDE ACCESS THROUGH
NATIVE VEGETATION IN THE FILL AREA TO THE NORTH TO IMPROVE (] o @ ,\\BQ\ EXISTING VEGETATION AND NEW NATIVE PLANTINGS
THE ECOLOGICAL VALUE , o® <<\§ (_;\?*
Q\ RE-UTILIZE STONE RUBBLE FROM THE SITE TO DEFINE SPACES, OR

CREATE AN ACCESSIBLE VISTA NEAR THE EMBAYMENT FOR SITTING TO CONSTRUCT SEATING OR SEAT WALLS

AND SUNBATHING

VISIA

CREATE RUSTIC SPACES FOR PICNICING AND SEATING DOTTED
CREATE A LEVEL AND STABLE TRAIL OF REPURPOSED STONE TO ’ i \\\%’\P‘ WITHIN THE LANDSCAPE

) ACCESS THE PROMONTORY. INCORPORATE INFORMAL SEATING/VISTA

OPTIONS ALONG THE PATH THE GRASSY PENNINSULA BELOW THE COASTAL JURISDICTION

LINE WILL REMAIN UNDEVELOPED
PROVIDE AN OVERLOOK DESTINATION WITH STEPPED LANDINGS \\\S'\P‘

NESTLED INTO THE ROCKY PROMONTORY REMOVE INVASIVE THICKETS ALONG THE PERIMETER OF

Q THE PENINSULA TO OPEN UP VIEWS AND CREATE VISTA

REPLANT DISTURBED VEGETATION AND RETAIN THE STONY TERRAIN g DESTINATIONS UPRIVER

TO PROVIDE A MORE ADVENTUROUS EXPERIENCE IF DESIRED VISTA
ESTABLISH NATIVE PLANTINGS TO IMPROVE ECOLOGICAL

DIVERSITY AND HABITAT

PROVIDE INFORMAL MOWN FOOTPATHS THROUGH PLANTINGS
TO VISTA POINTS OVERLOOKING THE LANDSCAPE ACROSS THE
TIDAL MARSH

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT POTENTIAL:

Q CONSTRUCT A BOARDWALK CONNECTION WHICH WILL PROVIDE
A UNIQUE ENVIRONMENTAL EXPERIENCE AND LINK TO THE
PEDESTRIAN WATERFRONT PATHWAY TO THE NORTH

P PLAN

WESTPORT RIVERSIDE PARK CONC
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WESTPORT CONNECTICUT

PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT
LONGSHORE CLUB PARK

260 SOUTH COMPO ROAD, WESTPORT, CT 06880
WESTPORT (203)341-5090

July 19, 2021

The Honorable James S. Marpe
First Selectman

Town Hall

110 Myitle Avenue

Westport, CT 06880

Dear Mr, Marpe:
The Parks and Recreation Department respectfully requests to be placed on the Board of
Finance Agenda for an appropriation of $95,000 from the Capital Non-Recurring Fund.

This request is for professional services related to the Longshore Capital Improvement Plan,

Respectfully,

AN
: S
e fer A, Fava

Director of Parks and Recreation

ce:  Gary Conrad

Approved for submission
To Board of Finance (07 1_/712/)

il

James S. Marpe #~ T -e
First Setectman y







® Page?2 July 27, 2021

the development of concepts, preliminary cost estimates for each improvement, and the phasing
of improvements.

The fee for Stantec is is not to exceed $95,000.00.

Project Deliverables
Project deliverables will include:
= Public Involvement Report — documentation as to how public input was sought as
well as the resulting information
Existing conditions assessment
Conceptual annotated plans with improvement recommendations
Anticipated regulatory schedule
Order-of-magnitude opinion of probable construction cost
Final preferred plan
Capital plan for phased improvements along with probable construction costs

The Parks and Recreation Commission unanimously approved proceeding with this
appropriation request during its July 21, 2021 meeting. Therefore, we request an
appropriation of $95,000.00 to the Capital and Non-Recurring Account #31508810-500345-
10122 for Professional Services related to the Longshore Capital Improvement Plan.

attachments



























	210804AUG04BOFagenda-FINAL REVISED #2
	Board of Finance Meeting Minutes 7-7-21 unapproved
	Board of Finance
	Town Hall, 110 Myrtle Avenue
	Westport, CT 06880
	BOF@westportct.gov
	SPECIAL NOTICE ABOUT PROCEDURES FOR THIS MEETING:
	This meeting will be held IN-PERSON IN THE TOWN HALL AUDITORIUM.  Town Hall access will be through the front of the building.  Masks are required.  The meeting will also be live streamed on the Town Website westportct.gov (on the website, select “How ...
	Comments to be read during the public comment period may be emailed to BOFcomments@westportct.gov.
	We will use our best efforts to read public comments aloud if they are received during the public comment period and if they state your full name and address.  In-person public comments are also allowed during the public comment period.  Meeting mater...
	DRAFT MINUTES FROM THE BOF PUBLIC MEETING
	Meeting begins at 7:30pm.
	Attendees: Brian Stern, Jim Foster, Nancie Dupier, Andrea Moore, Lee Caney (arrive 7:35pm), Sheri Gordon, and Jay DeMarteau.
	The Board of Finance held its Public Meeting on Wednesday, July 7, 2021 at 7:30 IN PERSON IN THE AUDITORIUM for the following purposes:
	AGENDA
	1. (Formerly #2) To approve the Board of Finance Minutes of the June 2, 2021 Regular Meeting.
	Motion to approve - Nancie Dupier, second - Jay DesMarteau. Vote 6-0-0.
	(Lee Caney not in attendance for vote.)
	2. (Formerly #3) Financial Report from the Finance Director. (Discussion Only) - Gary Conrad presents.
	3. (Formerly #1) In accordance with Section C6-2 of the Town Charter and upon the request of the First Selectman, to recommend the lease of Town owned property known as 136 Riverside Avenue to Abilis, Inc. - BOF requested further information at the Au...
	4. Status Update from the Audit Manager. (Discussion Only) - Lynn Scully presents.
	5. Liability Review from the Finance Director. (Discussion Only) - Gary Conrad presents.
	6. Upon the request of the Finance Director, to approve an appropriation in the amount of $42,000.00 into Hurricane Isaias Accounts 10101980 – Project 10005, to cover additional storm expenses incurred. Motion to approve - Sheri Gordon, second Nancie ...
	7. Upon the request of the Director of Public Works, to approve an appropriation of $220,000.00 along with bond and note authorization to the Municipal Improvement Fund Account 30503310-500335-10117 for the purchase of one Four Wheel Drive Front End L...
	Motion to approve - Andrea Moore, second Jay DesMarteau. Vote 7-0-0.
	8. Upon the request of the Director of Public Works, to approve an appropriation of $154,000.00 to the Capital and Non-Recurring Account 31503310-500336-10118 for the purchase and installation of standard street furniture in the Downtown Area.
	Motion to approve - Nancie Dupier, second Andrea Moore. Vote 7-0-0.
	9. Upon the request of the Director of Public Works, to approve an appropriation of $1,492,000.00 along with bond and note authorization to the Municipal Improvement Fund Account 30503310-500337-10119 for the reconstruction of the Baldwin Lot (accesse...
	Motion to Adjourn - Jay DesMarteau, second Sheri Gordon. Vote 7-0-0.
	Meeting Adjourns at 9:45pm.
	Notes Respectfully submitted by Andrea Moore, Vice Chair.
	It is the policy of the Town of Westport that all Town-sponsored public meetings and events are accessible to people with disabilities.  If you need assistance in participating in a meeting or event due to a disability as defined under the Americans w...

	DPW Approp Baldwin Lot Reconstruction BOF 8.4.21 Item 5
	DPW Approp Replace Cavalry Road Bridge  BOF 8.4.21 Item 6
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